EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

City of Placerville
Town Hail
549 Main Street
Placerville, CA 95667

Febrnary 18, 2021
1:00 P.M. Open Session

ATTENTION
As a resull of the COVID-19 emergency and the Governor’s Executive Orders N-29-20
and N-33-20, this meeting will occur for the pubic via video and teleconference. There
will not be a physical public access location. Anyone who would like to participate in the
meeting must use the Zoom video link or conference line below:

Join Zoom Meeting
https;//us02web. zoonm, us/i/83083670294 ?pwd=Wk Ux T VhnUk5PbGM4dkxtS INWUIBO
dz09

Meeting 1D: 830 8367 0294
Passcode: 768779

One tap mobile
1 (669) 200-9128

I{ you choose to attend the Zoom meeting and wish to make a comment on an item,
please use the “raise a hand” button or press *9 if dialing in by phone. Public comments
will be limited to 3 minutes. Thank you for your understanding during these challenging

times

Fire Chief, Tim Cordero

Mark Brunton (Div. 1) Ken Harper (Div. 4)

Mickey Kaiserman (Div, 2) Panl Gilchrest (Div. 5)
Chris Swarbrick (Div. 3} -Chair

Agenda Page 1 Fehruary 18, 2021 Mig.






12:30 P.M. OPEN SESSION

MUBLIC COMMENT:

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item on the closed session
portion of the agenda may do 50 at this time. Public Comments are Jimited to
three minutes per person,)

12:35 P.M. CLOSED SESSION:

A. Meeting with designated representatives of the ¥I Dorado County Fire
Protection District regarding employee salaries, salary schedules, and/or
other compensation in the form of fringe benefits pursuant to Government
Code Section 54957.6, The El Dorado County Fire Protection District’s
designated representatives are Fire Chief Tim Cordero, Director Chris
Swarbrick, Director Ken Harper and Patrick Clark.
¥l Dorado County Professional Firefighter Union Local 3556, The
Management Association.

1:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION

1.  CALLTO ORDER:

2. ROLL CALL:

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

4. APPROVE AGENDA;

5. CONSENT CALENDAR:
(All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual
discussion and action).

A. Minutes: January 21, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes

B. Revisions — Standard Operating Guidelines

C. Claim Payments/Deposits:
District Claims: JPA Claims: District Deposit/JE
$117,380.08 $42,869.00 $13,945.24
$1,873.79 $25,516.60
$180,667.22 $8,110.58
$31,010.19 $31,296.57
$2,687.16
$1,549.59
$5,130.04
$1,217.67
$19,174.00
$42,923.84
$2,516.90
$1,524.29
$52,714.69
$6,264.00

Agenda fage 2 February 18, 2021 Mtg,






6. PUBLIC COMMENT:
(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda
may do so at this time. Public comments are limited to three minutes per
person).

7. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION:

A. Meeting with designated representatives of the El Dorado County Fire
Protection District regarding employee salaries, salary schedules, and/or
other compensation in the form of fringe benefits pursuant to Government
Code Section 34957.6. The El Dorado County Fire Protection District's
designated representatives are Fire Chief Tim Cordero, Director Chis
Swarbrick, Director Ken Harper and Patrick Clark.

El Dorado County Professional Firefighter Union Local 3556, The
Management Association.

8. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS:
A. DTA Fire Impact Fee Presentation
B. Resolution 2021-01 Fire Impact Fee Nexus Study
C. Shared Service with Diamond Springs/El Dorada Fire Protection District
» Review and Approve
2020 Annual Report.
UAL for Service Area 7
» Discussion
F. Update on CARES Act Funding

m o

9. BOARD MATTERS:
A. Board Training.
e Training for New Board Members

10. COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Standing Committees:

A. Strategic Planning

B. Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest)

C. Communications & Qutreach (Brunton, Gilchrest)

Ad-hoc Committees:

A. Operational Strategic Planning. (Swarbrick, Kaiserman)
B. Facilities & Equipment (Brunton, Kaiscrman)

C. Human Resources (Swarbrick, Harper)

11, CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION:

Fire Engine Response Statistics.

Medic Unit Response Statistics.
Coloma/Lotus Hydrant Initiative.

Cal OES Notification of Award Denial.
Milton Ranch Drive Through Appreciation.

2 &+ & * 3

12, FIRE CHIEE'S REPORT:
Agenda Page 3 February 18, 2021 Mtg.







13. BOARD COMMENTS:

14, TUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting, March 18, 2021, 2021,

15, ADJOURNMENT:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability
related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, then please contact Fire Chief Tim
Cordero by telephone at 530-644-9630 or by fax 530-644-9636. Request inust be made a8 early as possible
and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting.

Agenda Page 4 February 18, 2021 Mtg.






EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING

January 21, 2021

1:00 P.M.

As a result of the COVID-19 emergency and the Governor’s Executive Orders N-29-20 and N-

33-20, this meeting will occur solely via video and teleconference. There will not be a physical

public access location. Anyone who would like to participate in the meeting must use the Zoom
video link or conference line below:

Join Zoom Meeting
https;//us02web.zoom, us/i/8851 1659198 7pwd=T 112UDVwUU FZbIANWEFRMTMxM3cxdz(9

Meeting 1D: 885 1165 9198
Passcode: 442624

One tap mobile
1-669-900-9128

If you choose to atlend the Zoom meeting and wish 1o make a comment on an item, please use
the “raise a hand” button or press *9 if dialing in by phone. Public comments will be limited to 3
minutes. Thank you for your understanding during these challenging times

Fire Chief, Tim Cordero

1:00 .M. OPEN SESSION

1. CALL TO ORDER:

Director Brunton called the meeting to order at 1:02 £.M.
2. ROLL CALL;

Present:  Brunton, Swarbrick, Harper, Kaiserman, Gilchrest
Absent:  None

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Minutes Fage | January 21, 202] Mg,




Due to the meeting being held via Zoom, the Pledge of Allegiance was not recited.

APPROVE AGENDA:

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Kaiserman to approve
the agenda as presented. The motion was passed by the following vote:

Ayes: Brunton, Swarbrick, Harper, Kaiserman, Gilchrest
Noes: None
Absent: MNone

CONSENT CALENDAR:

(All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual
discussion and action).

A. Minutes: November 19, 2020 Board Meeting Minutes
December 17, 2020 Board Meeting Minutes
B. Claim Payments/Deposits:

District Claims Nov. 20: District Claims Dec. 20: District Deposit/JE:
$112,510.36 $118,018.40 $12,990.47
$ 18,260.90 $29,827.93 %21,843.70
$ 28,401.19 $16,054.64 $414,086.18
$ 1,470.05 $1,802.61 $86.819.03
$ 18,949.73 $909.99 $26,984.03
% 8,689.62 $1,613.02
$1,278.97 $18,816.00
$21,047.00 $36,863.53
$ 4,850.00 $2,500.00
$2,336.29 $7,171.58
$ 45,751.44 $13,576.60
$1,771.56 $32,652.80

$3,088.80

It was moved by Director Kaiserman and seconded by Director Swarbrick to approve
the Consent Calendar with addition to the October 2020 minutes to be posted on the
website. The motion was passed by the following vote:

Ayes: Brunton, Swarbrick, Harper, Kaiserman, Gilchrest
Noes: None
Abseni:  None

6. PUBLIC COMMENT:

Minutes

Page 2 January 21, 2021 Mg,



(Any person wishing to address ihe Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do
so at this time. Public comments are limited to five minutes per person).

No public comment.

7. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS:

Minutes

A. JLMC Update

Chief Cordero gave an update on where the District is at with implementation of the
approved JL.MC proposal.

3. Joint Public Safety Building R¥P Update

Chief Cordero gave an update on the status of RFP for Joint Public Safety Building.

. Board Elections

Director Brunton nominated Director Swarbrick for Board Chair

Voie .

Ayes:  Brunton, Swarbrick. Harper, Kaiserman, Gilchrest
Noes:  None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

Director Kaiserman nominated Director Gilchrest for Vice Char

Vote

Ayes:  Brunton, Swarbrick. Harper, Kaiserman, Gilchrest
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

D. Approval of “ECF Style Guide” ~ Communications Group

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Swarbrick to approve
the "ECF Style Guide”. The motion was passed by the following vote:

Ayes:  Brunton, Swarbrick. Harper, Kaiserman, Gilchrest
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

Page 3 January 21, 202} Mig.



8.

9.

Minutes

BOARD MATTERS:

A. Board Training
* Training for New Board Members

Chief Cordero stated the District is currently working on developing an Onboarding
Packet for new Directors.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Standing Committecs:

A. Strategic Planning

Director Kaiserman stated the scheduled Strategic Planning meeting has been
postponed. Chief Cordero stated availability dates will be sent out soon to
reschedule.

Director Swarbrick stated he was contacted by the Oak Hill Fire Safe Couneil and
they would like to be involved in the Sirategic Planning meeting. Director
Gilehrest inquired on how to elicit input from the community for planning.

Director Swarbrick suggested sending out invites to local Fire Safe Councils to send
2-3 representatives for each area to the meeting.

B. Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest)

Director Kaiserman stated the following items where discussed at the January 18,

2021 meeting:

*  Monthly Trending of Expenditures Annual Budget - reviewed and discussed
by Chief Dutch,

e  Cal Muni Presentation- update by Chief Duich and Chief Cordero on Pension
Obligation Bonds,

e AdstraGov Programming- will be reviewed at the next Finance Committee
Meeting.

» UAL White Paper- Should be completed in the next few months by Chief
Dutch.

»  Consolidation Flow Chart- to be updated and discussed at the next Finance
Comnmittee meeting as a ranking chart rather than as a decision tree.

»  Educational Scholarships- to be researched by Director Gilchrest for next
Finanee Committee Meeting for limitations and gnidelines.

» Developmental Impact Fees- To be reviewed after the Nexxus study is
completed by the next Board meeting. $4k City Reserve, $1.3M County
Reserve.

*  Grant Funding PSPS- submitted for radios in the amount of $132,000 waiting
for update.

Fage 4 January 21, 2021 Mig,



C.

e Website Update- to include Budget vs Actual financial reports,

s Ad Valorem Taxes- cxpect 2 %% increase for 2021/2022 vs the an
adjustment downward to 1.036% due to increased growth in home sales and
new construction.

Communications & Qutreach (Brunton, Gilchrest)
No Report

Ad-hoc Commitices:

Facilities and Eqguipment (Brunton, Kaiserman)

No Report

Human Resources (Swarbrick, Harper)

No Report

Operational Strategic Planning (Swarbrick, Kaiserman)

Chief Cordero stated Division Chief Dutch is working on the Districts Health and
Wellness Program. Director Swarbrick stated he will forward information to the

Chief on a company that has recently come to Sacramento City Fire Department
and done a comprehensive study on their employees health and wellness.

10. CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION:

11.

Minutes

" 2+ # B8

Fire Engine Regponse Statistics.

Medic Unit Response Statistics.

Thank you letter from Executive Director Jamie Johnson to Chief Cordero.
Letter to Todd Pennington from Firefighters Burn Institute.

FIRE CHIEF'S REPORT:

JLMC- The approved business model plan has begun the implementation process, On
January 16" at 0800, Engine 21 was shut down and Engine 17 & 19 staffing levels have
increased to 3/0. We are in the process of implementing some of the payroll itemsas it
pertains to overtime and working down. This should be completed within the next couple
weeks. The JLMC issued a “projected timeline” to the membership to provide insight on
when portions of the plan will be taking place.

o

The Amador Plan will be reviewed at the State in March or April, same time as all
the plans statewide, upon final approval we will sign the contract. Charges for
services will not begin until we enter a formal contract.

Page 5 January 21, 2021 Mg,



o Chief Lohan and I met with Chief Blankenheim and Chief Schwab in late
December, Chief Blankenheim agreed to provide coverage under local agreement
until the contract is finalized. Chief Lohan had several meetings with Chief
Schwab and Chief Kalsbeek to review the operational components moving
forward.

o This plan is the largest, proactive, undertaking by the District since its inception
and will require continual monitoring by myself and the JLMC group. It will also
require a significant amount of time in the field getting direct feedback from the
rank and file,

» CARES Act funds — All purchases have been made and equipment is in the stations.
Chief Willtams has the final close out on purchases to submit to the County, waiting on
an appointment.

o The JPA also received CARES Act Funds for equipment, there are some residual
funds, which may be used for loss time / increased costs due to COVID -19, ECF
has submitted for the overtime costs incurred on the medic units for COVID-19
exposures - roughly $35k.

*  Wealso have two new FF/P’s that have started their in-house orientation, they will begin
their paramedic accreditation process next week. Badge pinning will be on Saturday
afternoon, after their final day of training. We have 2 FI’s that have begun their training
at the Sacramento City Fire Academy on Jannary 19%, Captain Adams is also in
attendance as a DI 1did attend their recruit orientation / family night on the evening of
January 14" at the drill grounds. Unfortunately, one of the recruits resigned from the
District and Academy after their first full day. We also lost one of the 3 new hires to
another department mid-way through their orientation.

e JPA Update

o The new leadership at the JPA continues to come on board, we have assisted in
several areas such as fleet, supplies, AVL etc. There have been quite a few
inquiries on the financial components and getting all the Districts in alignment.

o Chief Dutch and I met with Chiefs Ransdell and Brown to discuss the UAL and
its impacts with regards 1o legacy costs and true ambulance costs. We will also be
looking to schedule meetings with Cal Fire / Cameron Park and El Dorado Hills.
As the providers look to approach the County for additional revenues under our
current contract and additional funds for capital, we feel it’s important to ensure
we have a similar understanding of the legacy costs associated with running an
ambulance system.

o No additional updates from the County on the potential shifting of CSA-7
revenues to the County Veg. Management program.

* COVID-19 ~ Our crews continue to remain diligent with our protocols for COVID-19,
we had to implement some additional changes to adhere to new Cal OSHA requiremenits,
we also took additional steps with regards to face coverings to minimize any potential
exposures across shifts and stations.

Minutes Page 6 Jrnmary 21,202} Mig,



L]

L]

Minutes

o

The EOC / County is working on a vaceination clinic utilizing Red Hawk Casino,
Chiel’ Lohan 1s involved as the Operations Chief for the event. The target is mid-
February, pending some logistical items, including getting the vaccines.

The first round of vaccines for our personnel took place in early January over 3
separate days, second round is scheduled for the first week of February. We have
several of our members who are trained to provide these to firefighters.
Vaceination sites are Stations 28 & 89,

City of Placerville

o
a

Continue to work with City staff, attending staff meetings and City Couneil
Chief Williams and 1 attending the operational briefing for potential
demonstration / protest issues on January 18%, plans were in place on our side.
There were no reportable incidents that effected our district or responses.
The City is working on an RFP for a feasibility study for a joint public safety
facility. We will host a joint City / ECF presentation and review, (o review
RFP’s.

Administration —

O

Fire Marshal McKay has submitted his resignation, we are in the process of
updating the flyer for the position(s) which should be flown soon. Captain
Stirling, who is currently assigned temporarily to prevention position also needs
to be flown. I have been in contact with Chief Ransdell at DSP and they ate
willing to assist in the interim. We have also made overtime available for
qualified personnel to assist. We are also planning on re-engaging on the shared
services to potentially capture Fire Prevention soon.

Annual audit is underway with Craig Fecter & Company. Most of the audit will
be completed remotely, however, we are planning to safely have some on site
items completed.

Station 28 retaining wall, compaction issues — Chief Williams met with GHD
Engineering to review the issues. The settling issues appear to be related to
campaction / settling. The engineer discussed some options for correcting the
issue —roughly 50-100k. The repairs do need to be made — however, not
critically imminent. Chief Williams will continue to work on developing a plan
and getting additional information, Repairs will likely need to be budgeted for
2021/22.

AFG Grant period is open, afier meeting with Captain Snyder and Chief Lohan,
we may pursue a grant for replacing WT-28 — Captain Snyder is researching the
impacts / concerns regarding our reserves and the affects on being awarded. The
SAFER prant application period will also open in a couple of months — this will
be more of a focus of Captain Snyder and staff to address station 72 staffing
concerns.

Page 7 Yanwary 21, 2021 Mg,



12.

13.

14,

15,

16.

Minutes

o Qur portion of the LAFCO process for the island annexations has been completed,
public hearings and notifications will be taking place via LAFCO. Exact dates /
timelines are pending.

o LAFCO had hired a third party to complete the MSR’s for the fire districts on the
west slope. Ours was completed and submitted, there were 2 subsequent meetings
for additional information.

o Our firefighter who was off due to cancer treatment has recovered and is back to

full duty.
BOARD COMMENTS:

Brunton: No Comment

Swarbrick: No Comment

Kaiserman: No Comment

Harper:  No Comment

Gilchrest: Director Gilchrest stated he has recently become aware of a way to augment
the cost of tree removal by either renting a portable mill and repurposing the

wood or selling it.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting, February 18, 2021.
UAL aspect for Service Area 7.

CLOSED SESSION:
» Public Employment

REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION:
Director Brunton stated the Board will be working with Management and the JLMC to
produce a full 360 view District Satisfaction Survey,

ADJOURNMENT: At 3:33 P.M it was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded
by Director Kaiserman to adjourn; all in favor.

Pape 8 January 21,2021 Mig.



EL DORADG COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION BITRIT

FTANDARD OPERATING GUIDE LIME

ARTHCLE 4 ROUTINEG PROCEDURER | EFFECTIVE DATR:

SECTION U WORK SHIFT DEFINGD L REVISED: 12852000

4,101

4.10.2

4.10.3

PURPOSE: To clarify the standard twenty-four (24 howr waork shift,

POLICY: Work shifts for twenty-four (24) hour nersonned run from G8OG hours tothe
following day at 0800 hours.

All personnel shalt report to their assigned stations and be prepared to begin
their shift promptly ar 0800 hours each morning,

Exception:

Personnel who work voluntary overtime or shift trades on a shift prior to another scheduled work
shift shall be responsible for atranging their own coverage for travel time if they expect to be late
to the next assignment. This coverage shatl not be at District expense,

All overtime for hoidovers shall be authorized by the Duty Division Chief or Station
Captain. All approved overtime for holdovers shali be entered inte Telestaif by the
appraving Captain,






B DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

STANMDARD OPERATIMNG GUIDELINE

ARTIVLE 4: ROUTINE PROCEDURES EFECTIVE DATE: 10-01-1992

SEOTION L1 MEDTOAL SUPBLY REQUENY REVISD: 123530

4111 PURPOSE: To establish guidelines for ordering medical supplies and removal of expired
Drugs in the £ Dorado County Fire Protection District.

FOPDLICY: N-Susphearders
attaeheeh:

srall-be-made op-tRe-aparepsivte s Rarme-faes

f

ropriae A
Diflirg.

CIEEN

-emeh-rreath The-mediest
G -SRER oAy

Medicat Supply orders shall- be made on a “as neéded” basis trough the appropriate
accaunt.

4.11.4 Medicot-supph-orders-for-capieheauipmant-
eaeh-Mene-by- 3 E0-hours or-dE there-is-n ay-shat-be-ardered-as-needed-The
capitol-equipment-order--te-be-sent-te- b3t Modicat-Gupply-Goorainmer:
H-ther ‘_“"."*EI‘F‘r-‘E‘.ﬂiﬁif-ﬁf’ﬁ&‘f“‘l‘%?553ith:if'-éf.‘-Hi#ﬁ'fi"‘ﬁi“-"b‘l-‘ﬂKﬁ‘ﬁ-"i‘:‘)iﬁ?&&;‘-{;‘rf--t'-;ﬂti'l'ﬁFﬂ-&:ﬁ-t—,—--ﬁh@*-:]}”—ﬁ;-—@ﬁ{tﬁ[ﬂFﬁL’-}ﬂf‘-
fature-Forr-shall-be-filled-out-ane-sert-with-the-srder,

itit-be-ordered-ap-the-fivst-Thursday-of

Medical supply. orders for “Life Assist” shall be ordered onfine. Orders for Telecare shall be
placed by.phone or onfine, All other orders i which an accotnt has ot been established
will-be made through the chain of command to thie EMS Division, -

If there is an equipment fallure, equipment lost or damaged, sither a JPA equipment
failure form shall.be filled-out or & District repa formy filledh out: An-Onder shalf be made to-
replace the'item or &' repair. guote: shall be. raguested,

+11.5 Medical supply orders wil} be drop shipped te-each-station-within 2—d-working days,
From their respectivié webslte or manufactire.

4,116 Medical supplies on back order, All backorders shall be followed upr with a phone call to
the vendor and confirmed titne of arrival. Hengtivof-arrval-time-is-bevond-the-tme-of
ﬂﬂﬂﬁg—ﬁeﬁmﬁ&w%:h@»ﬁtafeiaH—ES—@apta#n—eHﬁe«Mediea%--Strpp%y—(ﬁ—eefﬁnﬂa{:ﬂf.—Stﬁﬁ@ﬁ%&wH-
have a chert-inventory-of stock-avalable-to-the-Distri very'

affort shail be made 'to'order in a timely tmanier to avoi a shortage of medical

4+t Emergency requisition of medical supplies can be handied one of three {33 ways-
deﬁeﬁﬂiﬂg--'ﬁﬁ{-he-bl@Eﬁﬁyj@f*ﬂi&ﬁﬁ?ﬂvﬂiflj(l:f:!?ﬁﬁ.frﬁﬁfﬁﬁ%—feﬁﬂij&iﬁﬂﬂﬁjﬁhﬁﬂjl’fﬁa-\r‘e-%ﬁe-ﬁ'!*ﬂf}\?f’—
paper-work-filed-out— Two (2} ways depending on the Urgency of need,

1. Station-23-wil-have-o-shertsup ply-af-inventory-Station-23-Captain-ar
H‘W—Mﬂﬁ!’}ﬁﬂ-ﬁ—ﬁ;tibﬁl‘y“‘-‘@@ﬂf@ﬁ%&ﬁﬁF~--5r|ﬁaﬂ—bi-}-‘(E-&)-FItﬂﬁ-tﬁ(—l--{i)ﬁiﬁ‘lf-‘-te-eaﬁh






[

st oy gt
i suppties ¢ e oreduty station captain
aware ofthis action,

LSRG EREr M e regp et R fa e

i

PR ey g Ehe.

rteie-pait-alnbonnd. fea

SpprepriEte- P A-Form i
attmehod)

St Alb emergeney-requisiion-fomshall-be-fillag-sut Yt
fequisiion-farms-shall-e-faed-to-the-EME-Hattalion-6

soimptetec-al-ainergeney

4248 - Robinson's Pharmacy will F@Et‘i{-‘:}&k*ﬁifﬁﬁfs‘ﬂﬁ-'ﬂﬂ--(-}f-'ﬁ@i“gj-ﬁéﬁt“f"“fiiaﬁiﬁ-ﬁhﬁ)k:ﬂiff Emetic-unit-gr
Ehgine find-that-they-have & serieus-shortage-of-a-drug(s)— will be the only site for
restocking {'u;if:‘?;ﬁr;ttbi#m?fs'u.bstantés; It approved by the District or LEMSA other

‘ m@dicatiﬁns*m'ayfbé‘-’fuiﬁlfed*wRtabihsﬁﬁsﬁffﬁharmacj‘n
detdei -
Ea{fh-"ﬁi‘ia{i-iﬁﬁ--ﬁhﬂ-}}--ﬁ-‘ra’ufﬁ!‘-a—e}&*ﬂf@ﬂa{ﬁ‘&}--p@FSE)H-ﬁE*-ﬂ----M&Ei"rEaf--%k—}fﬂfﬂl‘y--%ﬁE’tﬁﬁ!—”.—--l-fiw-iﬁ---ﬂ%ﬂ%wi\‘?eﬁ-it‘fa4‘--55tig}f;ﬂ"y‘”‘
Mi’iﬂa‘ﬁ}&Fﬁ"‘d{:}Py’"-Eﬂ“’&iEE:—Ehﬁt---the--ﬁti'pfalie&‘ﬁre-ﬁfﬁdﬁ*rﬂ@"ﬁ}ﬁ-@?"&E}--ﬂ-{i‘f:')i‘frﬂ%‘iate--ﬂay.—:lfﬁfﬂnME:EQ-&“E[--&iﬁﬂi\!ﬂ-
Mx‘iiﬂagef-‘---iﬁ-ﬁ{-ﬁjﬂ--i’tﬁtt&iﬁﬂ--tﬂ--‘:'}e-a-wmfe-fc}ﬁ"Eiﬂ-:igs—aﬁd‘v@%h&f‘”-‘meeﬁf-:ﬁ5-%&&%{%{341'@5-*-i-ﬁ-."r:kﬁﬂi(—---wHf@h-ﬁﬂ*—-ﬁ@ﬂf}“
become-outdated: The-Medical Seppiy-Managershall-reguisiion replacements-for such-drugs-at

least-one-tirmenth-prior-to-the-out-date.

Supply conrdinator shall

ba

4 11 11 Sopp e s pbsem ] T CEOFE e e P L MM e o g ] Gy tanctcost - wabain ok it i 1
- wh UU'JPJI‘-'-\# RER RSN L) e ey (Ol T w‘h\n"‘-'w‘— LLTA™Y LY ey ey | Hhﬂn:l L b BT IR St ey | i v iy L L v =LA U YY LT T e

EﬁFHE!Q@-E@H%FGH@é*aﬁi‘a—ﬂfm‘the-ﬁ-iiﬁﬁiﬂﬂ,—_ﬁ‘tﬁﬁE‘—ﬁ‘rﬁ-‘p‘"'bﬁqﬁﬁﬁfﬂﬁ-ﬁl%.‘ﬁa{-atﬂ{y"@F—j&i-f-'!-ﬂ%—l—f“l-'
jaint—h,%twed,—th@»»dmg—c—abiﬂet—must—-{ae-{ee-ked,—ﬂfhe-meeiﬁa%-ﬁlﬁﬂl-y—ﬂﬁd--dmg—www-
(fab?ﬁﬁ‘tﬁ-ﬁhﬂ”—bﬁ--iH-Vt-?.ﬁEeﬁ(:‘d“‘b%t-f-"f&"fiT:ﬂ‘E?E}H‘--M‘Ed-iEE}’r"S‘Eipfi]’y'--'Maﬂag@F'ﬁj&FiﬂF"ﬁﬁ}-‘&Eﬁdiﬂg-%ﬁ
H’-‘lE-“Fﬂeﬁf:‘f’r|~y—i%‘*r€:ﬁﬁ€ﬂi~5ﬁ]5ﬂl’y‘”@FdEi‘T-Nf-‘aﬂ[ﬂ'c“lrﬁEL-EE—-E]'-FH{‘.}-*éa{E‘:‘«-'ﬁha”—b@"{?eﬁ’tﬁl@tﬁd"ﬁFf*BF'—EE}"

I i =} $u= o 1M s = X1 Found-r Pl | Sy, LA g,
sending-tr-the-menthly-medical-supply order-Thestation esicarbuppiy-Maragershaf-
H e whet e T i Founl? From i [os b Far cEMARO I
be netified-afany-drug-ersu oply-6ut-dates-or-seen-to-be-out-of-dute-sa-tiwtg FRANisHeRn
-y Thi il [ {1l e anrill b i
of-replacement-ear-oceutsThis-witkeprsure-that-all appSratts-wit-neverbe-eut-of-any

requirec-drugs-or-supphes-due-to-the-product Hgroutafdate,

g






4.11.12 Emergency medical supply requisitions shall not take the place of the regular monthiy
rmedical supnly order,

41103 Monthly checks or expiration dates o ait supplies with out dates shall be done on 4
apparatus on the first day of each month. All expired drugs and supplies shall be
removed from the apparatus on or before the expiration date.

- S ty-Pa e
. : ged-at-Marshal-Moss
Hmm -CHie - rwha&--mt BECHTREE- - el Dk

rrol '5ub$tant‘e"' the x mé?
: , d stbstance policy. Expired medications shall
dc:cumuiate armmc! dasma ﬁtatmn';

4rtd-16 Control drugs shall have the closest expiration date sp-the-
controh-drigs-shall-be-exchangad-ane. {-ronthepripn-tedha-o plrtion-gate-A- -copy-ef
the-exchange—form-siall-be-sent-to-the -EMS- Battalien-chicf For each.vial on the
rmonthly -controfied: subsiance; check: off 'sheet A{.z:cmtmfiad,druga,s att placed
prior to. exptratmn to allow for @ rmnsxstent minimum: inventory. Every effort shafl b
macda to tise the controlled substance orior to-expiration data,

ironthiycheckeaft-shopt: A







EL DORADG COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION HETRICY

BTARDARD OPERATING GUIDELTRE

A s

EFFECTIVE DATE: 08-01-1997

mmmmmm REVISED: 12-03+2020

412.1 PURPOSE:  To establish a palicy for personnel to have time for Morning maintenance

and other activities,

4.12.2 PROCEDURE: All required station maintenance and reports shall be complated prior to

going off shift, It is the obligation of all personnel assigned to a station
to arise in the morning at & time adequate to complete those tasks,






EL DORADO COUNTY Fing PROTECTION DIsTRICT

STANDARD OPERATING GUIDELIM i

ARTICLE 4 BOUTINE PROCEDURES EFFELCTIVE DATE:O4-1 20006

BECTION 135 ADMINISTRATIVE QFETCE REVIRED: 12-G1-2020
DATLY PROCEDURES

4131 pURpOSE: To establish work hours, breaks, lunch period, minimum office staffing
level,

4.13.2 PROCEDUSE: The regular work hour is established as fotiows:
A, {800 to 1630 hoyrs:

B, Breaks and Lunch
Breaks are to be taken on an "as needed” basis, Every attempt shall be
made to limit each break to a maximum of Len minutes. The receptionist
shall be notified when a break is taken in order to answer the telephone
calls, Office staff is eligible for a maximum of two breaks per day.

Lunch is to be taken between the hours of 11;30 ang 13:30, for a half-
hour period. Lunches which extend beyond the half-hour period shall be
made up at the end of the day (if scheduled to work until 4:30pm, the
employee works untit 5pm) or takes a half-hour vacation,

C. Physical Fitness Hour
As provided by the Board of Directors, the District shafl make available to
each office employee, one hour each day to exercise (cardio-vascular
workout), It is the responsibility of the employee to manage their work
schedule in a way that enables him/her to meet their assignments and
exercise as well,
At no time shall the non-use of the physical fitness time provided be
used for make-up of an extended lunch, leaving before the end of the
workday, doctot's appointments, personal reasons, ete,

D. Minirum Staffing Level
Minimum staffing level shall consist of two office personnel, Exceptions
wilt be addressed on a case by case basis.

4.13.3 Holidays, Vacation, Sick Leave

A. Holidays
On weeks where a holiday falls on the weekend, the paid holiday will be as follows:
Holiday falls on a Saturday: Holiday will be observed on the preceding Friday
Holiday falls on a Sunday: Holiday will be cbserved on the following Monday

B, Vacation

All vacation/time off requests shall be subrnitted to the Fire Chief for approval, at
least two weeks prior to the vacation.

Page 1 of 2






Approved vacations shall be written on the office calendar. Every attempt shall be
made to schedule the vacation in advance, At no time shall more than two offie
staff be absent at the same time on vacation. Sign up on the calendar is on a first
zome, firsl sevve basis,

Sick Leave
Whenever possible, notice of sick leave shall be given to the Fira Chief and & voice
mall left at the Adminisirative office,

4134 See MOU for furthar virification ang exceptions,

Page 2 of 2






EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRECT

STANDARD OPERATING GUIDELINE

ARTICLE &: ROUTINE PROCENIRES EFFECTIVE DATE

SECTION 14 MAINTENANCE-GROUNDS REVISED: §E8 -0
AMD BUTEDINGS

4141 PUR PO To identify the areas requiring ongoing and preventive maintenance anc
to recommend the procedures necessary to ensure a safe, clean, and
cost-effective facitity. To devise a workable timetable to ensure the
completion of all procedures, The following is meant to be a minimum
working plan and all facilities should be maintained at whatever rate
necessary to meet the above criteria of safety and cleanliness.

4.14.2 GENERAL HOUSEKEEPING

1. All stations:
(D= daily, W = weekly, M = monthly, 8 = bi-annually or as required)

A. (D) Clean all viny! floors with niiid detergent, No-wax floors should be cleaned
with ammonia diluted with water (5%), Difficult scuffs can be removed with
mineral spirits, Move furniture if necessary {0 ensure entire floor iscleaned.
{D) Vacuum carpets and clean spots with rug deaner.

(W) Clean windows inside and out with a sultable detergent such as Windex (or

equivalent)

(D) Clean toilets and sinks with detergent. Inspect toilets and sinks for signs of

water leaks or stopped drains.

(M) Clean window covers with vacuum or dust rag,

(D) Dump all garbage containers, inspect cans for cleanliness and wash i

necessary. Use plastic liners.

G. (W) Inspect caok stoves for leaks and cleantiness. Light burners and oven to
verify proper operation, Clean surfaces with mild detergent.

H. (W) Clean refrigerators and remove items that appear to be abandoned or may
comprormise the sanitation of the interior, Clean interior and exterior with mild
detergent paying special attention to the rear coofing coif and area under
refrigerator, Check for leaks of icemaker plumbing.

L. (W) Clean microwave ovens with mild detergent.

(W) Inspect dishwashers for cleantiness and leaks in the plumbing. Clean as
necessary with mild detergent,

K. (M) Clean range hoods, Remove all grease and dirt with detergent, Inspect fiy
pipe for secure, tight seams and clearance to combustibles. Remove filters and
clean or replace. Inspect fans and lights for proper operation and noise.

L. (W) Check garbage disposals faor Proper operation drainage, and exposed
electrical connections,

M. (M} Check water filters, replace or service as necessary.

© N

o

2. Engine Bays
A, (W) Sweep floors and clean any oil or grease with solvent or detergent, Wash
floors clean with water and squeegee,

Page & of 3






10.

11,

12.

13.

14,

B. (B) Service roll-up doars. Oif door rollers, chain drives, and hinged portions with
lightweight oif (30). Check tracks for cleanliness and/or obstructions. Clean
electrical door motors and receivers free of dust,

Heating Sysiems
A. (M) Inspect filters, clean or replace as necessary, Stock one filker for each
sysiemn at system site,

Air-conditioner / Swamp Coolers
A, (B) Inspect air-exchange vents for damage or dirt, clean or repair as recpired,
Cover air-conditioners and swamp coolers duiing winter monihs.

Water Heaters

A. (M) Inspect for teaks and exposed electrical wires,

B. (B) Clean water heater with damp cloth and to remove dirt. Drain a mirimumof
(3) three gatlons of water from bottom of water heater and discard,

Ice Machines
A. (M) Inspect for plumbing leaks and cleanliness. Wipe exterior withmild detergent
and damp cloth. Service or replace filters if necessary,

Exterior Door Locks
A, (M) Check for proper operation. Lubricate as necessary with WD-40, or
equivalent.

Exterior Lights
A. (M) Check lights, replace hulbs as ecessary and clean lenses,

Simoke Detectors
A, (M) Check for proper operation, replace batteries as required.

Interior Lights
A. (B) Replace bulbs and ballasts as necessary and clean lenses with damp cioth,

Rain Gutters
A, (B) Remove leaves and debris from gutters and seal leaks with caulk

Landscape

A (W) Inspect and detalt lawns and grounds as NECessary.

B. (M) Trim or remove brush-obstrueting views for responding apparatus. Keep
weeds and brush away from station access and driveways, Maintain lawns and
fertilize as necessary.

Septic Tanks

A. (B) Pump septic tanks on an as required basis; staffed stations should he
pumped at & maximurm interval of (3) years; unstaffed stations can extend to (5}
three years. Some stations may have special circumstances such as heavy traffic
from public meetings or training classes; these may require more.

Propane Tanks

A. (M) Check plumbing for leaks and gauges for capacity levels. Ensure that the
tanks at unstaffed stations are at full capacity by November 15,

Page 2 of 3






15, Generators
A, (M) Inspect for clean battery terrninals and propey operation,

Page 3 of 3






EL DORADOG CDUNTY tIng FROTECTION DISTRICT

STANDARD OPERATING GUIDELIMG

ARTICLE 4: ROUTINE PROCEDURES EFFECTIVE DATE: 04-03-100%
SECTION 15 ENVIROMMENTAL CONTROL REVISED: 050000
4.15.1 PLIRPOSE: To establish a policy by which the District can conirol costs related o

&, 15.2

4.152.1

4.15.2.2

4.15.2.3

4,15.2.4

4.15.2.5

the heating, cooling, and lighting of district facilities.
PROCEDIRE

Meating:

During heating months, thermostats on central heating/cooling units shall be set o
higher than 68 degrees F. Use of space heaters shall be limited to the period of tima
that the area being heated is in use,

All facility areas not normally in use shall have heating ducts closed and/or space
heaters shut off and doors to those areas shall remain closed,

Apparatus room thermostats shall be set no higher than 50 degrees F,

Cooling:

Buring cooling months, thermostats on central heating/cooling units shall be set no
lower than 75 degrees F, Use of reom air conditioners and/or fans shall be lirited to
the period of time that the ares being cooled is in use,

All areas not normally in use shall have cooling ducts and/or room air conditioners
and/or fans shut off and doors to those areas shall remain closed.
See MO for ‘ea‘xc:'eiptmm';fto-ithié"pémﬁcy,"-Thé"is'-‘pﬂ-‘!i‘cﬁiéﬁaé!ﬁb@fﬁi‘rdw:éd3'dm?irig’-idawme.

Lighting:
All lights in areas that wilt not be in use for more than five (5) minutes shalf be
turned off.

Fluorescent light fixtures shalt have no more than two (2) tubes per fixture,

All other electrical appliances, excuding telecommunication equipment, shall remain
off when not in use.

(General:
When heating or cooling equipment is In use at a facility, at! apenings to the outside
shall remain closed.

All return air filkers shall be checked monthly and replaced through maintenance
a5 needed.






Frirlim e

CL DORADG COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

STAMDARD OPERATING GUINFLINE

ARTICLE 4 ROUTEME MuOCED R RS EFFECTIVE DATE: 05-01-1963

SECTION 16 FACELITIES / EQUIRMENT R ESED -
TNSPECTION

4.16.1 PURPOSE: To establish a policy For the consistent inspection of District facilities ancl

equiprnent,

4.46.2 PROCEDURE:

4.16.2.1

4.16.2.2

4.16.2.3
4.16.2.4

4.16.2.5
4.16.2.6

Once during each quarter, the Duty Division Chief shalt inspect each facility
with the Station Captain.

Hems to be inspected shall include, but are not necessarily limited tothe
following items;

»  Cleanliness of facility and equipment

Apparatus and equipment check sheets

Controlted drug sheets

All station and apparatus logs

Computer and office equipment

Station supplies

Uniforms

Safety gear

Records and reports

¥ @ 8 @ ¢ & & @

Deficiencies will be noted in writing and given to the Station Captain af that
station for action and forwarded to the Fire Chief.

Notes on deficiencies regarding facilities and equipment wilt be made available to
alt Chief Officers to facilitate consistency in the inspection process,

Inspactions will be conducted at the Division Chief's discretion,

All inspeciions and notations of deficiency shall be based on established District
policies, procedures, rufes, and regulations.






EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE
FINANCE REPORT

1. Fire Operations Budget Summary
2. District Claims Submitted for Payment

District Claims:
$117,380.08
$1,873.79
$180,667.22
$31,010.19
$2,687.16
$1,549.59
$5,130.04
$1,217.67
$19,174.00
$42,923.84

1 $2,516.90
$1,524.29
$52,714.69
$6,264.00

e @2 2 @& © 2 & € 8 £ 2 & e @

JPA Claims:
o $42,869.00

District Deposits/Jouinal Entries:
o $13,945.24
o $25,516.60
e $8,110.58
o $31,296.57







EL DORADO COUNTY
AUDITOR-CONTROLLER
ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER
MEMORANDUM

TO: K.E. Coleman, Treasurer/Tax Collcctor

FROM: Department/District: Bl Dorado Connty Fire District

Authorized Signature: <

Joe Harn, Auditor-Controlier

Authorized Signature:

DATE:

RE: AUTHORIZATION TO ELECTRONICALLY TRANSFER FUNDS

This is my official warrant to pay via electronic transfer on 722, ey, as described below:

METHOD OF TRANSFER: ACH WIRE TRANSFER

AMOUNT: $117,380.08

BANK NAME: Union Bank

BANEK. BRANCYH: 400 California Street

San Francisco, CA 94104

ABA NUMBER/ROUTING NUMBER: 1220200496

BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0050206971

BANK ACCOUNT/PAYEE NAMY: CalPERS Fiscal Services Division

PAYEE INVOICE NUMBER (ifany):  100000016034463

FENIX DOCUMENT NUMBER:

I hereby certify that the above ACH/Wire transfer instructions and account
information has been confirmed by me.

%W\P@ﬂﬂﬁémﬁgﬁ | 115/0) -

Print name of employee responsible Date - Signat
for accuracy of wire instructions

Treasury Use Only
PAYMENT # _ DATE TIME, .. INITIAL

D T T

APPROVED BRI TACEN Y o ———



BO'OBE'LTIS

TWLOL

BERSLILES TE0T Menigad \y3ear var OFOE TOOTass
02179648 1202 ABnigad yyesy 15g Ov0E 00oTesy
LN CCHAY {0V SUAEDVEYHD DE) MOLLJIH2Sa g SM{HLS U330 irfy-Te' ElalewEa e
1202 Aenigad swnwsag yyeay VI Ris10  “NOIIVIEIISNT S39RVaL TH[hss
LN
R : qiva
AMASYIYL O 30010N TZ/StiTo
R 1 suH sy g3rneEncD HIAENYEL AILSINDIY
3y #o0vivay)
an_.ﬁmm.mﬁ“ oS3 : mmﬂﬁu% I Tsan o 21 WWEGHLIM DLW Hov ]
| - T ey m .
W SOOBELTTS ANNGINY ESHPOESTOD0000T ummmﬁhﬁﬂz. Mu" (AN
o e e
P e T
[ HIERINN UDISIAIG SB3IAJSS 1RSI SHIdED !
g T 572 HOTNIA XIN34 | 3WvN yoanaA

i

| LMNSNISHAESIE I GALSINDIY SiHL 40 STUVEIQ IHL Ly

WS MO S0%IAE 338 SvH LNINESHOESHD HONd O 2¥HI any HOQNEA A8 CALVONE0 SY GIEEANI0

38 TR HO SYH EYHL 3214835 ¥ 302 HOQIMEIIY STLE IV ISSINISAA ALRNCY LINTHOT OL KYVESIIEN
JHIM, IADHDY DE ALINORLAY AWM NIHLE 3V ELNIWADO0 DNLLE0dENS QHHIVLEY THL HLIM SNCTY

HEE AJ1L990 AAbaH 14 NOLYZHOHINY INIW L 9va9a

|

1SIN0VIY YIISNYHL FHIM/HOY

_ wm_ﬂ.._.z.wﬁ QITHOHLNY o -_ " ..... 3WVN Q22R60HINY LNEdd ;
! ;o
m P Qe R0 ) WL
. -
S | il
38NN LIS v e
gcs UGN | I0ISIQ 24]3 AJUNG) opRiog |3 FNYN
195 LNINEYYdza L § ANAWLYYdIQ
Q3HAbIY YN NS
“‘lﬂm. w.‘mwl R e PO 7 _ T e e e e i ;
: ] ....___ 1w UEtisa14 Usaple | AR Q34vd4IYd
1 [ OWY JUNLYNDIS o m . E xm

*SILON
W Lva
e} l#TVNNNOML
i T 31va
[ | Bvnenorddv
EHISETI0H

—
m A QI det
|
h_l AR O3SA3IATE
1
wf.. - -
[ ] 3iva
S T
— \

‘NOILAINISI] ¥IAYIH
. [ 3Lv3 NOLDY
LT gauimen
P _ #2704
L 0zI66 [ DovHsy
! B # HDLVg

AINO 350 SHOILGNY



P.0. Box 942715, Sacramento, CA 94200-27 15

A@k@ CaIPERS 888 CalPERS (or 868-225-7377) | _llf]:ﬁ Egg:cg gggggjg

www.calpersea.goy

California Public Employess’ Retirement System

Tim Cordero Business Unit; 1800
E} Dorado County Fire Protsction District (galF’ERS 1D: 4388508673
;’a ggﬁ gg“fc’m ROAD w _ \‘a tatement Date: 01/14/2021
CAMINO, GA 95708-0807 e c\\9
24D
@ axX
A<
Heaith Prenmilum Statement - PERS
B Billing
. . 1
i Receivable ID Description Month Amount N
1000000 16304463 | Total Active & Retired Pramium; $1 70,161.99 022021
PA Billing Active Premium $108,820.69
PA Billing Employer Share of Retired Prermium $8,151.00
Admin Fee for Active: (0.24% of Tatal Active Fremiirm) $261.197
Admin Fee for Retired: (0.24% of Total Retired Premium) 147,22
Subtotal $117,380.08
100000016272706 |Previous Paymeni Due 0172021 | $118,018.40
Payment Applied ($118,01840)
Subtotal §0.00
Total Payment Due 02/10/20214; $147,380.08
myCalPERS 2371

AR R AN

Pape 1 of 2



Retain this Statement for your records,

Health Premium payments are to be paid in full by the 10" of each month, Payments which are not
received in full on or before this date will be assessed interest on the next month's statement {California
Code of Regulations §699.515) and may be subject to the definquency pracess. Pleass note that his
monthiy statement is a demand for payment in accordance with the Public Employees’ Medical and
Hospital Care Act, and failure to timely remit heatth premium payments in full by the 10" of each month
fmay result in the tarmination of health cara coverage for your agency pursuant o Government Code
§22039 and collection of any outstanding amounts, including, but not limited to, all outstanding health
premium payments/contributions, Interest, penalties, and the costs of callection, including reasonable
legal fees, when hecessary to collect the amount due.

Please pay this statement using Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) debit or Autornated Clearing House
{(ACH) credit method, Please visit my.calpers.ca.gov 1o schedule a debit EET payment or call aur
CalPERS Customer Contact Genter at 888 CalPERS (or 888-226-7377) for information regarding EFT
AGH credit payments. Please aflow two banking days prior to the due date for payments to be received at
CalPERS on time.

To view the Monthly Employer Billing Roster, please log on to my.calpers.ca.gov and select the
Bownload Roster option that s located within the Billing and Payment Summary section. If discrepancies
are discovered when reconciling the Statement to the Roster or the Rostar to your internal records,
please contact us. The Health Fremium Billing should be reconciied on a monthly basis,

If you have questions, please contact the CalPERS Customer Contact Center at
888 CalPERS (or 888-225.7377),

myCalPERS 2371

EAURRERTR e

Page 2 of 2



T ] _ L
[ 1
[ 1
R P o OLELICALE W 30T =21 Datacg T M0 | 1zeMnanes e olssEEaLE ° B® L
TogEy & onng SEDETSRAE S 0T i 001558 z |ZHL EENOFRA003 g o 13 = !
sy L~ HEER LGFROCEE W Aoes talr cogle z IZewle | izeniasxan FTEE SR LIC 1 65 ]
seceay o sme IESTO-£9% 1 J00 ol pocsoey £ AT IZFDIDaT i £ 0 3 £ !
Ry # Dl RN RORILLE W J00% [<H [T ] E el ] seckdoey BoE- Ji-0 o =3 1 M
sy | e e R I s 1202 mLr aime T f oo [ ooesoesnn s w=trrois o a s
ety PR G LU BT TE SR a1y LodesT z LTI T SMTET Tt a B L
ERspgy =" WT L3 EDISERE 9 433 2Hr e =] z N | iZednfaoe 5% S3EEEracE [ 8 L
ey oL L1485 OGNS 'na w33 THF e 2 SED G tEilarmda s masensr 13 % b
L] o oSEEL A5 PRIRITIE W S <128 xaI9EE z LT Y ST LY EY =1 HERECDIE 1 = 5
gy oL Bi| BELARC-ILE m £ E 1 woalsE [ 1z | mssan 15 2] EENTHE a & L
L] - TFSE MhriIcdls w203 Lo [t ] [4 1&g ITFI0IMT (154 [< L bow: o o -3 24 L
et Pl 2 {RORIrRRC a1 4203 [=H3 lkesn r [0 TT I BT e 1Bt o =3 !
s P FC FTTIZTASC We 250 oL a1 z Ramle | ororiesany e TRATCEIL Ll o5 i
L2 v OISt L5+ STTS 0T WA 4003 iy ot [ R | 1IR3 oLess ST a 3 b
ey i O3 ZLLELCBIL A 4203 z5ir odsey z wvn | aoesnaes 2053 ZhhszaLt o = L
e - HIF 28 PO I3E w2 4T < {enlssa z (L PR ey wlECaLe 3 £5 1
Ty T BE'3 FEBIS-AEE el 2303 L als z Itarene | ovokesnan ='lE T ] 3 5
iy 2 oA P TELEISALE WA 203 Taly T z FLTNT] LT ri TRAKmhE o o £
satpry P i DD IREICREL W raa E2T nooEeey z Lo T T TN e 20EHCOLE [ s !
] - R ST SOSOLORAC St 27T Z3Ek oL z KD F o iTaLbgog3 oz -] SOSIECDIE o e 1
L] PR L1550 THIFE26T W £33 123 1% z [ TR ST, Y we RENDIAT Ll = £
eeauy T BRI GLE W ST oy conlocy t L1 L T Y ZTre GHEIEALE 3 £ 1
srzeny O EELEL T SR e ET DoakEsy t 3] ..uﬁ.n.&uaw B R 3 £ !
O wami e o0kan thon 23 o £anyy Pr-EE S e uhqn.kx. i E.&%ﬂ.tuﬁsnxk.s\\s nagns | woowan ko
: ; FEAUNIEFEE DU Foapty |
7 %&\_
r\._,
“Eelamonn ....\w
nﬂawhwgmﬁmmﬂgﬁuébgm_kﬁEﬂaﬂﬁ%ﬁgEgﬁnﬁguﬁggﬂﬁhmgqmigEﬁu,gﬁh%gﬁeﬁﬁu%gmﬁgg%hﬂ Y IO M OFUIAITD HF2E
SALH STV TORULENT SR K N HOS AHUSE2TN TUIA SHY SUOLIFMNG A0 OO0 T8 £IT-02r Ny HIT0 SU LYHI ASIEHINE LHLSHD FHE AT SSITTTING TV OV GOty SUTo MOITE QTEST] Sl DIFILL e SEIMGANT IHE AT TFATIST SIMETS S0 STTULY SHy
TRg TG T TRE empiy]
BATIN'1E SIID JDUN STl
uig FRunlug 1= Hubumsag SHNYN 3 #0313 HETETEITS LI I3TINa D]
: W RITonEres SRR A L Ty — Hmﬁﬂmnumm
*HaLYE % eannl]  senen 1T kg
AEHD 35T TG TUAE FHE HI OHTR ATNG 3Sn HoLIgnY S3by Sunogy sperog (g oS!
HOSEZ00HS NS ssvmTe Lo WERE) JHESIE SPISING







Erprar Jut # araes Hrmmireie g L4 15 SHEHRY W 2003 [0 ot H FLTTY BT E ] FEt Io-LEziean 3 s L
a1 e ¥ BT 0] e 2e0 POERIALEL SN WY 430 1z toarese z 5] 1T b SUHEKH 0 s 1
taory # vl THLY BEABL DLMALLE 24 3703 o LT ] z TS0 1A L3k olmeLL Ll LE- L
e wehese £ ape Pese RGP Long) SHAEIT AL A 4503 o dxlyse z P LT KTIE SrEEHEIL 4 HEEOL H
BRD AT LB A7 wen 2518 BIEDY 'S 223 L) cooss z 1Zacis Ee I ALEEL =0 e Bl E
s budnay eng wesn | A eonds R LER A 430 1) el [ A 12K oo R [ M i
s A FRdmag ang bin | e STFSTIENNY = 1034 33 neazesd [ 1 IZrmpEEgs BT STndery ] 5 z
areeg TEIUY Fal i Swriraleny oo RO FFGTIZN 12 0 4363 e o] z EEZC ] iTHHET reR HHOELST G o SEeL E
Sigvs o DrILgCE ERERLE e 2oL M LB A e s H LD WTHATITES RELISKEL TEHMLLATSTSVS Ll 1= E
Pusgsbyy caeag = ETHIL LI SDOESTEON RS DI 3L WA S35 L) ==t z LEDIED [ TeT = AL edenstsEl 2 o 3
AT TS oF 13 . SL4% LIGHIZFION P 10HREEr IZL Y dor e eRaI9SE 2 1Zheng 2 IEEE ] L 1343t 3 = !
T el v 13 ot PELL IS HSESEE0n ' SIHEREE 0 J0 gy o BRalEsy [ izaug [FL L] Lig AMORETEE Ll I 1
TSR] oS fpeog 2 L oo ATt OreErERY ToY LINSOE T 1 4303 222 oiiEs z Wz IZHINENIS L] AHGRITE o ELd
YA LT S 1 — DT TS IS EOG T JoDOTNITL e A5 oo aalEbes [ I | 1zeegmas £5034 ErOTIIETL b ar
S Ut e nag T | BIELL A3 ABHRICTI 130 LRSTORINEL W 4503 ckar Lo TEE] T EHEID A0 oS AHITSERTEE Ll ar
el il bisarg realey og patR g o Lisde e 1L RN TGS WE 4003 ek L TE ] T ERIDNED 1DM0E040GE LN EotrInET L gk 3
IRy P 15T CREIES0CESS 1 T IS CRREIZE W 4303 et panE 2 Lzeirn B HiTaZ 2Rt L3 218 1
Hrmny ] ST SOOLEITITTIE Tro EHERELITL 1 303 o comyE z [EL-TT LIHIG2403 ST TRLORLLEL [ £ 1
m g o S5 ETNEREHKSEE T S0-AMESEEL S 33 SHIr GieassT z iz 1Z2HATT 2] AR Ll 1541 1
R aRa L i kg sz 200 IS L T A = -t H azrin izrmanmes e KL 0 =3 H
AR R aEHE S~ ARG R LESTOELE L W 4393 F ElL T z [Tt EEL LTS = D5 39E 2OHRLEAIZ El oy
"7 NPy g ety o LR LT Eor 1eaLEEn 4 Bl 11434003 E 2= L ol
e “parteld 433 ey Rl 71 TEEL 5LV E IS M 3963 120k e S IR SEkanad i PESTH 3 e
Lot Lnmsy P FEFALSAF CF TS BTN RS 313 w0 ecaLse z [ELTE LR a3 wwessEn 2]
Busamieg T \Eﬁw AR - AL TR DS R JT0T Her =rael: E 1zl 12012303 o £ 3 SE4GL
g ety o wras TOLER PN LHROESEEL ' 4973 250 e 4 1z EL L stata AR o T 1
R ey s Poo] BEuSE Rty |QORiBIE ME 203 FL DRSS z v 1Z2HALTO3 e FLE P =] 1
e P — runcs SEBISIRD I LS9 RLLpa Y 2asy |ome | ohn | s | swewam Jainirs i tﬁ.ﬁ“ﬁs\ wmz { womwan | b

/@ ISTINTEERS DURZ s |
X

) L] AE PEIPR]
Traey FENA D0 L2a2E]
e 4g30L TuaLm o RN 3 +OL ¥ BESE-PRE-OCE TEUCYS 19Erag
T 1T HzﬂnﬁwhnmﬂdH HIFC | WELIEaM Lrea Tl am wu.ﬁn_u.u.ﬁ
HIARE x kvl rooR e o ; :
] &moasn AR 2T THL A QAT ATNG 260 HELan Q412 UNSD opTIog 13 el
{ HOSS300Hd i gmn ELicat) o CIEREY YHASIT SRS

;




an TN DI0E 4] PN 2 TROBEES ‘W 23013 wer L= 0 z e SR BEIN: oSt 25
B L, - t5kGL RIS T INTH OB W SO0TF a0 L-TE H [E1 T EEMIICHT EFSRE Ltiamss =
R beTpEa, AL O P CIESEED W S0 oy DoGaEsY E 1z [E TR e L H ErDE 3 "y
THRET O, b c2ert T P RS LRIENS W 40 L) L] £ TR LA T L= RErRens =]

Wt R T, CH4ET £23-42 14ETE ‘A 2 [TES iy 2 EENND EPCLIGE 0T e El St 3
Eogivs 3 dddng womps ey P11 RS TR e I W S - =0l z e E ] [l TRl AL -] f-2-] 3
oY TAEL Fpou PR Ll £5+3 AL ETEE R MM TS L ] z Iz [EI TR L Ezoaner 3 F0r] L
AN AL HpU T P! £l AT et WY 1503 BEHF 100k T wn 1ZME0IT3 -] 3> 0 ey E

T LY 2o A 1] HEOR T DERG W 373 1 oL z 1zt AT st -3 ao%g 3

g Toukey A wose 1 e S | '5m 4013 &t oonlms z 12 LEW0IR4203 oorpst BRI 3 LTS L

e o Tty # g AE1E P ' 4003 e LT 3 wrie | eminsoas we THHGL 0 BT i

Ry b Rt < wx ELIS TI0CE s ALk oonksa T K2R L 2T L] ot H#z f

e A iy A L2 S3HORE A JO0F 1.t T 3 R ATOLDITTR SHEG 250t a -4 E

Poay ebag PO enz beag fiayd s LA a0y wn EamsE z L1 ] EEMIS4D3 £ ezl 3 - el b

e ey g Pl T S T LAnTIRECT ) Wl 258 - tocaosy [ 12l [LETLESEE] "Iz Ipandecz 3 -] +
U TASETE b oLy \mE a2 g s ooy ST -] z ARSI sErabEeaan LTS ) T idazL E] 1

T THEAG T U e T BT aa w3303 e coenes g 1zl EEROLTY TFELL TOOReELIEE e E

1 ‘2 7 e ety g BEHT S RISTRCELE HoY |OnRITET e 253 23 o] 2 ELA T [ T e TIEL [Lgems ] 0 [} 1

- sty 123 BhREEL 0 4303 o LOILEER E kBN 1TrAEITOS oSSt Tnase LT 5
B Tridwiteay | orosT e 1o R 20 = 40 153 0L T LD 1Zrne oHRT DHELESTEy n s e

BIHNLYNDIS ONEIROHLNY



: |
: m
2 7
T

m z

P e
z
T
z
£
z
z
T
T
t
T
* 5
: m
z
z
z
z
T
z
E
t

RS U Mg e e ST slnkag LRGN Y e QLI e 4903 ms Dokzsm T soenan | iesttndons e A 8 e
=L foid Beeo B Hray {EUELINPMHD tF UANT NDESR0EIn - . Amnca tuasmu._z.urz\\.& wrns | woawan i

e Tl
-, L
4] =
“Elazan

Ll
> TEBAIUSS DU | M

S

OIHDFLIV T MO BT TOALG0D BN AL Ol SLES DY AATWA e 240N DL SHCLOIRG A0 CUYOT AL AR OTVHORLAY Y] AxTENTT SN T FANANTS Mo STTNIRY 0r9'S oo TINTFIbY MITE SERRITIS U0 ONLUrRL O GEHRDLES B ORI &
EAVH QN LIMRESIT WML LB IR MO ANVESION THIM GV SHOL ST A0 GHYDE THLAE BRSOy METR SEH EYHE LI SOMRLSAT e 4 3150 S0 G 0300 Mo IHI08 AT DELET O8N TTWIELIY (SESH0AN SHE AR TTAMISTE SFNEIS Ko STV E

| L] B PRy
kLol TIEE 43 L)
2 paowg Bz wswnans LR »04 0 DESEPRROLS seucyd 1l
FRS O BRSSP LLR oy A Tdast| 143G st aLg UAD PO g paa
Mol % axnrge wan[]  eimsa e
ATRD 55N IMGTEE IR IHE HI COHASN KMo 35N Yodlday. | AR ORFEIG] (§ H2
HOSSEI0Rd ROLNORIZSHD NN ALV ISVATE LR BB FRASE SRISmND







| : | ] '
[ EH
z '
z
z
T
[
z
z 1
'
I ]
H
T
z
3
z
(4
T
H
e
T A
I 3
z 1
1 i
z
t 1
z B
hﬁaugﬁ'ahw._ SELES nguunw._mﬂﬁ.hﬂﬁﬁn.hﬂugm ke [ceeslss] (4 E-u R =i e ) LN Srlpeseun i -3 = 3
e o | FRT—— KRN q Teuazoraaar LT RoC St loxer |oowe ] T ane i ammans arennmn Eﬁ:_ﬁéo.nﬁ\_\g wogkn [ b
<@ \X SEImS BOERETEY
TR asmasy
TITALLY SR S04 LT AN OSBRI SR O SIS ENIML Rl 2 CULN 1 THOLTINIT 40 FUIOT UL AT OETITILAY RAMES B0 STTSREUY GrieS 0= CIUWTSEB T S 0iTo Mol an sl YO TSR 8938
E? S O QALY ST MOTRR GELETT W I (100N Het Ag VIS O ST TN SR
‘].I!.'m'ﬂuuﬂ A ARy
uuuuuuuuuuuu i
4 peiajuz RN EES 01 ¥ CEE-bhe-nre 0L 130D
Lz Rl gy 85 H nosedang
: IH3EYE % twsmgaznal} e 1ER0ED txeg
ATING A5 AL FIVIT T HI CAHLI ANG 350 Wo2IOem HE MUnog opeieg g uu_nu_ﬂ
HOSSTINE e wgang aeaEn UHQF W20 JOLESHT apisiagg i







"Bl WA B gD kg o - Jaun Sl P anog zar [a=al]: - 12 Rriigrmas [0 SiEArac
U.m.ﬁdnhm_ﬂ.-.u.mhﬂnﬂunﬁu frg L d L T FRI I M s E=o ] ey EETFfID AL BB Eer1 18
o1 'eA] par ey oy szl WA e 2nyy fo:]b ) eiese Iz [P RL B ] SERE fwai]
Uﬂﬁz\g%u L CLRECTE W 4oy Isa [ by | Cren ST LI [ gl ElSsEal
= VN P gy ety ST B BITISTS W oy 103 =418 ) 1&g [LIE)] E=LE [ DIZEEEDL
R gy LT dungwer ISHAL N 45 2] P emuzsn LEton ko P 1 s Rngine S8 ST Soquuny s
= Y
\ w M\N !
\\J Py
iR ¢ f ~
DL SLEARBE AN et BADRRAT O SHOLI D 40 e TeL. A DITIOMITY Y LAENSD MR [ "SI0 B9 ST I00 G 0T GRANCFSIE HITE STH M1 SRS DN UL Y TSI e OIUINIT KFIF
HHRESRAN U B THCUDTUND oD OUYDR I AY JTLIOr METS S0% Lapis EFIGR LT 3% W2 D2 RN T DA GRA AP 2B MOTT TRESTINY 03I o 8k overnan Aley AR DSMISIC STNAKTS YO ST TN F1a
g LF4) L] AR
T 390 LTazrwl=Y
e pemiuy, AV 3T POk £ 089620500 soleyd e
422 URIH BasyIey s pasedosg
HALYS i JrITT) negy
AINOASR EAIV30 DANEE IHL KESOREIN ATNG 358 g f Birg funog eperog [y aamsi
HOESAgcd | LS ENIaN s Wt UBID JOISTE sprmng ]







] ; ;
z
z
z
z
<
z § 1
: 1
z '
z '
T
z 1
: :
z t
z '
z 1
z s
£
e
z
z
T
z
B
z
T
S amea fantecaeag res | boosis 43ty g BrghaL A 2303 s s : | e | e vopLs stz e
| zan LR nnceve CEETLIAYH 15 T KL a0 N IR et %h:mﬂm i R rent ey e s | woawan [ b
TR S T
e )

DRMIVLLY ML WO BT TIOLISOT SOy RE 26 SESSIDTUNTRA Y 2O DU SHOUATHT 10 QY CT

L AR GIARORAAY
SV AN LR Al LS SN UL ANVSSRITN Frw N SHOLIF 20 TUWTSE IR S SR neay IR

AU LB 1 SEOETE HO ST M s pog TELNTETAT I ST IR O oW el ﬁamg&ﬂu OIUDArITO NFIR

STH EYMLLIDINE LHE ST SIL ST DSATTON Ul ORY TR0 SUZi MO738 aREEn G TAVLLY IRNGAST I AT CRUED ST SIS M0 STTALLAY THL

iNEQ)

. SHEE &9037 sFm=ra

A saumug) T —. RN T Y03 § SIS Pis BealEd 1raran;

WP es  HASE R e a7 e HEaglley ey

HAEYE PRESTIIE nmu.a.zﬂ m s (24 2130 Al

ATRD 350 PALSE TG SHR, HI COHISS AING IS HOLIgAY A1 unes opeagrg 13 ousa
HOSEII0HS FOTIENATHISIO HITHD TLUrHIRT ZE0TE

T

R ATy

DU HIBED IHASIQ 2RISND







] ] I T _ B,
E 3
T 3
e s i
T 3
E
z
£
z
T
E
T
(4
]
%
2
£
z
T
z
z
T
2
4
z
L4
TUE SR R B LFATL :Ehﬁwnﬁa«.ﬂtiﬂ“ﬁm ADSF [--J]: 4 [E2:RIT. [E=a 01 P | Aoz il -4 [} L{H 3
nﬂnans_uwh B LHnoEy $RIREIIE 5 LN Hesdnisssg 1nzres aHD vare | 258 H.Rz.rm.uu i ﬁm..ﬂ.:.._u@unﬂ_»,& j uans e T
\\J
“lasioare v /. =
ﬁ.._uqhqw.nwﬁzﬁdﬁ&agmﬁﬁEﬁauﬁ%wkﬂg&thguwwﬂ%gwﬁﬁgwsﬂ:&ﬁugngﬁugﬂgﬁaﬁggﬁmﬂx%ugpfﬁngg%g%
IAVH OV LIS 3t AR .ﬂ%&Eﬂmu.ﬁmwwﬂ.E__Emorummﬁuoaqnmmﬁhmnmhmnnqammmﬂrhﬁngﬁﬁuﬁ.ﬂnEnwednﬁmmngﬁ.nﬁ&qmﬁ:aﬁﬁmﬁhﬂg@asqﬁgﬂnpmgﬁu&u&ﬁnmﬁgwﬁ
[=] ol
B 300 LEigz-S6e E
PPN T8 Y & OERE-rFEOCY UL 1R e,
g [ — g paredarg
™ 51ng
ATHO =en HALIA SR UL W GO AINO S5 Ho Lty 214 Sunoen operog 3 s
HOSSEONE | rounmwag HIIND AU 35T LA WIBLS NS 2piSing ]







EASEARLTY Entiny pryy Ty # camie VE SRR TR BT Lo ET0EIa08 W Ap03 L odisse bsuee | oserLiteoan ek I FaTIe0a ] =
FOEaT sy ] VERS 103 300 B S EREE LOCE g 23 tor oaHDSa sEle | azppsodses 51--] LrITEenm 5 segr
Gy g s OS] LE W00 D MG o SN s mas s 0L RSN | EsLGm L] S EENELEZD o oG
\nrg anien A sz 125 1 100 SR LRI O e Ji e OBy LR [LOTTETS DYt - lcrees L] tors
TS W Pl FEGL300 M avany ez aen e g0y =0 T01950 [ ] FISLLEY HXE gl ] [ LT
Lo g " oy $2 7304 1) 194 el 12500 e 4903 o5 oo e | izSsansgae [ I

[ T Ty | # s D0 TG M LR 1020 e e .18
l.é'mﬁ“ﬂn. [ - _

FEAD AIHET LZoz-g -y

P03 4 DTSSR0 RS0 IEIEny
k430 MEUR2L2 a2y e prandag]

HoLwEf ¥ T eans( e LT aey
ATNG 380 TACTIT 334D TRLA AON4AN AIND IS0 HoIgnys 43 ey apeier 33 Bhisg

HZSERI0Wd oL Hamg st § RO WIT|D JAUISET anrsinn







i MR M s 25415 I DEEENREET He o DL I3 STEIAD 1235404263 iem CHEEIRTGE 3 BEaL M
e sn [J—— LE1S Y IGn0GR0S v 4D0E atar ks £ ST TG00 = atrateerLs Ll Ganl !
wrzsEn GG TR BRGNS W T i =1 LD z LiEann ATGEELINT oy SrabaITE L] 1 =)
w P Er S ST CINS LSS M 5503 = IR 3 125en LRSI T TorLREEIT) L} £=0e
aAg o EES] e SRS MRS WA 100 L) 0IFE z 1s5ta 2L E L] et 3 22l L
&g 5h -4: sarhEg S MHGEREIZE 2 4205 T [eea b H 1AL ITE1 184203 B el Al 3 gl L
e 5 [ P 5 %Q&guﬁnﬂluﬁ Lo [Leeiley ] [ 1ZRUIG [F=ad L= GLEN (s hir e+ a Gsal I
N 50 FE1 TEhg G SoHIAEICLL 9 S04 cex Lt z TEIG 12511072413 Lo SHIRGL o o
Ed: ] e STUD Tod il SOCHITICE My S50 ] DIEEES t 2Bl 1B 0T L SEGLSTIG: D =]
e R 0E FAINE O okl e 3 - L] T e G THER o a1 FOIRLL a s |4
Segan st SETEE Srn LrbiTat wE 2 = 0L 5 a0 Er-TEL SRS 5 Lowge L OnRETLL L <=0
aHpsR WITHT S EEURD Kl HORTRIED We 2002 i3 o0 3 LYY STALLITT neBHE siHneaITL E i L
wE2n o 1 D L SEGEETLIZS Wl 0t SR z 123t KL LT ST0EEFEN 3 ceal b
st Frr3 Pl ROMEETIATEA e 2 s coalmE z [ELETNY EEHExII ne SHRITEI o ezl b
nxgEn SEST IR0 O FOETILE W ST oo CoRH z L =R LB SEESE BT 2 o BaL 1
g Er23 WD Y SL MO ME ST o BHDE H 1zoLIn 1285105503 =78 Iz b LoH [
= TEOL SR LedsT AL SoesAEC LR M 450 gt DR EET 3 ELIET ] 123303 Tresar SOHONETIEL 2 s B
x5 BT ST 22 THERsMEL = 303 i el z LEEIMG TEEICHTLE ] IroeczL a [ E
¥tasn vl =P 5 TR FIEE " 4003 Gigr Loakg 4 AR ATALRNAIST BT oL L =1 3
PR [ THNRD PO U BN SRS PR TS war [ETE ] z LERETER essliedona - 21 I G cRaL b
EELEN] s 139E T SPALeRrELE W S ELF HELED 2 LEHELS ETEHLEIDA L3 SEITHEN a il 1
g g [ ] FARCINE UL HI $20TIEE "5 3303 ety [ensllicT ] (4 =4 1d18 3 (11345 r=1E] EFRE [Lrgiera 3] [ [~ 1 3
wngen =2 Reing v SO L W 4303 ) oo z 128 L8| 13 o 1N 0 [T L
n=gsn L RN AT WO ILODRER L e 2 EE) ooy z Gl Bt P W PCGERI0EL o L] 1
weggn WL Imefng S0 W HRDIELE ik 2003 o e z FLTET 1Z55A04203 DT MRS o ocd £
L 3] ST ITRTH SE SrITALLATL M 4303 Inr [oe il ~] z i HE] I35330430T 5L f L= L] -]
FAAEN =g VIR D T1 IGOTIERIES MR I Bir ke E LIEAD idaLsndoey Lis-d LOHGESTLL a oL L
R ) AT EQAHAN IHNGiteY SHEEATAED I LnHtiadasen wes | Eﬂu\\.hvsw\\wﬁxmum g b i Rl B
K A—\vn ai% iStmEeubss BajFIOeRn Ty
| /
“IsFassY s olraf/..r il ~
GARILLIV s 20a! UTTIORNOVOLANN DAL O SITATDPY LHEHA YT TACRATY O SHOLDTULT JO0 TEX00 SHE AR DFRTHRIRY HY LAJINTS MIFIHIE ETaMUTS 40 SSTREHY QIS B QRN ETRT WIS B YH T SO0 S IR O (IRUDAYES KO OSHIANST KFIE
SAYH QM SUELDT SFLAS T2 B0 LUWCEINS FUD (Y SEDITTLN 20 CRVOR 3L AR TXIDOY HIFF SYH IVH LTINS LONEESH? SR A) SR TONT IR GY ORACUSAT THEM MO TR darers AN BIHICLLY SITNOANT 3L AT GRINIRST BT Mok SITDLINY SFL
iR ToiEg TRE DAy
A'CTE" 2T L FREG JAGT LE0E-E Y
#a parstug SRR ST T} O QEBRYPIOES 20UCyg ReuCs)
HER eI sld30E UBIAAE] H38)1EY g pazednag
Holve ¥ asimeosummg[] Teesa R aeg:
KNG 358 TS TINAG THL H00HITA J— Bll3 AaEnGn opEIoq I3 AR
HOSSEOON | pounomasa wosno ageT 04 WIRED 13S0 SRISNG :




THEQ AT Fw SIS AL CLOCOL BUET et A0 Foi) & L TELFRSI0T [ ]
Lol R 1Y ST thl B2 GADTICRE “ME 203 L) z LW 1251030003 RATOILEE @ 2o
bl e LI AT LT W R 1 £ SErEMA0 1MEd 2Oz SEHRTEEER] 13 %O
g e B Wi SHMRIBELIT L Wt J3EA e z LTS SEBLIITIA iy = ma
L3 Tid EOHEIRSITE Y J00E =y z 1ZaKg 261 I0RxT SonISsTL -] =0t
g En FRRT Pl QUnIDaeea e 2503 e £ WERIL [EETTEoLE ] SATOTEOTL -] 00
HTE ST FESEERENE] T ST 223 4 EREIRD E1E ] DI ] =18
Tueg 5 Bumctel Mg M 0TOEREN e 30 L -4 [BAAT ] Dby HHEEEYTLL f M
Es 3] Sunrent Pid EGrSZIZATE e TS ] z =2 LT EEBHSIHT L OROEHEN L L] Eal
Wi Bowreir T COHOZGECEHE Ak S50 ] E B LEBLIgSTa RO e
word 5 £T18 $53 MRS WA 33 Iacr T KEBING 10T vl 3 oL
e SN 5 ST1E STH DITRIMEICL WE 500 6Lr 4 LErEaEn 2EEELIDEE AL o
EoaEag orF Tt 2l T HARIETE 1 e 22T ety T T ETALLHHIT ZTRETLE 033
wmp L] T L0 HAOEREIZE W 503 eslr z [E2NTL LEGLIGHTR TR EL R0F
TR G L= LTI WHECEIELL T 4003 i1 E 1zl SIS SR L
g 5n LE'rs CE IHRAMRIIE = d00F LT H BN 51107003 BB oEaL
g En el Py {2 LOOEBETL i A0S w5 z EEMmIA LELEE CIHMRBIZE ] 0%
e c T3 BRSBTS CE A0-0TEHTL e 400 MLk T s LT ALHTCPIZE s
wEasn S SHHYT 6515 (20 SACISTIRE WA S0 ar z LLSERD 20LHBEY SOOSELIEL it
b #Bestog STF eSO S 22T ) z 12mEns ERGLIA3S ReBEnaC] L o
a3 gn B2 EOIOITLE A I3 - z BRI EETLESE] B DS oL
| s s SR 123 COMTOERTEL 8 3503 oy z STELID TAIILENT AHRETILE man
L= 51 Sesg wones SEF LN EL S 3003 173 LEEIR L RLEEL TOHRSEDIZE s
xeed o 0 153 MHOBREIRL W S0 i s LERI03 EEMEGLLOL et
¥rosn Feaus B4k 123 S0HROEIT " 4003 .. TES IZENLS EEALLFAII [0 ¢ aealL
E ] I 12T MFOEDEITY ME £ s p L1 RS TE Y RBelieza]a [ g i T (018
2TAEn TS IS 12T IGEIERTAN W 00T raar EEIIG IZEH0ga IGEBNRES ] w2
weg R SIS P SIHVD 26 $OSRTLTL We s e KErEin LTS ) WHEREIZE =
nagga TrREEEL . 203 == 2mnn takEming3 TR ] =0
LR 12 SR HOMBGTOIZL P 0T o0 12apa FEBLIGSHIa MEOEEE - eqaL
TR STy W2 S8 HHRERRE A 3103 % LI 1281 105208 WHEEDE o3
B TR o WrEDTEITY W 2 oxtw STl LN FEHMERTOLE o
e an 00 T BOCERLLITE WY 5T .1 EtIRD ZOLAITGT FOEGEIZL a =t
ey 30 4 BEHOEELGIZL M e 1oy \tzn 6L Lt ] senL
™awm BT T TOHOAGEE 1 2E W =13 B EELLA aerRiseT L
O ATO ESBREIZL *a 4303 e IZauE HELIRd3 SCTOREEEL cedL
Eaii:E RIS T oI ME a3 iy Izdue LIS s e «paL
e w T POROTHE e g iy LAk LEnLladIE TIHRREHAL ]
TR ETL BOLL SR PTG | et 07 1) 1ZE0LE FEELIBDI3 AR 3 oL
e Add W4 HHLDELEL 21 S30F are EEE EIIaas AR csol
L2 ) Pegy DE SHIIITAESS NE #3013 r 1Tk LS E SrHOTETLE o5

FSHHALYNGIS SNIZIHOHENY




WIFER TO0E v EAIY T A R DR CIET 4 530S * [75) Fe) [3RE 71> BE=F BIDEET G 5 (=D
A FEEL LT AL COCAo1Es * T0E =ir Gl T S (LR "R TOEECIEL ] ()
R 5Ty T TS ARE TrCOI TG A S0 [ (Fme) T TIEFF [Ei e 50 T E) [Ty
AET 13 [T e e o E [T I T Ty TER LTS0S = TG 3 oL
TN En - LT TR s o e e L M= TE 5 o (1 (N[~ - R S Tt T ROCEOeET E) * ELoD)
L (173 EoT [ETTET £ (e HEB1 132003 N HHEREM: [ G
FE ] wo ST FAL EOrOGe LIE L 20 3063 T5EF TN 3 o TTALFRIT0T £ T CEReoe ] i
BT TREs R N T T o i T TET Eolg T Ef \ERLESHE [ ACTEEAGEL [ D

BEHNLYNDIS DNZIHOHLAY







i | :
] v
| ,
k
1
Ltfer Uozpaa, WF  prosp PENFLQLIY S Sl S BRI W aneg e Lomsy 121 IZEIn0E BossE irIzeEan = *L L
eitpre ey, - trmp FMIEAGSE 9 AR Lt Y o [ itLse 1zoote | oemeiceans 3t It LEepaat ] T 5

Tl e LSRRI g L2 Lot gy it ks z wan | oimenages T weamesg 1 — T
Fruars # o AR L e € a0 e sy 2o oaugsE z weng | jzeinem oisz T 1Es @ o L

_’ [ STE, ey USRS ST e Iazeae Ty ey s walsce 3 ZRME | iimezags cosel TSR ] e
b T FRTTRY - Kyl gﬂuﬂ (=g 41713 8 A 2303 L 113011 £ (34121 StakpddT TrELL HrifEscan o TR 1
(L Ty 7 oo sy 4 w1 agnn Liee 1oy z wodla | izseingses ) eIz B s L
M Ty £ oves KRSy St 22 mrezLen e 503 alsr Halsse z wena | orsesngs orane HrizsEzLLY o Dz t
FET Trdeeg P ISR £ 40 1202 1 e FIe Ay T Lo I T AN, 0361 e etnezezn I oHe 1
L L e AT FIVE 101202 b 4 373 ugs Iemps z wen | iEmrissos A2 w1z g ¢ s '
L RECET Az oIS Ursal 173 12D v e f8r e z e [z toiags LRy o s b
i ey 5 w i PR AL T A2 et e e Lesw Ddkety t Boanin meesany oL oSzt 3 woL 3

Hna— = N h Tangr h TSITLIYHUNS t2 dmenll papdarnea — L2arno
— “

ﬂmquhﬂ%ﬁgug
SN QR LS ST FHE A IE0 VDS A o
2N da03 3Tagepz
[i1]3-T4-F ] H .

311 puoung FM bk POk ¥ 0296-Fh 008 arsly prueg

_ VS A (RSN FERE B Ud20 LR
Bz Ey g gundig
"zuu._umw ¥ NN T ...mﬂ_n_._— . e prvn
_.I —
ATHG 350 _ R SOAS IL tzAe P ATHG 357 Wosany 3t quney opelog |3 wemsi
{HOSSEICH MRS weRn Seeean | LGS RN 1HASG smEng M







h:LF] 1% 14 (=53 P h 5r oS H [F21 00 E] [jizd-mnlik g * 154 _ [- <117 { -] i [=3 i ]

RGT x4 TEOO00SAE 0 ah3 E=11.4 wxaLea T Lol (3241 5= oz ZFIIOSIED a [+3 I

RS (=) 12T 1T W 4208 f-:15 3 CXIEE z Hrsin 1xisnsaz [ 2] 1EHITOIE =] [ i

sty 2678 BLtTCaI W d56T 5ir AT ] imsne [ peetiesags Y FIT- 0 = '

sy 1reE B3 BEESEC e An02 2k ke t R | 2szigenys i el n I 1

sy oo T kLA BT Ol 203 1 waIs5n T srAp | 1zseioisas 158 STl o w5 :

sopaly 2T 1-8 ST AR My JarE EETH oaInsE z [ N TS LS e HEEeTpe ] = 3

soey 1Y L0 %A Ja03 F noesneg z izetne [ sziesana g BTHRTOET 1 3 L

[T wec TR W 2393 ek taresn T e | Eines e EHDGE e ] :

Ty oz TP E1T LEHeDeT M4 02 e aissE z weoen | s st feearier 1 &= E

1y T 1T PATITOLE Wt 420 s o H st |oroszimanes WISE BeEEEiE ] 58 1

freem I 2 OOECIC e J00S e L] ] weie | wsiessos e przca [ ] 5

sy (1= DT ZEORITEET W 2003 E=H g PP k4 Lo T3 nnssgs [ 4 Riaors gty [ R b

Rz by a1 [Zabie s s FuliE] war oaIgsE 4 3411301 k=4 p Rl L1l SHFRL-HE ] &% L

saqii pls I ARG W 00T oy e ] sl | Rnmreanng et DAoL a o5 1

ey oEx S REIEERIC ™ 4003 v Dabing T wemie | igsminss s nEsteTaLe o = :

oy o BRI LRl Ry 400 ey conisse z [ I TS Y "y st lenqie n % '

cazngy L TeA CHEEeat s oy i ey z Zstnn | oasriegong I mEEET 5 3 +

ey iTiIr pac ] mde i B FET - zEr [origes] E LA [E414Lr -] o' [ZAetanh [ 73 E

SR ] 413 A EFLE - LS O 19 4 piialbn:] Fd [t el Tzrmngsaz [ rA)] Lot ] 13 2] E

2ancu ELTH YR RRILR 1S D TN EAE z [EITE T QT T e sgee GEETIIE 1 5 '

Ty 453 T35 MLFEEIREC WD 13 bl [Lerd o] E 1l [k F=nE] si'le b talyiy) o 2 = 1

e 5. DPSECIE g Jaey 22 togtesm T ween | oo s TemrTelr v 3 5

sssy elts Tl IS GEL WF g2 [T onlese T IZALED 1 iRemgacs a3y Lot 0 5 L

oo 5o R RUEHEET ) 403 iy Loy z sme | omsmicanos SE1E [ e ] & 1

[ oaL T GIRHTLE W 4 8y pogsEe z wRIE | Rz EL oo e b 1

sy Tz TET OO W 4203 =TT LT ] z fommn | imstincos i ,wmﬁdm# ] % '

i 1 _ ELETRATE N famsomm BRI 7 1Nt 4z draness fosmarm o e f owr | ommam Juners | ﬁﬂ&.ﬂﬂ%ﬂ@.ﬁ\\\ neme | Wemka 7
ECINETE[S DU BUIAy
4 % 7F ™
S~ = 7 <
%Ew&ﬁﬁmﬁaﬁgﬁéﬁgmﬁEﬁmﬁggﬁwnﬂgﬂumﬁo@nﬁgwﬁmqga A4 UTD MU ggﬁgﬁmgmﬁﬁmmﬂxg%gh&ﬁ%@&&ﬁlﬁgnﬁmn
ST GHY LLLENE SFELAT 550 O ANISSITIN SUTH QI SHOLOTMNG A0 AMP0n Siee AETZLAOON NI $977 LURLL SO INMESHY TH 1) O IONT SN OSMCHESY S ARTIIR OEST] QY QaHINLEY SSRITA0AN AR AL DRETEISas Soatas MO SFTIL Y Ak
HM_M@ T THEG e PRIprAY

[t it ] LD J003 sEaaz-g
*a patnva umE e S A2 TEF 7 OO0 TIaTE TeNnN 4 TEkeD]
PR A LS P TERE 430 URWEET by g paredogg
HaS o) LR L R i = vy Py
Ao s AP A0 ARE 003 ATNG TSN NoLlanT I ety operg (g Emag

BOSS300Wd [ Houansie Rodss Shv s gevatd

Bl RHE{D 1HLS] FREIRG







AINDISE |

TR 309E SHL e GaEAN

§ 40SS320H m HCLEEOH LT NDTHa 1 Lvoaes? It

TRl 2 ug_ﬂ"ﬂnrﬂquﬂsﬁﬁ:ﬁﬁuﬂﬂm g faall: oo -3 LTEED EE= ST Rl Eg arec gt gl f Eld E
FORH g i R fea] ] nﬂuumwn—m.uﬂugnﬂ.g_niﬂuuum BIEX MO 4 1Tse g =4l 2TeEy B ITLEzLsn a F18 3
=1 4 tming s 158 =A 4503 tar ool z LESEED 7 simprpdooy s TRISE a e §
RTATd Ecnrs BIiEd TLH OSTASE W S22 2olr sy z 1&onig [N ELLE 1 £ oses o 8 !
1R Ry FEF FOZ ISR o 4 15 fuoill ] Z &z ] STEEEDEY TEE wiss a (14 E
Aoz ey WE T Tedige e fam 81y wHesT z e | rsmnsnas s zassss 0 1+ 1
ey seEeg arnek BL~3 BZ31 =h 450 =1 fo TE z [l I TSNP Bl *rosn 2 13 :
1 ey ICERL o prGatrg By 4y -2 ] cotesy (4 b [E-d]i T ] TThRl DEFHEOT L' 2 3
sy fags FEHUE LB FCLSCELLE W oo sk 0a1L5E r L2220 T T E=E) FOLLLCELIT a trZ §
e <218 mm?uw_ﬂh.ummd:.—ﬂfnﬂmun—um L) BOLSE & 1Zadng [Eaod 1N E ] o 1p-T3 SRCIMALED o 1z 3
W 2aT TR T Al SLAE FRLTOIGING Tt M BOTENSD W £ ooer wakzcn % L T TENTES Y B'las rizszoic ] -1 [
MR 7 S ey e VEIE EEIO0NE TN GO BRERAD W tear ealnsE z e [ eseisaons T5En D LEIESsh o o '
H NS T R TETRL hn;wn-hmgvﬂﬂ(wu._mnmmu_n..ﬂ_gu REr oeospen T g 1104203 [aK abrlzEE o [<3 E
Aoy g T LTEL 123 19T ene W 2003 ) walne [ I |oomaunas 26iEL s srAN c s '
B R TR FLa=. ARG SLEStron WA faiE . otisa & e | s e S3ECShAM o ris 1
R R TR Y SIER LT HDTSHAN W oz 1209 3 Fia il ) z LLen ST LM Slifos il itl [+] IE 3
JLEE o5es S eedty dRIgis Wy oo ) LT z 1zamie | ZEZineoan ot =201 ' L 1
HEOe-an (1 _muuw-uaaﬂ.wmmnﬂ__.;ﬂ_uuum 2o 3 gLrse z ERrsmin ATty Ly STEGE H L1:-14 k
e wr 1S TR i W ot - z Tzemz | oueiessm Fir el 1 +iEr L
Tigemean o AT95 eAtfdas LEazsa) g dog wEr Wik z e | wmrnises ossk LEETOCE § Hr 5
[ o H 1 Erig sepding Bl w458 =er salse z [E1 1015 3 [Fo i T ] O CricogL 3 Fer - L
(Ll 2ol [ 14 ﬂnnuﬂn&ug—_dﬁﬁuﬂm (-1 [Lrnge=] £ dTerlg RELEEL P ut [1:) 53 . el 1 L1 H
wrome 1B FHTI AL LELEILED 1 20T e e - Zatna Foimstiedana o HELLEY 2 HSE
giqﬁuﬁig orie giiﬁ.—gﬁuﬂg [11+] [neral =] (4 EE- B¥momaz e EOHIZETGALG a -] 1
I L1555 A1 DOLRE ' 401y sE malsse z RO EEStisdoy 150 TSR o o 3
P AP L] g bt e R o Y E L] Bonsy T 1T LIRTinisay Eg -] 2900y o [ 1
[LEL X [ 1-4 TEHT GOEwg ' 313 [ {MLEsn z 322000 1] ELodiThir g L] ENEF - L xm E
== JLH Hoogu, RULLIEY ISHI L a8 2ire rsLamogan L2arno 0 e | 3 ELTTEST LAy ;wﬂ#.__iﬁzesuw\ Wi | weamIa (LN
FZ 177 e
< Telzasam
ﬂuﬁqhw.ﬂhgg@rﬁgwmﬁEﬁﬁuﬁh@ﬂwmgﬁgagwﬁyugwﬁmg ,gﬁgeﬁﬁmgmﬁmwﬁgg LTHE QHr OISR M0 TIUENT M
Eﬁ%&ﬂﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬂ:ﬁhgmﬁxnmim.u.ﬁuwxq&gmmﬁ.ﬁﬁ%ﬁmﬁghggﬁggzﬁggggggﬁgggqhwgﬁhmﬁ CRUHIETT EFUANS WO STUSELLY Drer
T Tnieg g P png|
B¥PLi'zes TRAY A0 Ly
A perriy L Juswnzag L 103 U SLSS-FE-pLE ey 19807
HUEQIBTETT S RO 1430 UedRak] La3|yey Ay pangdany,
HHalvz X T[] fmmsy LTRTie wen

AING 350N Yoy

32 GURCY OpRIOY [ eein)

LB QB0 JANISHT apesngy




=5 W 7 TR

§

Q;ﬂgﬂﬂﬂ_gﬂ_.jg T

IE ORPEESA ZEEFF [ A u aF o w IFI_
Y TE 1 org e PURLTS BRLISSHGED T S8 008000 M 223 oIge Detsog z e [E TS ZrieL SrITmREaIn L ] 3
A0S N0 el wer FOERL 0 WL AR st Eptenitah W 203 wlr o0lHE [ FmsERD SROTEADLT e RO se 2 =24 s
epoay o ATHA SITIELN RS DRI DIE W F30 wr waesc T Rl 1THEOIIOE e LT 1T L
‘amgeeip 0t A PR RI0 w3 S50 CotnpET [4 LT3 el T o e g 3 20 L
A Pl S¥0E8 g SRR el a0 Do ol [ Epmn 1TSS o A ] Toon 1
A FReg ot A aorter) ST mAte Ab g SRSHSTT ME St e accabsr H LR 104203 ek e Lo L
IS CRA Ausiena ] Maps Lo S¥r 103 ptespan e 303 tarr b T z EEEsn fgakpians a'var Stistoig 1 L H
FRAKE AT LA T Py sla ATBEOROF M S0 e oSt z lzsg sy HEar Bleszat +OE 1
PR P mmehi ey e Py 21} S l95E e £y i walEe z 2] IR BOT stH B2l 14 3
QW POT MRt 40y e presy 13E RS RORRL e ey 253 0asbe £ g IzsmnFaa g Lo 0 S5EE i
FOH PUY ey ooy {gwon g fl-y-3 TS oA e rony fi:1t 3 «alsee T [ ] ORI T 52 TEREL g ]
BHOTTH Per reae a0y Aone peny [3-5= BT ST M 0 Mar =]~ z 1z 220 a]. o] 195 BRLTL Eoid t
E M, e ey iy {51568 i e T ) oocr Rt ] T KEET EEc PR o158 B0 2 e E
R menn v an 43001 VIS LIS THI0NE W 5an Thiy caginss H 20 122104203 FLTmL b4=T0 0 ] 55 3
16043 apend Sbeen wnatlamsg. ] AR 162001000 TV BZILEE 0 e a3 e warese 1 22N 1PSTEOITES -] Ur 0 a i t
TH SR S Y ey gt ELSE ORS00 R 1L IS0 WA S2g Fae] -k z [Eo-is ] Iy o t-]] LT b=i] o et 1
LT oee WAL Y 20 SO 1 40 Gk 1DgiEsn S sErseig L=l L] TI-1ZTioen o sagr E
VEI T orEE 125 W W 110G e 4103 wer sk z 12 HERTpa - R L] Sy 3
T e o HE ' TOMHA YT O ELR LCED e g e L) ] e 12023 L7 LIRS o 2w H
VI3 A I A7 %4 N O LT I08 WA dD mie iz z LERE mesIng L I L) w0 serr
WG Tt we 12 o3 0 RO LB 1000 W 90 = oo [ ELCTT 1258105073 W BeIEOTIOTS o sy
w3 ey RLTiR EE WSO T o ST LGID Wy 2oy »T L= ] -4 L] W03 Al o E] o
T AL L b LT EERCY -~ [-end: & ooy IZRnENg3 {0t 1m0 1 o
s Bur spnen g L] FH PRI K005 Y 002221 102 43473 s e T [2ec Ti] SORTHIGE LTy SeTTAIR L] o
Keafix) cprog @ oge 248 SOU-CoDr T 30089t L e a3 B Ciosg 2 EEL T [l B2 EDAESEEL o sE 1
Fng ome g 15T P SRR DIEr e LI e =1 Tt ] z RRD TR CERE gDy o EH 3
FEha] g [3 [y | ST CEEOtte P EmereL g A0 £ oSt [ Az = aLFS ] oy TEmst ] [E] E
PEedeg opmon EHE T 00000 o CAIIEY Mg 5003 Sior omEES = SEREIDn TR e SR Ll L 5
g optieg ry Lo 4 LIS EOrBII0TR0oe ooy JAMAELL Wk f1: ==l z [T TR0 e =t ] [ S
Fsdegaprng -5 H PR BT Gime Yo asmenen) s sy SR H0Tipe z [-nl] TSt ZIRE STy L Iz 3
w4 ooy i fe2-=1 TS dPODE O T SRRy Ams 1 comInaT z Iz el rn ] et FarsSCH ] 14 1
R aerng <.} FAE BRI DY T SRnnerL e anpg sor oLEen z EHreTaDn 1N0E g0 SR 2 4
R tpua g ICHE STIT MESHTCIL A 4an3 = e T g TR Bz AT =
oy e FEHEDRITILL 53 b 10010008 ‘e iga oEF 200k z [E SESTEDA 0T -1 TR L] 200
TR Wy L3L] LTS B £ akF fooLEen T L T T e B o &4
oy S e P TET LR 6 Wt o0 o o0 15 z LEmEAY SRR LT meTaL [= T8 a LIE ]
Faihg me - EE ShE SRR W Z-HI0ERre0a0 1A 1907 R a9 z LRty TITEMYCT TOAL R le ]| 0 b E
FHAQTE] b EZ M) TR L2HORTMOTE i 1103 11,3 Bczpsg z L 1250573 fFilin TIovEzoEn o I+ 5
Bi¥uEn :18: 11 Lk oo Sl ] ol wnlase z HBLEg e Pl BV HrIPEmin [-] BTk 3
1sesnay MITIE FB DSOS TR MM LERELIG WY dons Gror BoCHBST [ 1z REZIt3 L T ] HHZOZCED 3 [E15] 1

'STUTNLVNDIS BMIZIMOHLNY




T ] B RS IS Idd [EFE FE 2903 (53 i) T (XL h EE) h T G F=5 FJ
e R HiE I CLNG W JTET 5 ==l = [T (51 Coles L] ToE b
T Wi Zigd BRES S5 EL 3dd lesss g L= RLLTEE:] 723 e 30503 BIEL [¥EITY a LTI L
e T L RO TENE THIEET (13 (5= T [GE:Tr =5 £ T ) [ T
= Ay Ted TRy G5 RS Leve e 333 = TOaL B =1 TGOS EE =3 L v [ 7
R LoEy g G ST e STA S P S T == OG5 F HEREAT FOL TS 3 T G
w H FIEFF] R AT Wid BRG] B s W IO [- [T [*-{T3 1B 005 AR SETLL o =y 4
U«S.,.w:%;% 15753 [ =g irpn ey W Bl T (=T (F==3 TR ) (&= 3
BT T gy A E TR T FonE) T [Fir= fr [E=Are==r) R ey ] 333 T
TR e LR g 553 ZEIE TS Wk £ o ) T [IZAn TR (57 RIFETEN E] e B
TR Y R B Frar LS EEIESY 3 d30T FH RIS Ty (EE=T THEF T 3 T 0
T T TN eeaT [ = [T (=10 [L== [P 3 [T [ = 7
B T (573 I R IE [ T 6T T 5 THL T
HN A Reate T 2318 TCEHES = a0 FT3 o] (=0 FHioas E Ce) T ] ]
SR T ety ER TEAS IS8 Vo 3T ELF EHET = ATl T [T [ L] B
NV SR e (53 T B85 A 5303 IEiY =T I [ Y0 L e ] 5] 3
T 3 TRRes 1L T F3°15 LT ~a 293 THLF i [E B = W T I T L ETT ) 53 T
TR Sy R, AR (=144 GLLE Ry "y 220y ETIt [Tl f ] [EEH R E] [['F=3 SEC ['] BEE 1
BT =B NIEFTHEE L T 90 FLiT (=] T TR L] T £l HE %
T e e wis GG AR 0 By TRarEE LT prEoETELe) Sk ERIET ] (53 T
T e P A L [ g = IETF TRy TR [HI{[E=F] L TOREEL [3 ] T
T Ve T Ry =3 E1°T5 BLSECT 401 9593 HEF FIt =5 [ =g B3] FTEeSL & (3 T
.D:.kwﬂhnmq.ﬂﬂnnnnﬂn =58 [ EE e o [1-T5] [=SE1EA fATro) LRG]S L] orestl n [ 1
TR IR RS ETTF BISS TRl 4 4053 1EF [ = TR ELET TreETE () [ T
T SRR e RS EE3 i E=IE E=ie [=ar=rrk] T TEEL [ [ T
e [ GBI ERFOL iy TR I (ST 78 [E==afFreE E3T BRG] ] 7 g
I T A e (1§ LIS TN FFr: T THEs = TOLLEIIGT 5t EHET 8 15 T
E ey IR - R [ EiF ETE [T AT =6r a8 [] (=3 T
T o N e G S EEr Aa 3303 5 ol [ T Y L -~ e SR 3 (=4 B
F TR T T IE5E BROTIIGE W A3ed Wi aiRe EE EIoY =T e TLEEL T 523 T
S e 1] IE Sy Sy S RiG Wil T AT THEE RS e (=22 R BT T G ;
LT F Y ) I Sy B S 11T S 590 [ EIE Eic] [ T 520 EES E} [ 3
SETRET ey TFEE [Iere e T6ir 2R g [T 5] erres] ] o ]
TR AR L BT P 0 T T =3 BT Zior ] 7Ty T
R R = G BT I RRIT RS P S FEGIE) Wa G305 = =T [ e oL HFIOAGLIE T FL] 3
SR AR EECTY S TSR I Py OF LS LT A 905 HE [ T [T [TE] (55T e [ = 7
T GE: ELE TOT LI S Py 1 SR Tah WSS o ET= = [ =L e TFESBREE g W T
TR T D ey T=aE EL T T T L o ol e m [ 5T ET R I 3
TS § vl Sy TBEE FETE FOEOGAIE T FF (ERea T ST a0y e S =) [GE][EE 53 HFEZOE | ¢ ] T
=TSO ¥ D S LR 0153 P ERFIIRE oy o S o0t o S [T TEGre THF ELEUY R R Ea=aT a = T
B E oo e e e 5 (L T L 4C¥EmT] T — RS s ] T

SFUNLVNDIS SNZINOHLNY



TORHE & WAL YAENTL] IS i
s [ I
R R Sed R £
S vy T A o
T I ey

T [T PR s | ESi e i

[ [EETR TE T o

] [y [T (37 (TS ] L5

I SELNY [ ) L [s o F T s

5 W | ennisay = g 5]

[ - o (=3 [T E7ES]

T AT B0 E] I TZERF Y= TR [ TiE

R T ST T (=0 O =20 [Zarreriey oE s B
R I G T I o (23] = LT EE] BT [3=t ==
f§§l [ e 22 iy [53 73
!’Jﬁﬂ%iﬂi'ﬂﬂﬂ TEr AL ] (3] o E=]
%l&.ﬁw Gl =2 BEgSTE L= TR =E

T e TG O s F LR T [F=1 T [ 1]

[ R s e HIF ST [T T A T CTabaT [

23 AT IEGAF 0 450 I L > RS T M Teeay i
|mu..|uﬂ...ﬂ-.ﬂﬂ.ﬁﬁ'llfl-l!l|l!..mm., TR =y E El=r) i3 [S55T] ErST

ECE R T [ BETI9T TErS RSEICEMTS E) £ T F=]

Had WLtk Masogy 73 o B BT T e T e L5 i)
%Iiﬁ TN Tt SRS i TWE w EatE T

BRUNLYNDIS DHIZINOHLAY




EE™Pd O war Lo =Fe 1= LEEFEREN

R FR T SI-SpSlesn We oy

ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ 2X13

= %trg31 uduﬂw.-nﬁ_nﬁuf_muﬂﬁw

e b P ETOELDT M pory

P72 05 tud tomnt inze ey

1563 A5 LETFY e,

aam etey ._=_==.an._u_w

[EETH TR E 2 BN D

"muh...L T e semay [} ..Hﬁ:.q
E]

ATHD 35N _ HA0T30 30T UM v QO nteran

.m_ummmuomn_. _ﬁsﬁssxﬁ:mmﬂuasunﬁﬂ .
e T







NﬂﬂuﬂﬂwﬂﬂﬂuﬂhﬂnﬂﬂﬂuunN'Nﬂ-rvﬂn

FESRFAF AT (Ut S2H0 I TGS EHMS "] - ST [y = d ibarssm ELAT) L[5Sl | nn.mg\ L= h
e fised VI HOENE, EET L0 CSEFLANUYHD 65 UM At ersta L3arm o - EA] ELEN T ..v%!&w.n_ .wﬂwﬁ:z:ﬂ&ﬂa.#ﬂ:«
-
P
3 /7 |
TSNS

SHL QL SLENRIY LSTal b SA0YLIY o SHOLITULT A0 GVIOR FHLAT DIAYSHER L [ A3 HAHLUNS SITNUTT D STISLRY G795 B
LORULTRT 3N M OIS 0V Tt D ety T ST TR 0T

o NI SR IR QIO O 4 VHL (N GRS 40 D NP4 TS N2
ATHIVLIY [SIZHOAM S AR 0TGESEI0 STDMUES SOFSTTNINY 2z

=aeq

=AH paleny

FAIE 43T LEgE-g

BT 3 LR T AT TEURY 1R
U2 WU YA T 148 pasedarg
L2 ey

AING 3501 Hodiany

44 unon opeiog 1 sanibseal

] _
DIEIIES
g PNl
ML
sHoLwg T T suEnu[] Hwmsn
ATHG 33N Rutigek = HE L
HOSSIIONT | founomesi masus apvziam asvsna

HeIo IR JHGSIT #HSING







EL DORADO COUNTY

DEPEEIEPERMIT ) ,
TREASURER HAS RECEIVED A DEPOSIT FROM DATE 1201712020
. EL DORADG COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT PREPARED BY Nancy Kennedy
REPARTMENT OR AGENCY NAME (including division) - :
Fhane# 5834
B of A 51014790430 ' DEPOSITOR NUMBER 308561
ENTER,COIN,AND CURRENCY {auto populates Tota| Deposit saution) Telal Daposit Saction
5 001 %] o |5 ik 100]x] 0 |s - | COM 0.00
g_g 0050 x1 o |$ 3 500 {x| o |s CURRENCY 0.00
& E 010 x| o i% - |s 1000{x} g |s . CHECKS 0.00
o L
gls 0351%] o |§ - s 2000 x| 0 {3 OFF - gite 0.00
B
Sis OEOjx)l 0 |% - s 50.00 x| 0 s - DIRECT 13,945.24
$ 0000 {x! 0 |3 - - | REPOSIT IWIRE
Total Coin: 5 Total Cutrency: 5
TOTAL
Enter Tatal Chegks: l i Enter Totat Offsites: l $ l DEPOSIY 13,945.24
Enter Total Direct DepositWire: [ $ 13 945 4 I
GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNY LINES type apostrophe first if there are leading zero):
5
F ORG OBJECT PROJECT STRING DESCRIPTION {50 CHARAGTERS MAX) AMOUNT
. NUMBER ; .
T | sse1000 1940 | MISC PAY ID:0101036151 CCD 13.945.24
2
3
4
5 €
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
JOE BARN, C.PA-AUDITOR { CONTROLLER ; K.E. COLEMAY, TREASURER / TAX COLLECTOR
oy wid BY .o e - -.,_
DATE _ L DATE__ eSS
DP # CERTIFIED NFQ THE COUNTY - .
TREASURY JE NUMBER 2021-_ -
i i G .
UNDER SECTION GOVY CODE
27008 INPUTBY

PISTRIBUTION: WHITE - AUDITOR / GREEN . TREASURY 7 YELLOW - DEPARTMENT RECE(PT

Updatad 115620






EL DORADO GOUNTY S

DEPOSIT PERMIT . :

TREASURER HAS RECEIVED A DEPOS|T FROM DAYE 1B2024
EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT PREFARED BY Nangy Kennaedy
OEPARTMENT OR AGENGY NAME (netuding division) "
' Fhone # £516
B of A 04042685882 DEPOSITOR NUMBER B0&561
ENTER GOIR AND CURRENCY {auto populotes Total Deposit section o Tota! Deposit Section
- $ o012 o |% - |8 1.00]x] © fs " CON .00
é % 005 x 0 5 - B S00fxp O s CURRENCY 0.00
K 0l x| 0 is - 1 10.00 [ x| 0 |s CHECKS 0.00
]
i 25l x| o % - s 2000]x] o |s OFF - SITE 0.00
i -
318 050 x| ¢ - 18 5000 fx; 0 |s DIRECT 25,516.60
% 10000 2| 0 |3 ) DEPOSIT I WIRE
Totat Goin: 3 - Totat Currency: 5
o — TOTAL
Enter Total Lher:ks:l s - ] Enter Total Offmteszl ] ,.:M:] DEPOSIT - 25,516.60
Entar Total Direst DEposWWir@:! 5 25510.60 |
GENERAL LEDGER ALCOUNT LINES (type apostraphe first if thers are loading zero):
8 .
: ORG SE’;"E‘EL PROJECT STHiNG DESCRIPTION (50 CHARAGTERS MAX.) AMOLNE
1 BSG1000 | 0887 .. NVCCD30406 7/6-7/9/20 NBR FIRE 25516 60
2 ‘
3
4
5 +
8
7
8
’_9
10
)
12
13
14
16
16
JOE HARN, C.P.A, ADITOR IC?E)NTROLI.ER . K.E. COLEMEN, TREASURER /{AX COLLECTOR
B : ,,,_ #y N
;_ ) - l‘,_';" »‘ f'l ‘ ) . ’
DATE ' Lo DATE )
DP # CERYIFIED INTE THE COUNTY
TREASURY JENUMBER | 2021-_ -
i
’
UNDER SELTION GOVT CODE INPUT BY

7003







EL-DORADG COUNTY

x

DEPOSIT PERMIT
TREASURER HAS RECEIVED A DEPOSIT FROM DATE IR0
El DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTCTION MSTRICT PREFARED BY Wathieean Frosmar
DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY NAME (induding divislon) Phona #F S30-54-5530
S DEPOSITOR NUMBER 808561
ENTER COIN AND CURRENCY (suto populates Totd| Deposit section) Total Deposit Seciion
wl B 001ix| 0 |3 - |8 1.00(x] O |s CON 0.00
El$ 005)x] 0 |§ 48 500)x| 8 |s  ism | CURRENCY 70.00 1
als ot0lx] o s - 1% 1000{x{ 2 is 20.00 CHEECKS 8,110.58 {
2ls o25(x] o I3 - 15 z00ix] 2 Is oo OFF - SITE 0.00
§ $ 080 x| o |3 - % _s000ix| 0 |s 5 DIREGT 0.00
F O10000ix] 0 |5 - 171812021 .
Total Coin: 5 . .~ Total Currency: 3 75.00
‘ Co » TOTAL ‘
Enter Total Checlcs:[ | Entar Total Df'r'sites:[ . l REPOSIT 8,185.58
E!ﬁé‘f“"‘fdtél Pirect tﬁépositlwire:l § - |
GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNT LINES {type apostrophe first if thera are leadiiy zero):
g
ORJECT
i ORG NUMBER PROJECT STRING DESCRIPTION (30 CHARAGTERS MAX.) AMCUNT ‘.
1 18561000] 1401 Pt CRI17 CK#8802 3773 Site Review 3773 Many Oaks 18600
2 1BE61000] 1401 223 CR#118 CK#323 4200 Rusting Pines 24800
4 18E61000] 1401 223 - CR#1TE CKETTAS 1820 Country Lane 455,00
4 185610001 4401 223 CR#120 CK#647 Site Review Cool Ct 186.00
5 18561000] 4300 ap CR#121 CK#1279 Shift Calendars 33,98
6 1856100G| 1401 P CR#122 CK#26342 4081 Motherlode Dr. 186.00
7 - 18561000] 4300 . BD CR#123 Cash Shift Calendars 2500
B |BGE1000) 1401 22 CR#E124 CK#10684 4430 Pleasant Valley Rd 390,90
9 185610001 1401 2as CR#125 CK#0052 7476 Grean Valley 372.00
10 18561000 4401 223 CRi#126 CK#1214 Site Raview 6648 Carvers Road 186.00
11 185661000] 1401 223 - CR#127 CK#4835 Site Review 4011 Cowboy Trl 186.00
12 186610001 1400 A3 CRE128 CKEI2796 Inspection Fea's 3,167.50
13 1B561000| 1401 293 CR#T120 CKES023 Site Review 5680 Golconda 186.00
14 18561000] 1940 225 CR#130 Cash Duty Shirls 50,00
18 1BES1000] 1401 N _|CR#131 CK#D7732 4436 Commodity 384.00-1
16 [8661000f 1401 | " .7 423 CR#132 CK#26369 4081 Motherlode 372.00
JOE HARN, C.FA. ‘AUDITORY CONTROLLER . oGy el RAFfETY TREASURER / TAX GOLLEGTOR
BY e ‘__lr."'_./ I ay r-i_..\\‘-\;" Y f‘%“;:"—'f?‘
B R Fia BT _‘EMMT_":' i Pt [
DATE  j H’,: £ 7) i DATE . 3 ;f { Jﬁ:‘-/{
' A o _ N CERTIFIED INTO THE
PP # r‘*> m/»; ;—_\‘ i I’S (7 ; //; ) COUNTY TREASURY JENUMBER | 2019-__ -
' ™
s e wt s [ § UNDER SECTION GOVT
I, v ;o CODE 27608 INPUT BY
ISTRIBUTION: WHITE - AUDITOR / GREEN - TREASURY | YELLOW - DEPARTMENT RECEP

o

¢ e B AF oGS

Updated 17418



R
i

F
‘P{ i

I ;
" # El. DORADO COUNTY
DEPOSIT PERMIT i .
£ PAGE 2 0F 2
TREASURER HAS RECEIVED A DEPOSIT. FROM DATE January 8, 2021
£l DORADO GCOUNTY FIRE PROTOTION DISTRICT
DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY NAME (inciuding Division) PREPARED BY
o " PHONE NUMBER: 808561
DEPOSITOR NUMBER
GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNT LINES (type apostrophe first if there are leading Zero):
s . ' . ‘
: OBJECT » |
:; ORG NumBER | PROJECTSTRING DESCRIPTION (50 CHARACTERS MAX.) AMOUNT
17 | 8561000 | 1401 | . . 2 CR#133 CK#97733 5025 Petersen 419.00
18 8561000 1401 oo paa CR#134 CK#0366 2820 Litile 186,00
19 8561000 1401 223 CR#135 CK#7805 Site Review Pleasant Vily 186,00
20 8561000 1401; J . 223 CR#136 CK#913940 1095 Marshall Way 389.00
21 8561000 1407 223 CR#137 CK#913939 1426 Broadway 380.20
22 .
23
24
25 i
26
27 -
a8 Sy
29 X
30
3
32
33
34
35 N
36
37
.38
: Rt Mo
JOE HARN, C.PA-RUDITOR T CONTROLLER C.L. RAFFETY, TREASURER/TAXCOLLECTOR
BY .-J-“'{:ﬂld \‘-‘f-"')‘f r’ T BY'_;}'{\{;“\A., l l.\.’c‘-"\
DATE 1 Ay 7 gy T DATE e AT vty
S o ‘ AV L_,-'\\
s L CERTIFIED INTO THE | BATCH '
pp # AN TN RLR COUNTY TREASURY |  DATE
i T i R SECTION GOVT GODE| CODED BY

N-TREASURY 1 YELLOW - DEPARTMENT RECEIPT




st

EL. DORADO COUNTY

DEPOSIT PERMIT
TREASURER HAS RECEIVED A BEPOSIT FROM DATE 42021
] DORADC COUNTY FIRE PROTGTION DISTHICT PREPARED 8Y Kathieen Freeman
DEPARTMENT OB AGENCY NAME (inclitding divisian} Phone # 520.544-9630
DEPOSITOR NUMBER 80858
ENTER COIM AMD CURRENCY {auto populates Total Daposit section) Toigl Depostit Section
rw5%3‘5_!:3.01 ] 0 {3 - ($  1o00fx| 0 |s -] COIN 0.00
§1$ 005)x] o0 |s - 1% B00ix| 0 |s . CURRENCY | 0.00
G|$ 010ix| o0 |3 - 1% 1o00ix| o |s |__CHECKS | * 31 208 57
Els omix] o |3 - 1% 2000ix{ 0 |s OFF - SITE 0.00
§ 5 0500x] o0 |% - 1% s000fx] 0 |s DIRECT 0.00
E 10000 1x] O |s 1412021
Total Coin: 3 - Total Currency: s
. TOTAL
Enter Total Checks:[ l Entey Total Dﬂ’siteachl . I DEPOSIT |~ 31,296.57
Enter Total Dirset Depmlu\ﬂﬁre:[&:l_mu_»_]

GENERAL LEDGER AGCOUNT LINES (type apostrophe first If there are leading zero):

5
i ORG b‘img;; PROJECT STRING DESCRIETION (30 GHARAGTERS MAX) . AMOUNT
1 8561000 3002 198 Driver 1A - Machado i 300.00
2 18861000 2002 1993 Driver 1A - Weber i1 300.00
(3 [8561000] 3002 199 Driver 1A - Banuelps ¥ 300.00
4 18581001 3002 164 Claim #21002865 - Rafiaini 11/19-12/4 2,870.08
5 18B61001] 3002 195 Claim #21002866 - Land {1/19-12/2 2.598.856
6 [8561000f 3002 195 Claim #21002867 - Irwin 11/19°72/2 2,598.86
| T 18567000 ano2 169 Claim #21002863 - White 11/17-12/6 3,712.80.
8 |8561000{ 3040 204 COBRA Reimbursement Jan, 21 216,85
9 185610001 8020 388 Duplicate Invoice - Reimbursement . 17,817.46
10 185681000 4162 238 Returned Part - Riverview 481,86
11
12
13
[ 14
15 ;
16 P e |
JOE HARN, A, AUDITGR | CONTROLLER . '\ "y , é*ufh RAFFETY, TREASURER / TAX COLLECTOR
By FA BY “_1,# 3 ..... :
oATE ¢ AW T ‘ DATE = ‘f = { - )

DP# SRR oy ooy | vEnuMBER | 2015
f resssmenneon [ puray |
ASTRIBUTION: WHITE - AUDITOR J GREEN - TREASLIRY / YELLOW - DEPARTMENT REGEIP , Updated 14118

R :4#*#?""’“""“

T L
w‘? PN N













. - & 9B Alnnden Bowleumed, Suie 075
i P i A oy f Brovuy omirar (S Syama 4o

A sy Jeaga, A 2531
E

tL DORADC COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
SEAPOC

Ly {%Qj"

Prepared for;

€l Dorade County Fire Protection District
4040 Carson Road
Camino, CA 85709
Attention: Tim Cordero, Fire Chief






| SECTION PAGE
oy EXECLITIVE SUMMARY oo
A Organization of the Report . g
B DIF Fee SUmMmary ... z
c EXETPLIONS. oo 3z
I INTRODUCTION. . oo 4
Ui LEGAL REQUIREMENTS TO JUSTIEY DIFS . 8
IV DEMOGRAPHICS oo 9
A Estimated Existing Residential
Develommment .. ... 10
B Estimated Existing Non-Residential
Development ... 10
V. METHODOLOGY USED FOR CALCULATING
IMPACT FEES ..o 12
A EDU Calewtations ... 12
8  Calculation of Tive Impact Fees............._ 14
C  Residential Impact Fees ..o 15
D Non-Residential Impact Fees......._......... 15
VI SUMMARY OF FEES ..o i7
APPENDICES

APPENDIX A FEE DERIVATION WORKSHEETS
APPENDIX B FIRE FACILITIES REPLACEMENT

COSTS






TN

e

1

i EAROUTIVE SUMMARY

n order to adequately ptan for new development and ideriify the public facilities and costs
associated with mitigating the direct and eumulative impacts of rew development, DTA
{formerly David Taussiy and Associates, Inc} was retained by the & Dorado Counly Fire
Protection District ("the District”) to prepare an Assembly Bill ("AB") 1600 fee justification
study (the "Fee Study”) for fire protection improvements. This Fee Study is intended to
comply with Section 66000 et seq. of the Government Code, which was enacted by the State
of California in 1987, by identifying additional public facilities required by new residential
and non-residential developrnent (“Future Facilities”) and determining the level of fees that
may be imposed {o pay the costs of the Future Facilities, A description of the mathodology
used to calculate the fees is included in Section V, The purpose of this Fee Study is to snsure
that all new development is required to pay its "fair share” of the cost of naw infrastructure
through the development fee program.

A Organization of the Report
This Fee Study is presented in the following six {6) sections:

v Section I contains an Executive Summary and provides a brief introduction to the
Fee Study and an overview of the proposed fees,

«  Section Il of this Fee Study introduces the study, including a brief description of the
District’'s surroundings and background information on development fee financing.

*  Section Il provides an overview of the legal requirements for implementing and
imiposing the fee amounts identified in the Fee Study. Included in this section is a
discussion of the findings required under the Mitigation Fee Act and requirements
necessary to satisfy nexus when establishing, increasing, or imposing a fee as a
condition of new development.

*  Section IV includes a discussion of land use characteristics on existing development
and demand variables, such as population, the number of housing units, and
non-residential building square feet.

= Section V contains the description of the methodology used to determine the fees,
ncluding generating the replacement value of the existing fire facilities and
presenting the calculations of the Development Impact Fees {("DIFs") for each land
use type.

= Section VI presents a surmmary of the propaosed fees.

El Dorado County Fire Protaction District January 24, 2021
Fire Development Impact Fee Justification Study

ECUTIVE SUMMARY

i






IO
BN AT

This Fee Sty also includes appendices that dizcuss the caloulations and fire facilities
ventory used 1o daterming the findings presentad in this Fas Study, as noted below

© Appendix A ncludes the caloulations uied o dsterming the various fae levels arnd
¢ Appendix B nchuides an inventory of the sxisting fire facilities and aguipment o be
replaced,
B DIF Fes Summary
The total fee amounts required to finance new residential and non-residential
development's share of the costs of facilities are sumimarized in Tabie 1 below. Tees

nresented within this Fee Study reflect the maxirnum fee levels that may he imposed onnew
residential and non-residential development.

Table 1: DIF Summary (per Square Foot)

Single Family $1.23
Multi-Family ‘ 51.79
Mobile Homes $1.30
Retail/Commercial $1.05
Office $1.43
Industrial ‘ 51.00
“Agriculture $0.64
| Warehouse/Distribution ) $0.83

Based on the Finding in this Fee Study, the following recommendations are presented

»  The District should establish the above proposed fire DIFs to allocate the costs of
providing fire protection facilities, apparatus, and equipment to new development.

» The Districts proposed fire DIFs should be adopted and implemented in accordance
with the applicable provisions of the Mitigation Fee Act (Government Code G6000 ot

se).

¢ Only Cities and Counties have the authority to impose fees as a condition of project
approval, therefore the Districts proposed fire DIFs must be adopted by the El Dorado
Board of Supervisors and the City of Placerville on behalf of the District.

@ The Districts fire DIF program should be administered in accordance with
Government Code 660066 and other applicable provisions of the Mitigation Fee Act
and the County Code Chapter 12.20.

EY Derade County Fire Protection Distriet January 28, 2021
Fire Development Impact Fee Justification Study






M
% W? Wﬁ 2y

v The Cost Estimates iﬂ th«ﬂ: Fee Study ave in 2020 dotlars, The ordinance ancl/o
resolution establishing the new DIF fees should nclude a provision for an annal
inflationary ad}wmswﬂ hmmk UG the Huﬂdmfg Cost Index {"BCI"Y average for San
Francisco and Los Angeles as produced by Engineering News-Record {("ENR),

i Exaynptions

California Government Code parmils fee sxemptions for affordable housing and other
product types at the discretion of local jurisdictions. Suck fee exemnplions are a policy
matter that should be based on the consideration of the greater public good provided by
the given use sxempted from the fee,

Et Dorado County Fire Protaction District January 28, 2021

Fire Develapment Impact Fae Justification Study






£ SELLTC MY
4 AMTTRODUCTION

;
s
&

B IMTPRODTTION

The District s approxdmately 281 square miles and sarves the Lity of Placervitle (the "City') and
unineorporated communities of Apple Hill, Caming, Coloms, Cool, Gold Mill Kybmarz, Lotus, Oalke
Hill, Pacific House, Pilot Hill, Placerville, Pleasant Valley, Poliock Pines, Satmon Fatls, Shingle
Springs, Sievra Springs, Silver Fork, Strawberry, Texas Hill and Twin Bridges. The District begins
in the lower foothills near Salrmon Falls at an altitude of 500 feet and ends well into the Sierras
at Twin Bridges, with an elevation of nearly 000 feet, % is incated along US Highway 50
between Sacramento and South Lake Tahoe, California. Lying on the western slope of the Sierra
Nevada mourtain range, the District is comnprised of grassy hills, brushy valleys, and heavy
timber. The District provides fire prevention and SUppression, emergency and non-emergency
services including medical response and transport, vescue services, and hazardous rmaterials
resporise.

In order to adequately plan for new development and identify the public facilities and costs
associated with mitigating the direct and cumulative impacts of new development, DTA was
retained by the District to prepare an AB 1600 fee justification study (the "Fee Study”) for specific
categories of public improvements. The impact fees in this Fee Study are calculated using
updated information on District facilities and residential and nor-residential development,

Moreover, the mathods used to calculate impact fees in this Fee Study are intended to satisfy
alt legal requirements governing such fees, including provisions of the US. Comstitution,
California Constitution, and California Mitigation Fee Act (Government Code Section 66000
et sadq.).

More specifically, the Fee Study is intended to comply with Section 66000 et seq. of the
Government Code, which was enacted by the State of California in 1987, by identifying
additional public facilities required by new development ("Future Facilities”) and determining
the level of fees that may be imposed to pay the costs of the Future Facilities. Fee amounts have
been determined that will finance facilities at levels identified by the District as deemed
necessary to meet the needs of new developrment.

The Future Facilities and associated construction costs are identified in Section V of the Fee
Study. Al new development may be required to pay its “fair share” of the cost of new
nfrastructure through the development fee program. Fees are calculated to fund the cost of
facilities needed to meet the needs of new development, The steps followed in the Fee Study
inctude;

1. Demographic Assumptions: Ildentify future growth that represents the increased
demand for facilities;

2. Facility Needs and Costs: Determine the amount of public facilities required to support
new devetopmert and the costs of such facilities;

3. Cost Allocation: Allacate costs per Equivalent Dwelling Unit (“EDU"); and
4. Fee Schedule: Calculate the residential and non-residential fee per sguare foot,

El Dorado County Aire Protection District January 29, 2021
Fire Development Impact Fee Justification Study






/ SECTION 11
LEGAL REQUIREMEMTS TO JUSTIFY
DIFS

0 LEGAL BEQUIREMENTS TO JUSTIFY DS

The levy of impact fees Is ong authorized method of Anancing the public facilities necessary
o mitate the mpacts of new developrment, A fee is " moneiary avaction, other than a
tax o special assessment, which is charged by a locai agency to the applicant in connection
with approval of & development project for the purpose of defraving all or a portion of the
cost of public facilities related to the development project.”

A fee may be levied for sach type of capital improvement required for new developmant,
with the payment of the fee typically ocewrring prior to the begivming of construction of a
dwelling unit or non-residential building., Fees are often levied at finai riap vecordation,
upor the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, or more corvmonly, at building permit
issuance.

AB 1600, which created Section 66000 af seq. of the Government Code, was enacted by the
State of California in 19087,

In 2006, Government Code Section 66001 was armended to clarify that a fee cannot include
costs attributable to existing deficiencies, but it can fund costs used to maintain the existing
Level of Service ("LOS") or meet an adopted LOS consistent with the General Plan.

Section 66000 et seq. of the Government Code thus requires that all public agencies satisfy
the following requirements when establishing, increasing, or imposing a fee as a condition
of new development;

1. Identify the purpose of the fee [Government Code Section 66001() (1)}

2. Ascertain the use to which the fee will be put. {Govermment Code Section
66001 (al2)};

3. Determine that there is a reasonable relationship between the fee's use and type of
development on which the fee 5 to be imposad [Government Code Section
66001(a){(3}];

4. Establish how there is a reasonable relationship between the need for the public
facility and type of development project on which the fee is to be imposed
[Government Code Section 66001{a){(4)}; and

5. Discuss how there is a reasonabie relationship between the amount of the fee and
cost of the public facility or portion of the public facility attributable to the
development on which the fee is imposed.

This section presents each of these items as they relate to the imposition of the proposed
fees in the District.

! Catifornia Government Code Section 66000,

El Derado County Fire Protection District January 28, 2021
Fire Development fmpact Fee Justification Study






A PURPOSE OF THE FER [GOVERMMENT CODE SECTION 88001IANT

New residential and noveresidential development within the District will generats
addiional residents and employees who will remquire additionat puilic facilities, Land for
these facilities wilt have to be acquired, if necessary, and piibtic facilities and sguipmaent will
fave (o be expanded, constructed, or purchased 1o meet this ncreased demeric.

The Fee Study has been prepared in response o the projected divect and cuwrnulative effects
of future development, Tach new development will contribute to the need for new public
facilities. Without future development, many of the new pubtic facilities would not be
necessary as the existing facilities are generally adequate for the District's present
population. Ininstances where facilities would be built regardless of new developrent, the
costs of such facilities have been aliocated to new and existing development based on their
respective level of benefit.

The proposed impact fee will be charged to all future deveiopment, irrespective of location,
in the District. First, the property owners and/or tenants associated with any new
development in the District can be expected to place additional demands on the District's
facilities funded by the fee. Second, these property owners and tenants are dependent on
and, in fact, may not have chosen to utilize their development, except for residential retail,
employment, and recreational opportunities tocated nearby on other existing and future
development sites. As a result, all development projects in the District contribute to the
curmulative impacts of development.

The impact fees will be used for the acguisition, installation, and construction of public
facilities identified on the list of facilities to mitigate the direct and cumulative trnpacts of
new development in the District.

B THE USE TO WHICH THE FEE IS TO BE PUT [GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION
66001(A)(2)]

The fee will be used for the acquisition, installation, and construction of the public facilities
included in Section V of the Fee Study and other appropriate costs to mitigate the direct and
cumulative impacts of new development in the District. The fee will provide a source of
revenue to the District to allow for the acquisition, installation, and construction of public
facilities, which in turn will both preserve the quality of life in the District and protect the
health, safety, and welfare of the existing and future residents and employees.

The discussion presented in this section of the Fee Study identifies the use to which the fee
is to be put as required by Section 66001(a){2) of the California Government Cade.

El Dorade County Fire Fratection District Jantiary 29, 2021
Fire Development Impact Fee Justification Study






whv FinaneeilTa cony

- THERE IS A REASONABLE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE FER'S USE AND TYPE OF
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT UPOM WHICH THE FEE IS IMPOSED {BENEFIT
HELATIONSHIFY [GOVERMMENT CODE SECTION 56002145}

As discussed in Section A above, it is the projected divect and curmulative effects of uture
development that have prompted the preparation of the Fee Study, Each development will
contribute to the need for new public facilities. Without future developrment, the District
would have no need to construct many of the public faciliies. For all other facilities, the
costs have been allocated to both existing and new development based on their level of
benefit. Consequently, all new development within the District, frespective of location,
contributes to the direct and curnulative impacis of developmernt on public facilities and
Creates the need for new facilities to accommodate growth.

The fees will be expended for the acquisition, installation, and construction of the public
facilities identified and other authorized uses, as that is the purpoese for which the fees are
collected. As previously stated, all new development creales either a direct impact on public
facilities or contributes to the cumulative impact on public facitities, Moreover, this impact
is generally equalized among all types of development because the increased demands for
public facilities created by the future residents and employees create the irpact upon
edsting facilities,

For the aforementioned reasons, new development benefits from the acquisition,
construction, and installation of the facilities.

0 THERE IS A REASONABLE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE NEED FOR THE PUBLIC
FACILITY AND TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT PROJECT UPON WHICH THE FEE 15
IMPOSED (IMPACT RELATIONSHIP) [GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 66001{(AN4)]

As previously stated, all new development within the District, irrespective of location,
contributes to the direct and cumulative impacts of development on public facilities and
creates the need for new facilities to accommodate growth, Without future developmant,
many of the facilities would not be necessary.

For the reasons presented herein, there is a reasonable relationship between the need for
the public facilities and all new development within the District.

E  THEREIS A REASONABLE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE AMOUNT OF THE FEE AND
COST OF THE PUBLIC FACILITIES ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE DEVELOPMENT UPON
WHICH THE FEE IS IMPOSED ("ROUGH PROPORTIONALITY’ RELATIONSHIP)
[GOVERNMENT CODE 66001(A)]

As set forth above, all new development in the District irpacts pubtic facilities. Moreovar,
each individual development project and its related increase in population and/or
employment, along with the cumulative impacts of all development in the District, will
adversely impact existing facilities. Thus, the imposition of the fee to finance the facilities
to be replaced is an efficient, practical, and equitable method of permitting development to
proceed in a responsible manner.

El Doracdo County Fire Protection District January 29, 2021
Fire Development Impact Fee Justification Study

& LEGAL BEGUIREMENTS TO JUSTH
gy
HE






iy i

New development irnpasts facilities divecily and cumulatively, In fact, without any fulurs
developmant, the acouisition, construction, and/or installation of many of the facilites on
the st of facliities would not be necessary as axisting Dlstrict facilities are generatly
adequste. Even rew development located adiacen to existing facilies will uhilize and
benefit from faciiitias on that et

The proposad fes amounts are roughly proportional o the impacis regutting from new
deveiopment based on the analyses contained in Section V. Thuts, theve is & reasonable
relationship hetween the amount of the fee and cost of fha facilities,

El Dorade Caunty Fire Pratection District January 28, 2021
Firea Development Impact Fee Justification Study






s SECTION IV
! DEMOORAPHICS

W FEnar

IV DR

SRAFPHICH

I order to determine the Digtrict facilities needed to serve new development, as well as
establish fee amounts (o fund such facilities, DTA categorized developrnent as residential
and non-residential land uses. Developable residential land uses are categorized as Single
Farnily, Multi-Family, and Mobile Momes. Developable nor-residential land uses within the
District ave categorized as Retai/Commercial, Office, Industrial, Agricultural and
Warehouse/Distribution, Additional details on these land use classifications are included in
Tabile 2 below,

Table 2: Surnmary of Land Use Categories

T

Single Farnily Includas singie family detached homes and single family attached homes,

Includes buildings with attached residential units, including apariments,
townhomes, condominiums, and all other residential units not classiied as
single farnily,

Mulg-Family Eor the purposes of determining the impact fees due, any "second unit” or
"accessory dwelling unit” (as determined pursuant to Section §5852.2 of the
Government Code) shall be considered a separate residential unit and be
subject to this fine.

Mabile Homes Mobile homes an;i trailer horﬁes.

Includes but is not limited to buildings used as the following;
» Retail;
¢ Service-oriented business activities;
+  Wineries/vineyards;
Retail/Commercial = Carwashes;
= Department stores, discount stores, furniture/apptiance outlets, and
home improvemant centers:
« Subregional and regional shopping centers; and
= Entertainment centers.

Office General, professional/business, and office construction.

Includes but is not lirmited to buildings used as the foltowing:
»  Light manufacturing, warehouse/distribution, and logistics wholesating,
Industrial # Food processing;
»  Wholesale and warshouse retail; and
= Support for commercial services,

Agricultum Construction of barns and other agricultural structures.
Warehouse/Distribution Buildings primarily devoted to the storage and/or distribution of goods and
materials.
El Dorade County Fire Protection District Janary 23, 2021

Fire Development Impact Fee Justification Study






/ SEOTION 1Y
/ DEMOGGRAMHICS

ey Firapon T A oo

Based on these designations, YTA established fees for the aleit {8} land use categories
detatled above to acknowledge the differences in impacts resulting from varlous land uses
and make the resulling fee prograrm implamentahle.

Future residents and employess create additional dernand for facilities that sxisting public
facitities cannot adequately service. In order te aceontnodate new developraent iin an
orderly manner while maintaining the current quality of life in the Distriet, the replacement
of the District’s existing fire facilities, which can be found in Section V, will need to be
constrycted.

A Estimated Existing Residentiai Development

Demographic data provided by the Mielsen Company, a leading information, measurement,
and data analytics company, was used to estimate the existing number of housing units and
population tn the District. These figures are genevally confirmed by the Calfornia
Department of Finance and U 5. Census Bureau. Netably, DTA attempted to utilize metrics
le.g. average household size) that standardized existing demographics with DTA's
projections,

Table 3 below summarizes the existing demographics for the District's residential land uses.
There are currently 59,466 residents living in 25,842 residential housing units. The single
family resident per unit factor of 2,39 was provided by the Nielsen Company and the factors
of 2.08 and 1.50 persons per household for multi-farnily and mobile homes, respectively,
were determined by DTA using population data provided by the State of California and
Nielseri Company.

Table 3: Estimated Existing Residential Development

| Single Family 52,461 21,950 2.39
Multi-Family 4,190 2,015 2.08
Mobile Hormes 2816 1,877 150 .

Total 59,466 25,842 N/A

B Estimated Existing Non-Residential Development

In terms of the District's non-residential development, there are estimated to be approximataly
8 million square feet of existing Retail/Commercial development, 3.7 million square fest of
existing Office space, 5.4 million square feet of Industrial developmert, 4.7 million scuare feet
of Agricultural development, and 2.8 million square feet of Warehouse/Distribution
development. In addition, there are 16,923 employees in the District, with the majority in the
Retail/Commercial, Office, and Industrial sectors. This information was calculated using the
CoStar Real Estate Software Platform, a leading real estate database, information, and analytics
service, along with additional public information sources such as the U.S. Bureau of Labor
Statistics North Arerican Industry Classification System ("NAICS') database provided by the

£} Dorado County Fire Protection tistrict
Fire Development mpact Fee Justification Study

January 20, 2021

10






GHAPHICS

d ra

s P s

Migisen Compary. As indicated in Table 4 below, theve are over 245 mithon Sopuiars Tt of ToTe
rasidential developrnent in the Disbric,

Table 4: B

simaied Existing Mon-Hesidential Develomment

Retail/Commaercial 5365 8,021,770 079

Office 1 5,530 3,689,467 150 )

Industrial T 3,771 3,397 661 oro

Agriculture 163 4,666,849 003 ]

Warehouse/Distribution 1,094 2,798,456 o3
Total 16,923 24,570,198 NIA

Note: h

1 The nurnber of employees per 1,000 sq. fi. was determined by wsirg infermation provided by the CoStar
Real Estate Software Platform, a leading real astate database, tnformation, and analyties service and Nielsen
Compary's MAICS Database services.

£l Dorado County Fire Protection District Jarwuary 29, 2021
Fire Development fmpact Fee Justification Study

i1






d METHO

Yo METHODOLGOY USED FOR CALCULATING IMPALT FEES

Pursuant to the nesus vequirements of Government Code Section 86000, & local agency is
raguired o "determine how there iz 2 reasonable refationshiy betweaen the amount of the fes
and the cost of the pubiic facility or portien of the public facility attributable to the daveiopment
an which the fee is imposed.” it is impossible to precisely determine the impact that a specific
new residential unit, retail/commercial, office, industrial, agricuiture, or warehouse/distribution
fevelopment will have on exisiing facilities, Predicting specific behavioral patterns for future
persons served 1s extremely difficult and would involve numerous assumptions that are subject
to substantial variances. Recognizing these timitations, the State Legislature drafted AB 1600 to
specifically require that a "reasonable” relationship be determined, rather than a direct cause
and effact relationship.

Theve are many methods of calculating fees, but they are all based on determining the cost of
neaded improvements and assigning those costs equitably o various types of developiment. In
determining a reasonable nexus for each of public facility in this Fee Study, there are a number
of acceptable methodologies available. DTA has utilized the Standards-Based Fee Methodology
in this Fee Study. This methodotogy employs the concept of Equivalent Dwelling Units EDUs)
to allocate benefit among each of the eight {B) tand use classes.

A EDV Cateulations

EDUs are a means of quantifying different land uses in terms of their equivalence to asingle
farmily residential dwelling unit, where equivalence is measured in terms of poterttial
infrastructure use or henefit for each type of public facility. To determine the relative
demand for fire facilities among the eighit (8) land uses, this Fee Study relies on EDU factors
to compare fire facilities across both residential and non-residential land uses. EDUs are
generated in the tables below.

The EDU for each land use category is presented in Table 5 below. Per the District's request
to maintain continuity, DTA used the same Level of Service (LOS) Standards-Based
Methodology that was used in the 2015 Fire Impact Fee Study prepared by SCI Consulting.
This methodology uses the EDU for each land use to calculate a fire facilities EDU Demand
Factor ("Demana Factor’). The calculations to derive the Demand Factor from the EDUs are
presented in detail in Appendix A,

To calculate the relative demand for fire facilities for the eight (8} land uses, this Fee Study
relies on EDU factors to compare fire facilities demand across various residential and non-
residential land uses. In keeping with the methodology used in the 2015 $CI Fee Study, it is
assumed that 50% of the demand for fire protection and emergency reSpOTSR services ara
related to residents and employees and 50% is for the protection of the structural area fliving
area or non-residential building area where persons live or work.) EDUs are also used to
convert the non-residential building area to a residential dwelling unit.  This approach
alltows for the cost of fire protection facilities, apparatus, and equipment to be apportioned
among rvesidential land uses. For example, using this method, one single family home

El Derado County Fire Protaction District January 28, 2021
Flre Devalopment Impact Fee Justification Study

CRLGGY USED POR
s | CALDULATING IMPALT FEER

oy
it

12






i SECTIOMN Y

ks
7 FARETHODOLOOY USED FOR
¢ CALCULATING IMPADT FEER

LA

creates the demand for the Districts Fire facilities, apparatus, ang sauipment egqual o 400
square feet of retall/commercial building area ang 550 sopuare feel of office budlding aves
and so on,

Tatrie 5: EDUs

Caleulations a oo | pesa d e=d/2100 [ f=e*50%| g=c4f
Single-Family Housing N 0.50 2,100 1.00 0.50 100
Multi-Family Housing 2.08 0.87 0.44 960 0.46 0.23 0.66
Maobile Home Dwellings 150 0563 0.31 1,192 0.57 0.28 0.60
Retail/Commercial 0.79 033 0.17 1,000 0.48 0.24 0.40
Office 150 063 031 | 1,000 0.48 0.24 055 |
Industrial 0.70 0.29 015 | 1,000 0.48 0,24 0.38_
Agriculture 0.03 0.01 0.01 1,000 0.48 0,24 0.25
Warehouse/Distribution (.29 D.16 0.08 1,000 (.48 0.24 a.32

Total 0.69 0.29 0.14 1,000 0.48 0.24 0.38

1. Average living area sq. ft. for single farmily, multi-family, and mobile homes was determined by using a representative
inventary of properties in Placerville and surrounding communities and caloulating the average stuare feet per unit
for each land use.

2. Figures may not sum due to rourding.

The table above shows the calculation of the fire facilities demand factor for the eight (8)
tand use categories in this fee study. Residential land use categories are expressed per
square foot of living unit area and non-residential land use is expressed per square foot of
building area.

Table 6: Existing Fire Facilities Demand EDUs

Single Family 21, 1.00 21,950
Muiti-Family 2,018 0.66 1,237
Mobile Homes .. 1,877 0,60 1,122
Non-Residential® ' 24,570 0.38 9,390

Total 50,412 N/A 33,799

Note:

3. Non-residential Square footage numbers inciude cormbined Retaii/Commercial, Office, Industrial,
Agricutture, and Warehouse/Distribution totals. The EDY Demand factor of .38 Is the blended
total for the five (5) non-residential land uses,

El Dorado Cowunty Fire Protection District January 29, 2021
Fire Development Impact Fee Justification Steredy

13






I METHODOLGGY US
i

Tabie & above swrmarizes the District's total devnand EDUS based an the total number of
dweiling units and norneresicential square footage within the District, The caloulations for
this table are presented in detall in Apperudiv A

it order to caleulate the District's axisting fire facilities standard, fotal demand ElNs have
been caleulated. The existing EDU calcutation is based on tha total number of cwelling units
and non-residential square feet within the District. As shown above i Table &, the total
current existing demand EDUs for the District is 33,798, This total rapresents the axsting
ievel of development served by the District's existing facilities {buildings, venhicles and
apparatus) and will be used o calculate the existing fire facility cost per DU presented later
in this section.

B Caiculation of Fire Impact Fees

To calculate the existing fire facilities standard, the replacerment values of the District's
existing fire facilities rnust be determined. The District's fire facilities are stiowr in Table 7
betow and include buildings such as fire stations, various types of vehicles and fire engines,
apparatus, and equipment. Although the District has no current plans to acquire land, this
category is included in the table to provide context as to the type of facilities that are
included in this Fee Study. The replacement costs for buildings, apparatus, and equipment
used in this Fee Study were provided by the District. As shown below, the total replacement
value for the District's fire facilities is $84,207,573. A detailed inventory of these facilities is
presented in detail in Appendix B.

Table 7: Replacement Value of Existing District Fire Facilities

Land 50

Buildings 570,960,000

Apparatus/Vehicles 811,375,500

Equipment - $1,872,073 T
‘Patal Fire Facilities 84,207,573

To calculate the replacement value of the existing fire systern, the existing fire facility cost
per EDU is determined. As shown below in Table 8, the existing fire facilities cost per EDU
is 584,207,573 divided by 33,799, resulting in a total of 52,491, This cost per EDU standard is
used to calculate both residential and non-residential fees.

Table 8: Fire Facilities Cost per EDU Calculation

584,207,573 $33,799 $2.491

El Dorade Cowtty Fire Protection District January 28, 2021
Fire Development Impact Fee Justification Study

14






T HODOLOGY USED FC
LICULATING IMPACT FEES

L Residential Impact Fees

The proposed residential impact fees are prasentad in Table 9. The fes for & single family
housing unit is caleulated by muitiplying the faciiities dermand EDL Factor of 100 by the cost
per EDU of 32,491, This results i a singite family residence cost per unit of 32,401, In this
analysis, an administrative factor of 4%, totaling 599.66, is added to the impact fee, The st of
irmplementing the DIFs is not included in the fess themselvas and must be deterrmined by
the District.  Specific implementation costs typically include the staff time invaolved in
applying fee revenues to specific projects, maintaining the accouniing records for each of
the fee accounts, preparing the required annual accounts, Five-Year Report requirements,
addressing periodic Nexus Study updates, completing the required documentation,
updating the fees, preparing forms and irformation handouts, angd other associated costs.

' Single Family 1.00 $2,491 | $2,491 | $9966 | 2100 .

| Multi-Family 0,66 $2,491 | 51,653 | $6643 960 L7
Mobile Homes 0,60 $2.491 | $1488 | $59586 | 1192 $1.30
Nota:

1. Numbers may not sum due to rounding.

Onee the administrative expense of $99.66 is added to the single family cost per unit of $2,493,
the total (52,590.66} is divided by the average square feet for a single family residence. In this
case, an average single family residence is approximately 2,100 square feet, generating afee of
$1.23 per square foot. Multi-family and mobile home impact fees are calculated using the same
methodology and generate a fee of $1.79 and $1.30 per square foot, respectively.

D Non-Residential Impact Fees

The non-residential impact fees are calculated in the same manner that restdential impact
fees are calculated. As illustrated in Table 10 below, the fee per square foot for the
Retail/Commaercial land use is calculated by multiplying the facilities demand EDU Factor of
0.40 by the cost per EDU of $2,491. The result is a Retail/Cormmercial cost per unit of $1,007.
With the addition of the $40.27 administrative expense, the cost per demand EDU totals $1,047,
Dividing that number by 1,000 {the per unit size used in the non-residential calculation)
generates a fee of $1.05 per square foot. The same rmethodology is used to calculate the fees
for each of the other non-residential land uses.

&l Borade County Fire Protection District January 20, 2021
fire Development fmpact Fee Justification Study

15






METHOD
AL AT

Tabie 10: Proposed Non-Residential impact Fees

‘ ¢ : “;F:M o RN oSt . : s L
Fihe g 3 : T Mo o
Retail/Cammereial 040 $2491 | 3L007 | %4027 51,047 51.05
Office 0.55 $249% | 51,374 | 35408 31,429 §1.43 |
Industrial 0.38 $2,491 $958 $38.30 3996 §1.00
Agriculture 0.25 52,491 $611 $24.46 $636 50.64
Warehouse/Distribution 6.32 $2.451 $797 531.88 $829 $0.83

Note,

1. Mumbers may not sum due to roundiyg.

DTA further recammends that, after adoption, th
adjusited by the Consumer Cost Index (“CCI").

("BCY) average for San Francisco and Los An

("ENR").

El Dorado County Fire Frotection District

Fire Development Impact Fee Justification Study

January £8, 2021

e fee should be reviewed sach year and
€CT 15 based upon the Building Cost Index
geles as produced by Engineering News-Record

16






SV

Vi GUMMARY OF
Tre total fee amounis reguired to finance rew resideniial and noneresideritiad
devalopment’s “faly share” of the costs of facilities are surrmarized in Takie 11 betow, Mense
see Appendix & for additional detall regarding the 108 and cost caleulations of each fes
catagory.

Table 1L DIF Surmmary {Per Square Foot)

SRl B e dastif oo s DR
Single Famity o N 81.23 '
Multi-Family 5179
Mabile Homes 5130 i
Retai/Commerrcial ‘ 51.05 -
Office 5143
Industeial ' . $1.00
Agricultfma 50.64
Warehouse/Distribution $0.83
! Davade Courty Fire Protection District January 28, 2021

Fire Development Impact Fee Justification Study

17






APPENDIX A

El Dorado County Fire Protection District
Draft Fire Development Impact Fee Justification Sty

/' FEE DERIVATION







CE0S [ Eent 7 SATER | e IRl IS WS § BhroaAieay
FEOE =l SVves | 10e | Eres ] usﬂﬂﬂ: T
EJ18 BEAS GiBey | BY5% 4 IGRIE BEH Tl
E¥15 ! GEiie | deesh | FeLiD L TERES 50 I
t I T ¥ d HIALRLED [ aayE

Ay JaRdil 24 [FUuSMsRY L0y paRadadd

e RN G5BEE T GEF1S | 1ErEh 0510 | SER|A AUDH ummug..m
TS ;056 ETRS LS9TE | TAFES T i Bl I TR
EZTS | 0GEE Loses | 16 qoT ¢ CLRTLCH 1 pUBE- 37505,

wizds 2l ipsie o ey, 143y
BELEE = [Ty
CEET ] [ RN T
FEE ] LA ABLLFRRAE FIROH RIoy)
L 430 S0 SUERGH AlAUE -S|
USELZ : A

—ew o —_— -
=0 220 ) GIET E5] Gen E) Telel 3
E] 220 S 0% BEE e BEL: DOERMING | SERSRIEEG
523 Bk B [ Y T TOE BIREn T
TR [ER: TS LT ¢ S10 2T AT EdLSTIES|
E50 Fed [T GERT ] TG oy 57 A3NE0E
) [ ar GE Ei TE0 A MAmEunIES Sy

3
550 =17 = 3T TED R4 JET SESIfPRAT SIUay JUESE
B = ah T aws L 264 [ Bilimag; il 3T
[N iEa) AL dnle TEh COT * GEZ : Blesnop Trney
| +3=h HG5.&w) | girrp=a | <

SLONRTRIED a5 wediug sy






APPENDIX B

El Dorado County Fire Protaction District
Draft Fire Development bmpact Fee Justification Shudy

i
#

a
i
i

/' FIRE FACILITIES
/ REPLACEMENT
/ COSTS






El Dorado County Pire District - Station Inventory

Existinigy Stationas:

Station 15 (16211 Strawberry Lane, Twin Bridges) £3,030,000
Station 16 (13275 Highway 50. Kyburz) 55,500,000
Station 17 {6430 Pony Express Trail, Poliock Pines) | §5,500,000
=tation 18 (5785 Sly Park Road, Placerville) £3,0630,000
Station 19 (4429 Pleasant Valley Road, Placerville) 55,500,000
Station 21 (4040 Carson Road, Caming) 55 506000
Station 23 (1834 Pleasant Valley Road, Placerville) $3,030.000
Station 24 (3370 Texas Hill Road, Placerville) S0
Statiom 25 (3034 Sacrarnento 5t., Placerville) %13,750,000
Station 26 (730 Main St., Placervilie) $1,090,000
Station 27 (6051 Gold Hill Road, Placervitle} 55,500,000
Station 28 (3860 Ponderosa Road, Shingle Springs) 55,500,000
Station 72 (7200 St Florian Court, Cool) 55,500,000
Station 7% {4302 State Hwy 49, Pilot Hill) 53,030,000
Station 74 (5122 Firehouse Road, Coloma) 85,500,000
i Total ~ §70,96000







Bl Dorado County Five District - Vehicle nventory

5 v 17
Engine $500,000 L
Sriow Plow ] $50,000 "
Trailer | $4,000
Other 525,000

?t&tiﬂn i Engine $700,000 ‘
Engine 5700,000
Engine $500,000
Other $50,000

Station 21 Engine B $700,000
Engine $250,000
Water Tender $350,000
Command Vehicle 865,000
Command Vehicle 565,000
Command Vehicle 565,000
Command Vehicle 565,000
Command Vehicle 565,000
Comrmand Vehicle $65,000
Command Vehicle 565,000
Command Vehicle 568,000
Other 520,000
Other 545,000
Other $65,000

B Other $65,000

Station 23 Other $45,000
Trailay 545,000

Station 26 Engine 5700,000
Specialized Vehicle S1500,000

station 25 Engine $700,000
Other $65,000

Station 28 Engine 700,000
Engine $500,000
Water Tender $350,000
Other 565,000 ]
Specialized Vehicle $25,000
Trailer 50

_—







{Eng

i

ine

Engine N $800,000

Other 465,000

Specialized Vehicie 5120600

Trailer 54,500 ]
Station 74 " [Other 50 N

Speciatized Yehicle $150,000

Other S5,000
$173,27,18,16,15 Other B 50

Total $11,375 500







ti Dovade County Fire Tistrict - Bguipment Inventory

Beds 38 $300.00 51540000
Refrigerators 17 $2,000.00 $34,000.00
N Staves 13 §1,000.00 51300000
Washers g 110000 £0,900.00
Dryers g 5900.00 58.100,00
Recliners 28 %b?ﬂﬂ{) £15400.00
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ Alr compressor o 4] 53,400.00 o 534000.00
‘‘‘‘‘ lce machine - 9 §1.800.00 $16,200.00
— Extractors 3 $9,800.00 $29,400.00
Desk phones a0 5280.00 SB.400.00
Managed Desltops 16 21500.00 574,000.00
Managed Laptops 5] 52,000.00 S16,000.00
' Unmanaged laptoyps 2 $1.500.,00 §3,000.00
App Servers 2 51,000.00 52.000.00
Servers 2 $15.000.00 $30,000.00
Desk top printers ) 5 5500.60 52,5001.00
Misc, IT Fquipment 1 $20,000.00 $20400.00
Station 15 Mothing to repart s00
Station 16 Nathing to report 3000
Station 16 Leased to USFS 50.00
Statlon 17 Plymovant 1 590,000.00 590,600.00
Generator 5 1 512,000,600 312,000.00
) Radio equipment syztem ‘ 1 510,000.00 $10,000.00
Engine bay lockers 16 $366.00 - 55.8536.00
Statlon 17 Extrication Equipﬁumt i 512.000.00 . 536,000.00
Replacment hcse“ 50 5200.00 $10,000.00
SCHA 8 $900.00 $7,200.00
Mise taols 10 575,00 $750.00
. Chain saw 1 51,000.00 51,000.00
Station 18 .. iNothing to report . §6.00
Statior 18 " no equipment ‘ 50,00
- 50.60
Station19 Plyrmovent 1 590,000.00 590,000.00
Eienarator 1 512.000,00 512,004.00
Radio equipment . 1 510.060.00 £10,000.00
L Engine bay lockers 14 $366.00 §5.124.00
Station 19 Extrication equipment 3 212,000.00 536,000,080
Replacment hose 50 £200.00 $10,000.00
SCBA a 5800.00 57,200.00
Mise tools 10 875.00 8750.00
Station 21 Plyrrovent 1 590,600.00 590,000,00
N Generator 1 _ 512,000,00 512,000.00
Radic egquiptment 1 $10,000,00 510,000.00
| Engine bay lockers 12 5§366.00 5$4,352.00
Station 21 Reptacment hose 50 $200,00 $10.000.00
SCBA 8 $900.00 $5.400.00
Misc toots 10 575,00 $750.00
Chain saw 1 41,000.60 $1,000.00







$90,00

Plymovant . 1 0.00 560.000.00
Generator ' 1 $12,000.00 §1200,00
Radio equipment 1 $10.000.00 $10,000.00
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ Engine bay lockers 14 S364.00 $8.124.00
' DA AR compressar 1 $120,000.00 $120,000.00
Station 23 25 $200.00 §5,000.00
SCBA coinpréssar system 1 T 5i20.000.00 $125,000.00
Spare SCBA bottles a0 5800.00 §18000.00
Misctools 25 _ 575.00 $1475.00
Chain saw 1 51,000.00 $1.000.00
. Supply warehouse i 2150,000.00 $150,000,00
ttation 24 Plyrnovent 1 590.000.00 $80,000.00
Gererator . $12,800.00 $12,800.Q0
Radlio equipment 1 $10.000.00 $10000.00
Erggine bay lockers 20 5366.00 57.320.00
Station 24 Replacment hose E1 R §200.00 5104000.00
[Mise tools ' 10 ‘ $75.00 $750.00
Station 26 Extication equipment 3 12 00000 $36,000.00
Station 27 Notﬁing Lo report sgpeo |
Station 27 Leasedto®td | $0.00
Station 28 Plymovent i 590,000.00 £30.000.00
Generator 1 $12,000,00 §12000.00
. Radio equipimertt 1 $10.000,00 $10,000.00
Engine bay lockers 24 $366.00 58.784.00
Station 28 Reptacment hase 50 5200.00 510,000.00
Misc taols 10 575.00 $750.00
Chalr saw 1 51,000.60 51.000.00
Station 72 Plymovent £ $90,000.00 $90000.00 |
Generator 1 $12,000.00 $12,000.00
fadio equipment § 1 $10.400,00 510,000,600
Engine bay lockers 14 $366.00 $5.124.00
SCBA Alr compressor 1 5120,000.60 $120000.00 |
Station ¥2 Replacrnent hose 50 5200.00 $10,000.00
Misc tools _ 10 575,00 $780,00
Station 73 Nothing to rep::'»rt 000
Station 73 Leased to private party " 5000
Station 74 Generator 1 512,000.00 §12,000.00
Radic aquipment 1 510,060.00 $10,000.00
Engine bay lockers 14 $366.00 $5,124.00
Station 74 replacment hose 50 520000 £10,000.00
Misc toals 10 $75.00 5750.06
Total 51,872,073













REZOLUTION 2021-018
(OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
EL DORADG COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION THSTRICT
FEBRUARY 18, 2021

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT FIRE
IMPACT FEE NEXUS STUDY AND REQUESTING THE COUNTY OF £L DDRADC BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS ADOPT AND IMPLEMENT THE PROPOSED FIRE IMPACT ACT FEE PROGRAM
ON BEFHALF OF THE DISTRICT

WHEREAS, AB 1600 was adopied and codified in California Governmeni Cade Section 66000
allowing the establishing, increasing or imposing of a development fee as a condition of approval where
the purpose and use of the fee were identified and reasonable refationship to the development project
was demonstrated: and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the County of £l Dorado, by Ordinance Number 5057,
amended Chapter 13, Section 20 of the El Dorado County Code authorizing the imposition of development
irmpact mitigation fees {"impact Fees"} on behalf of a Special District within £l Dorado County inarder to
fund facilities, apparatus, and equipment necessary to mitigate the impacts caused by new development;
and

WHEREAS, the E| Dorado County Fire Protection District {Dstrict") Board of Directors (“Bosrd") has
received and considered the Fire Development Impact Fee Justification Study prepared by DTA dated
October 23, 2020 {"Nexus Study”) that provides the reguired information 1o establish a new Fire lrnpact
Fee program.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT 18 HEREBY RESOLVED that:

1. The Board hereby receives and approves the Nexus Study dated October 23, 2020, pregared by
DTA.

2. Prior to the adoption of this Resolution, the Board conducted a public hearing at which eral and
written presentations were made, as part of the Board's regularly scheduled February 18, 2021
meeting. Notice of the time and place of the meeting, including a general explanation of the
matter to be considered, has been published twice in a newspaper in accordance with
Government Code sections 66004, 66018, and 6062, subdivision (a). Additionally, at least 10 days
prior to the meeting, the District made available to the public data indicating the amount of the
cost, or estimated cost, required to provide the service for which the fee or service charge is to
be adjusted pursuant to the Resolution by way of such public meeting, the Board received the
Study attached as Exhibit A, which formed the basis for the action taken pursuant to this
Resolution,

3. After considering the Nexus Study, this Resolution, and after considering the testimony received
at this public hearing, the Board, hereby makes the following findings:

8. The Fire Impact Fee program and Fire Impact Fees proposed in the MNexus Study and
approved pursuant to this Resolution are for the purposes of funding the cost of fire

El Dorado County Fire Protection District Pape 1
Resatution No, 2021-_






proteciion and emergency response facilities, apparatos, and equipment atiribuiable 1o
naw residential and nonrasidential development in the District; and

B The Fire Impact Fees propesad in the Newus Study and approved pursuant 1o this
Resolution will be used to expand the District's fire facilities, apparatus, and equipment
to serve new development; and

t. The uses of the Fire impaci Fees proposed in the Nexus Study and approved gurstant to
this Resolution are reasonanly related to the {ypes of development projects on which the
fees are imposed in that fee revenue from the development projects wiil be used to
expand the Bistrict's facilities, apparatus, and equipment o meet the additional dermand
generated by the new residents and employees and new structural ares created by the
development projects; and

d. The Fire Impact Fees proposed in the Nexus Study and approved pursuant to this
Resolution bear a reasonable relationship to the need for fire protection and emergency
response facilities, apparatus, and equipment in that each development project will
create additional need for the District's fire protection and emergency response services
and a corresponding need for expanded facilities, apparatus, and equipment. The fee will
be imposed on different types of development projects in proportion to the additional
service population generated and structural area created by new development projects;
and

e, The Nexus Study demonstrates that there is & reasonable relationship between the
amount of the Fire Impact Fee and the cost of the fire protection facilities, apparatus, and
equipment atiributable to the deveiopment on which the fee is imposed in that the costs
are based upon the level of existing development served by the District's existing fire
protection facilities and applied proportionately to eight land use categories in proportion
to the need they create for expanded fire facilities, apparatus, and equipment.

4. The Board finds pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act {"CEQA"), this action is not
a "project” because the Resolution provides a mechanism for funding fire protection and
emergency response facilities, apparatus, and equipment but does not involve a commitment to
any specific project for such purposes that may resalt in a potentially significant impact on the
environment. (CEQA Guidelines§ 15378.)

El Doraga County Fire Protection District Rage 2
Resolution No. 2021~






=, The Board does hereby approve ihe foliowing Fire impact Fees on new developmant, which shall
be charged upon issuance of a building permit

Land Use Catapory Fire impset Bpes
Hesidential Development Per Living Aves Su. Pt
Residential Single Family 51.23
Residential Multi-Family §1.79
Residential Mobile Home 51,30
Nonresidential Developmant Peor Building Sg, Ft.
Reiail / Commercial 51.0%

Office 51.43
tndustrial 51.00
Agriculture 50.64
Warehouse / Distribution $0.83

6. The Board does hereby approve an annual inflationary adjustment of the Fire impact Fees by an
amount equal to the annual change in the Building Cost Index average for San Francisco and Los
Angeles as produced by the Engineering News-Record.

7. If any portion of this Resolution is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such
finding shalt not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Resolution.

BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the £l Dorado County Fire Protectian District
formally requests that the £) Dorado County Board of Supervisors adopt and implement this approved
Fire lmpact Fees program on behalf of the District,

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the El Dorado County Fire Protection District, at
a regularly scheduled meeting held on the 18" of February, Two-thousand and Twenty-One, by the
following vote of said Board:

February 18, 2021
AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Chair Secretary
Board of Directors RBoard of Directors

E} Dorado County Fire Protection District Page 3
Resolution No. 2021






£l Dorado County Fire Protection District
Resulution R021-

Attachment A

Fire Developrent Impact Fee Jusiification Study






RESOLUTION 2021-01
OF THE BOARD OF QIRECTORS OF THE
EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
FEBRUARY 18, 2021

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE EL DORADO COUNTY EIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT FIRE
IMPACT FEE NEXUS STUDY AND REQUESTING THE COUNTY OF EL DORADO BQARD OF
SUPERVISORS ADOPT AND IMPLEMENT THE PROPOSED FIRE IMPACT ACY EEE PROGRAM
ON BEMALF OF THE DISTRICT

WHEREAS, AB 1600 was adopted and codified in California Government Code Section 66000
allowing the establishing, increasing or imposing of a development fee as a condition of approvel where
the purpose and use of the fee were identified and reasonahle refationship to the development project
was demonstrated; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the County of El Dorado, by Ordinance Number 5057,
amended Chapter 13, Section 20 of the Et Dorado County Code authorizing the imposition of developraent
impact mitigation fees ("impact Fees"} on behalf of a Special District within £) Dorado County inorder to
fund facilities, apparatus, and equipment necessary to mitigate the impacts caused by new development;
and

WHEREAS, the Ef Dorado County Fire Protection District (District”) Board of Directors {"Board"} has
received and considered the Fire Development Impact Fee Jjustification Study prepared by DTA dated
October 23, 2020 ("Nexus Study”) that provides the required information to establish a new Fire Impact
Fee program,

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESQLVED that:

1. The Board hereby receives and approves the Nexus Study dated October 43, 2020, prepared by
DTA.

2. Prior to the adoption of this Resolution, the Board canducted a public hearing at which oral and
written presentations were made, as part of the Board's regularly scheduled February 18, 2021
meeting. Notice of the time and place of the meeting, including a general explanation of the
mafter to be considered, has been published twice in a newspaper in accordance with
Government Code sections 66004, 66018, and 6062, subdivision (a). Additionally, at least 10 days
prior ta the meeting, the District made avaifable to the public data indicating the amount of the
cost, or estimated cost, required to provide the service for which the fee or service charge is fo
be adjusted pursuant to the Resolution by way of such public meeting, the Board received the
Study attached as Exhibit A, which formed the basis for the action taken pursvant to this
Resolution,

3. After considering the Nexus Study, this Resolution, and after considering the testimony received
at this public hearing, the Board, hereby makes the following findings:

8. The Fire Impact Fee program and Fire Impact Fees proposed in the Nexus Study and
approved pursuant to this Resolution are for the purposes of funding the cost of fire

El Dorado County Fire Protection District Page 1
Resolution No. 2021~






protection and emergency response facilities, apparatus, and equipment attributable to
new residential and nonresidential development in the District; and

b. The Fire Impact Fees praposed in the Nexus Study and approved pursuant to this
Resalution will be used to expand the District's fire facilities, apparatus, and eqipment
to serve new development: and

€. The uses of the Fire Impact Fees proposed in the Nexus Study and approved pursuant to
this Resolution are reasonably refated to the types of development projects on which the
fees are imposed in that fee revenue from the development projects will be used to
expand the District's facilities, apparatus, and equipment to meet the additional demand
generated by the new residents and employees and new structural area created by the
development projects; and

d. The Fire Impact Fees proposed in the Nexus Study and approved pursuant to this
Resolution bear a reasonable relationship to the need for fire protection and emergency
response facilities, apparatus, and equipment in that each development project wilt
create additional need for the District's fire protection and emergency response services
and a corresponding need for expanded facilities, apparatus, and equipment, Thefee will
be imposed on different types of development projects in proportion to the additional
service population generated and structural area created by new development projects;
and

e. The Nexus Study demonstrates that there is a reasonable relationship between the
amount of the Fire Impact Fee and the cost of the fire protection facilities, apparatus, and
equipment attributable to the development on which the fee is imposed in that the costs
are based upon the level of existing development served by the District's existing fire
protection facilities and applied proportionately to eight land use categories in proportion
to the need they create for expanded fire facilities, apparatus, and equipment.

4. The Board finds pursuant te the California Environmenta) Quality Act ("CEQA"}, this action is not
a "project” because the Resolution provides a mechanism for funding fire protection and
emergency response facilities, apparatus, and equipment but does not invelve a commitment to
any specific project for such purposes that may result in a potentizlly significant impact on the
environment. {CEQA Guidelines§ 15378.)

El Dorado County Fire Protection District Page 2
Resolution No. 2021.






5. The Board does hereby approve the following Fire Impact Fees on new development, which shall
be charged upon issuance of a building permit:

Land Use Category Fire Irnpact Fees
Residential Development Per Living Area Sq, Ft.
Residential Single Family §1.23
Residential Multi-Family $1.79
Residential Mobile Home 51.30
Nonresidential Development Per Building Sq. Ft.
Retail / Commercial 51.05
Office 51.43
industriaf 51.00
Agriculture 50.64
Warehouse / Distribution $0.83

6. The Board does hereby approve an annual inflationary adjustment of the Fire impact Fees by an
amount equal to the annual change in the Building Cost Index average for San Franciscoand Los
Angeles as produced by the Engineering News-Record.

7. It any portion of this Resolution is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such
finding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Resolution,

BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the El Dorado County Fire Protection District
formally requests that the El Deorado County Board of Supervisors adopt and implement this approved
Fire impact Fees program on behaif of the District.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the El Dorado County Fire Protection District, at
a regularly scheduled meeting held on the 18" of February, Two-thousand and Twenty-One, by the
following vote of said Board:

February 18, 2021
AYES:

MOES:

ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Chair Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors

El Dorada County Fire Protection District Page3d
fesolution No. 2021-_






£l Dorado County Fire Protection District
Resolution 2021~

Attachment A

Fire Development lmpact Fee justification Study






To: Board of Directors

From: Tim Cordero, Fire Chief

Date: February n, 2021

Subject:  Shared Service Agreement with Diamond Springs - El
Dorado Fire Protection District

The £l Dorado County Fire Proteetion District (ECF) and the Diamond Springs - El
Dorado Fire Protection District (DSP) have a long-standing history of working
together at emergency scenes and combined training exercises. With the
geographic location of our fire stations and the call volume in both DSP and ECF,
the working relationship at the line level is unavoidable and beneficial for both
districts and the citizens we protect.

In response to the COVID-1g global pandemie, DSP and ECF cornmand staffs met
to discuss plans on contending with the pandemic to keep our workforces healthy
and safe, while meeting the needs of our communities and operational needs of
both districts.  As a result of our meeting, we entered Unified Command to
distribute oversight, of various aspects in our districts, while providing common
guidelines and protocols to our personnel. QOur Unified Command has centered
around the following areas:

COVID-1g guidelines, protocols and tracking of personnel.

Chief Officer coverage - 2 Chiefs on-duty per day

Training

Fire Prevention

*

L3

L

L

Both Districts have recognized the benefits of working together and sharing our
limited resources.

The agreement before the Board of Directors, formalizes the operational and
administrative functions that have been shared equally between our two districts
for the past jo months. Staff would recommend entering into the proposed
Agreement for Shared Administrative Services between Diamond Springs - El
Dorado Fire Protection District and Bl Dorado County Fire Protection District.







AGREEMENT FOR SHARED ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
This Agreement for Shared Administrative Services (“Agreement™) is made and enfered this
___________ (the “Effective Date™), by and between the [Yiamond Springs- El Dorado
Fire Protection District Fire Protection District (*DSEDFPD™) and the El Dorado County Fire
Protection District (“EDCFPD™) (hereinafter collectively referred to as *Parties”, or individually
8s a “Party”), both of which are public agencies organized and existing under and by virtue of the
laws of the State of California.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, DSEDFPD is charged with providing all aspects of fire services delivery within its
jurisdictional boundaries, including by way of illustration and not by limitation, fire suppression,
emergency medical services, five prevention, and emergency/disaster management as provided for
in the California Health and Safety Code § 13862 and Govemment Code, § 8550 & seq
(“DSEDFPD Duties”).

WHEREAS, EDCFPD is charged with providing all aspects of fire services delivery within its
Jurisdictional boundaries, including by way of iHustration and not by limitation, fire suppsession,
emergency medical services, fire prevention, and emergency/disaster management as provided for
in the California Health and Safety Code § 13862 and Government Code, § 8550 et seq (“EDCFPD
Duties™.

WHERIEAS, the Parties wish to share administrative services, such that the DSEDFPID will assist
EDCFPD in carrying out the EDCFPD Duties as set forth in this Agreement and EDCFPD will
assist DSEDFPD in carrying out the DSEDFPD Duties as set forth in this Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth in this Agreement, the
PARTIES agree as follows:

I EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM

This Agreement shall take effect on the Effective Date set forth above, and the term of
this Agreement shall conclude on

IL. SHARED SERVICES.

DSEDEFPD shall provide EDCFPD with the services identified in Exhibit A-1 (“DSEDFPD
Services”™), and EDCFPD shall provide DSEDFPD with the services identified in Exhibit
A-2 (“"EDCFPD Services”) (collectively, the Shared Services™). In providing DSEDFPD
Services, DSEDFPD shall comply with all lawful instroctions of EDCFPD), and in
providing EDCFPD Services, EDCFPD shall comply with all lawful instructions of
DSEDFPD.

G0146953.6 1






1L

IV.

VI

EXCLUDED SERVICES.

All DSEDFPD Duties not described as EDCFPD Seyvices are excluded from this
Agreement and shall remain the sole responsibility of DSEDFPIY, All EDCFPD Duties
not described as DSEDFPD Services are excluded from this Apreement and shall remain
the sole responsibility of EDCFPD.

COMPENSATION.

The consideration supporting this Agreement is DSEDFPD’s commitment to provide
EDCFPD with the DSEDFPD Services and EDCFPD’s commitment to provide DSEDFPD
with the EDCFPL) Services.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

DSEDFPD, in the performance of this Agreement, is and shall act as an independent
contractor, DSEDFPD understands and agrees that DSEDFPD and all of DSEDFPDs
employees shall not be considered officers, employees, agents, pariner, or joint venture of
EDCFPD, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided
employees of EDCFPD and/or to which EDCFPD’s employees are normally entitled,
including, but not limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Worker’s
Compensation. DSEDFPD shall assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state
and local taxes or contributions, including unemployment insurance, social security and
income taxes with respect to DSEDFPD’s employees.

EDCFPD, in the performance of this Agreement, is and shall act as an independent
contractor, EDCFPD understands and agrees that EDCFPD and all of EDCFPD’s
employees shall not be considered officers, employees, agents, partner, or joint venture of
DSEDFPD, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided
employees of DSEDFPD and/or to which DSEDFPD’s employees are normally entitied,
including, but not limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Worker’s
Compensation. EDCFPD shall assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state
and jocal taxes or contributions, including unemployment insurance, social security and
income taxes with respect to EDCFPD’s employees.

Ne Partnership or Joint Venture. Nothing herein contained shall constitute a
partnership, joint venture, or other similar relationship between the Parties hereto or
constitute any party the agent of the other. No Party shall hold itself out contrary to the
terms of this Section. This Agreement is not for the benefit of any third party and shall not
be deemed to give any right or remedy to any such parly whether referred to herein or not,

INDEMNIFICATION
To the furthest extent permitted by California taw, DSEDFPD shall indemnify, defend, and

hold free and harmless EDCFPD and EDCFPD’s employees, officers, and board members
(the “Indemnified Parties” from any actions, assessments, counts, citations, claims, costs,

501459536 2






VII.

YIIl1.

damages, demands, judgments, labilities (legal, administrative or otherwise), losses,
notices, expenses, fines, penaltics, proceedings, responsibilities, violations, reasonable
aftorney’s and consuliants® fees and causes of action to property or persons, including
personal injury and/or death (each, a “Claim”) to the extent that the Claim (1) arises out of,
pertains to, or relates to the negligent errors or omissions (active or passive, ordinary or
gross), recklessness (ordinary or gross), or willful misconduct of DSEDEPD, its directors,
officials, officers, employees, volunteers, contractors, subcontractors, consultants, or
subconsultants; or arises out of, pertains to, or relates to the DSEDFPD’s breach of this
Agreement. EDCFPD may accept or reject legal counsel DSEDFFD proposes to defend
the Indemnified Parties with, in its sole and absolute discretion, and may thereafter appoint,
legal counsel to defend the Indemmnified Parties at DSEDFPD’s expense against a Chim.

To the furthest extent permitted by California law, EDCFPD shall indemnify, defend, and
hold free and harmless DSEDFPD’s and DSEDFPD's employees, officers, and board
members (the “Indemnnified Parties™ from any actions, assessments, counts, citations,
claims, costs, damages, demands, judgments, liabilities (legal, administrative or
otherwise), losses, notices, expenses, fines, penalties, proceedings, responsibilities,
violations, reasonable attorney’s and consultants® fees and causes of action to property or
persons, including personal injury and/or death (each, a “Claim™) to the extent that the
Claim (1) arises out of, pertains to, or relates to the negligent errors or omissions (active or
passive, ordinary or gross), recklessness (ordinary or gross), or willful misconduct of
EDCFPD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, volunteers, contractors,
subcontractors, consultants, or subconsultants; or arises out of, pertains to, or relates o the
EDCFPD’s breach of this Agreement. DSEDFPD may accept or reject legal counsel
EDCFPD proposes to defend the Indemnified Parties with, in its sole and absolute
discretion, and may thercafter appoint, legal counsel to defend the Indemnified Parties at
EDCFPLY's expense against a Claim.

COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE STATUTES, ORDINANCES, AND
REGULATIONS, As an express covenant of this Agreement, DSEDFFD shall comply
with applicable law in performing DSEDFPD Services. As an express covenant of this
Agreement, EDCFPD shall comply with applicable law in performing EDCFPD $Services.

INSURANCE. Each Party shall furnish and keep in full force and affect during all times
of the Agreement the following insurance:

A. Workers Compensation Insurance as required under California law, covering all
employees exercising duties pursuant to the Agreement, and Employer’s Liability
coverage with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per aceident or discase.

B, Comprehensive Liability insurance to include general liability, medical
malpractice, automobile liability, and public officials and professional liability for
bodily injury, personal injury, property damage, wrongful acts and/or errors and
omissions arising out of their respective employees’ duties pursvant to this
Agreement, including officers, agents, representatives, subcontractors, or

o0146953.6 3






(0116853.6

volunteers. These policies shall provide coverage per one of the following Options
{either Option B(i} or B(if})], in the following minimum amounts:

Option B(i)
1. Commercial General Liability Limits
a. Limits of not less than $2,500,000 each occurrence
b. $5,000,000 agpregate
c. Personal Injury
i) Limits of nol less than $2,500,000 each occurrence

2) $5.000,000 aggregate

Automobile Liability Limits

a. Bodily Injury
1) Limits of not less than $1,000,000 per person
2} $2,000,000 per accident

3} Coverage to include owned, non-owned and hired autos
b. Property Damage
1 Limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence
Public Officials Liability and/or Errors and Omissions
a. To include coverage for the wrongful acts, errors and omissions of

elected and appointed officials, employees and volunteers.
1}. Limits of not less than $1,000,000 per claim
2).  $2,000,000 aggregate
Medical Malpractice Coverage
a. Limits of not less than $1,000,000 per claim or occurrence
b. $2,000,000 aggregate,
Umbrella or Excess Insurance

a. Limits not less than $2,000,000 per claim or occurrence

b. Such policy or policies shall include as insured the additional
insured PARTY under the underlying policy(ies)

c. Coverage shall be at least as broad as specified for underlying

coverages, and the full limits of the umbrella or excess coverage
shall be available to the additional insured PARTY

Option B(ii)

1.

2.

Commercial General Liability Limits

a. Limits of not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence
b. $2,000,000 aggregate
c. Personal Injury
D Limits of not less than $1,000,000 each ocourrence

2) $2,000,000 aggregate
Automobile Liability Limits
a. Bodily Injury

1) [.imits of not less than $500,000 per person

2) $1,000,000 per aceident

3) Coverage to include owned, non-owned and hired autos
b. Property Damage

4






0D146353.6

1§ Limits of not less than $100,000 per occurrence

3. Public Officials Liability and/or Errors and Omissions
a, To include coverage for the wrongful acts, errors and omissions of
elected and appointed offtcials, employees and volunteers,
b, Limits of not less than $1,000,000 per ¢laim
c. $2,000,000 aggregate
4. Medical Malpractice Coverage
a. L.imits of not less than $1,000,000 per claim or occurrence
b. $2,000,000 aggregate
5. Umbrells or Excess Insurance
a. Limits not less than $9,000,000 per claim or occurrence
b. Such policy or policies shall include as insured the additional

insured PARTY under the underlying policy(ies)

Coverage shall be at least as broad as specified for underlying
coverages, and the full limits of the umbrella or excess coverage
shall be avatlable to the additional insured PARTY

[+

Parties shall submit a certificate evidencing such coverage In a form satisfactory to
each Party’s Counsel prior to this Agreement being in force.

Each Party acknowledges that the insurance coverage and policy limits set forth in
this Agreement constitute the minimum amount of coverage and limits required.
The insurance requirements under this Agreement shall be the greater of (1) the full
insurance coverage and limits carried by each Party, or (2) the minimum insutance
requirernents set forth herein. It is agreed that these insurance requirements shall
not in any way act to reduce coverage that is broader or that includes higher limits
than the minimums required herein, and no representation is made that the
minimum insurance requirements of this Agreement are sufficient to cover the

respective obligations of each Party.

Fach Party shall name the other, its officers, employces, and agents as additional
insured’s on its liability policies; provided that neither Party shall be required to
name the other as an additional insured on its professional lability (ervors and
omissions policy).

Parties shall provide thirty (30) days written notice to the other prior to cancellation
or modification of any insurance required by this Agreement. Parties shall fumnish
a certificate for the period covered by this Agreement. Any insurance written on a
¢laims-made basis is subject to the approval of each Party’s Board of Directors.
Insurance coverage in the minimutm amounts set forth herein shall not be construed
to relieve each Party of Hability in excess of such coverage, nor shall it preclude
each Party from taking such other actions as are available to it under any other
provisions of this Agreement or law. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions
must be declared on the certificate of insurance and approved by each Party in
writing.






IX.

XL

XL

XIIL.

XIV.

XV.

XVL

STANDARD OF CARFE. In performing DSEDFPD Services, DSEDFPD shall exercise
reasonable cave consistent with generally and currently accepted principles and practices
of histher profession for services to fire protection districts, and in performing EDCFPD
Services, EDCFPD shall exercise reasonable care consistent with generally and cumently
accepted principles and practices of his/her profession for services to fire profection
districts,

NOTICES. Any required notice may be given eithet by personal service or by deposit
(postage prepaid) in the U.S. Mail addressed as follows:

Al Diamond Springs-El Dorado Protection District
501 Pleasant Valley Road
Diamond Springs, CA 95619
Attn: Fire Chief

B, El Dorado County Fire Protection District
4040 Carson Road
Camino, CA 95709
Attn: Fire Chief

ENTIRE AGREEMENT; AMENDMENT. Parties agree that this Agreement constitutes
the sole and only Agreement between them representing administrative services and
correctly sets forth their obligations and duties with respect to each other. This Agreement
may only be amended by a writing signed by both Parties.

WAIVER. No provision of this Agreement shall be considered waived by either Party
unless such waiver s set forth in writing.

SEVERABILITY. Should any provision of this Agreement be held by a cowt of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall
continue in full force and effect, unless to do so would frustrate the intent and purpose of
this Agreement.

COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in identical counterparts, each of
which shall constitute a duplicate original. Each Party shall provide a true and correct copy
of this Agreement to the other Party,

EXECUTION. By executing this Agreement, DSEDFPD and EDCFPD acknowledge that
they have carefully read and agree to be bound by all the terms and conditions contained
in the Agreement,

FORCE MAJEURE. No Party shall be liable to any other Party for any loss or damage
of any kind or for any default or delay in the performance of its obligations under this
Agreement (except for payment obligations) if and to the exient that the same is caused,

0G146953.6 6






directly or indirectly, by fire, flood, earthquake, elements of nature, epidemics, pandemics,
quarantines, acts of God, acts of war, terrorism, civil unrest or political, religious, tivil or
economic strife, or any other cause beyond a Party's reasonable control,

XVIL. VENUE/GOVERNING LAWS. This Agreerent shall be governed by the laws of the
State of California and venue shall be in the County and/or federal judicial district in which
District’s principal administrative office is focated.

IN WITNESS HEREQF, the Parties have executed this Agreement in the County of E]
Dorado, State of California as of the Effective Date first set forth above.

Diamond Springs-El Doradoe Fire Protection  El Dorado County Fire Protection District
District

By: By:
Bryan Ransdell Tim Cordero
Fire Chief Fire Chief
ATTEST: ATTEST:
By: By:

Patrick Williams

DSEDFPD Board Director

00186953.6

Chris Swarbrick
EDCFPL Board Chaimnan






EXHIBET A-1
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

DSEDRIPD SERVICES

The following (3) items below will allow for enhanced efficiencies by sharing available
personnel and resources.

« Community Risk Reduction/Prevention:
{Irctuded but not Hmited to)

L

Code Enforcement

2. Plan Review

3.
4,

Fire Investigations
FPublic Education

o Duty Officer coverage for emergency scene management:
{Inchided but not limited 1)

1.
2.

Provides a second Chief on significant and second/additional incidents.
Allows for additional overhead staff when needed on incidents i.e., Safety
Officer, operations Chief] etc,

e Training:
{Inctudad b not fimited to)

i
2,

3.

40145953.6

Standardized continuity for training between agencies.

Maintaining Federal, State, and Local requirements for training standards through
multi-company and engine company trainings.

Standardized training to meet all firefighter safety aspects.

Enhancing specialized training between agencies on special operations and other
recognized disciplines that are identified as needed.






EXHIBIT A-2
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

EDCFPD SERVICES

The following (3} items below will allow for enhanced efficiencies by sharing availoble
personnel and resources.

¢  Community Risk Reduction/Prevention:
(Included but not limited ta)

5. Code Enforcement
6. Plan Review

7. Fire Investigations
8. Public Education

» Duty Officer coverage for emergency scene management;
(Included but not linited to)
3. Provides a second Chief on significant and second/additional incidents.
4. Allows for additional overhead staff when needed on incidents i.e., Safety
Officer, operations Chicf, ete.

+  Training:
{Tncluded but no! limited 1g)

5. Standardized continuity for training between agencies.

6. Maintaining Federal, State, and Local requirements for training standards through
multi-company and engine company trainings,

7. Standardized training to meet all firefighter safety aspects.

8. Enbancing specialized training between agencies on special operations and other
recognized disciplines that are identified as needed.

003146253.6 9






FIRE

(e
T
i g

e

2020 Annual

Respectfully Submitted by,
Tim Cordero, Fire Chief







Mission Statement

We are dedicated to providing professional and courteous service to our citizens and
commitnities with Pride, Trust & Integrity

Core Values
Frofessionalism
Respect

Integrity
' Dedication

Excellence

Abgout the District

The El Dorado County Fire Protection District is located on the Western Slope of the
Sterra Nevada's between Sacramento and South Lake Tahoe. The fire district covers
approximately 281 square miles, protecting a population of 75,000 residents. The district
provides all-risk services to the City of Placerville, which is also the County seat, along
with the communities of Pollock Pines, Camino, Pleasant Valley, Shingle Springs,
Coloma/Lotus, Cool, Shingle Springs Band of Miwok Indians and Red Hawk Casino.
Within the district are several destinations for recreation, including world class rafting on
the American River, the Crystal Basin region of the Fl Dorado National Forest, and Apple
Hill in Camino. These destinations, along with others, bring thousands of visitors to the
District annually. US Highway 5o, which is the main travel route to South Lake Tahoe,
bisects the district and is a significant travel route for tourists year-round.







Digirict Oveagization

The District is governed by a five-member, elected Board of Directors, represeating all
areas and residents of the District, The Fire District provides ail-rigk emergency senices
to the comumunities and citizens with 73 uniformed personnel stafiing & engine
companies and 4 ambulances, protecting an assessed valuation of $7,651,867,127,00.

Our Distriet has several operational and administrative divisions to meet the needs of our
citizens and firefighters, such as:

o Fire Prevention and lnvestigations
= Training Division

s Emergency Modual Services (LM“:)
s Fleet

+ Facilities

o Operations
¢ Financial / Rigk Analyqls
e  Human Resources

El Dorado County Fire Protection District wa

Fire Stationsg
1 Bl Dorado County FPQ

&& m El Daradn Counly







Calis for Seevice Emergency and Non-Emergenoy

Y

The £t Dovade County Fire Protection District continues o see an increased call for
services on an annual basis. These increases in calls range from medical aids, vehicie
accidents and wildfires. During the 2020 fire season, personnel from County Fire
responded, as part of the state-wide mutual aid program, to fives across Californiz and
into Nevada. During the initial onsei of the COVID-19 pandemic, our District, like many
others, saw a significant decrease in calls for service. However, by June the call volume
had begun to return to normal and increased levels, Our personnel continue to remain
ever ready and committed to serving the citizens within our District and beyond.

Ingine Company Response Statistics

| ECFEngine Call Totals 2020

Medic Unit Response Statistics

ECF Medic Unit Call-

ST M7 Pollock | M-12 Pleasant T M- 5~ M 28 Shingle
Pipas Valiey - Placervile - Springs .







pagine

GEAD

~all

s bl
WA

B

 ather B

o
R







Medie Unis Call Brealedown

I T
Wagtw bl

v Hazarduus
W Pbie assleg







Training Division

Al District training aspects are managed and supervised by the Training Division Chief.
The District also supports multiple training cadres that are specific to various specialized
training functions. Annual core trainings, which include State mandated trainings, are
delivered through five individual eight-week training modules. Over the course of 2020,
our personnet participated in a total of ¢7,441 hours of training. In addition to the
required company level training, our firefighters also received specialized, multi-company
drills in the following areas: live fire, auto extrication, high angle rescue, swift water
rescue, wildland firefighting, large area search drills, RIC deployment, and commercial
roof ventilation.
The District supports several special operations programs with additional training
requirements and demands of those involved. These.programs include:

s Tactical Pm‘anlgdié'!’rograrh {SWAT Medics) —6 members -

o USAR Task Force 7 - 5 members
o  Swift Water Program ~ 20 qualified members

The training division is in the process of relocating our training site from Pony Fxpress
Trail to Station 23. Personnel, under the direction of the Training Officer, are locating five
Conex Box containers to the new site. Theses containers will undergo fabrication and
modifications for use as training props to provide high quality, ..t"éalistit': trainings for our

firefighters.

IR
1AL LD
L, OO0
1200

[auiny

i
il

Captains Firatightsr /
Pararmedivg







Hire Prevention Buseay

The Bl Dorado County Fire Prevention Bureau faced many challenges this pagt year, The
Fire Prevention Bureau is responsible for many assignments that divectly affect the public
and their fire knowledge/awareness, such as plan review and inspections. COVID-ig has
had a significate impact on the bureaw’s responsibilities and duties, especially for
inspections. Because of COVID restriciions inspections were postpened. Currencly,
inspections can be completed following necessary protocol and are back on schedule to
perform all state mandated inspections. One of the changes made that directly affected
the bureau is the office is closed to the public. Because the public is not permitted inside,
a new system was created for plan drop off and pick up. Public who have questions on
their plans about requirements or measurements have been asked to email them. Since
there has been an influx of emails, this has delayed our email response time and overall
efficiency since there is no face-to-face interactions. Towards the end of the year there
was a change in prevention personnel, specifically the inspector position. A transition
period of about a wgt:lc‘!mppm@gf@llen‘tlie new inspector was shadowing to take over the
duties of the previous inspector | . o

Fire Prevention Activity Totals for 2020

Inspections Totals
Annual Inspections 100
Business License 63
‘State Mandated 88
“Other Inspections Gy
" Vacation Home 130
Rentals

Plan Reviews 445







wonentad Dyhseiong ERVR RS R

o Mo Qamats o Mioan

b e s R

Apparatus & Fleet

Our apparatus fleet and equipment is managed by a Division Chief, who is respensible for
the maintenance, repairs, and replacement plan. Qur apparatus undergoes routine
maintenance, annual maintenance and required certification when applicable. This also
inctudes the annual pump testing of all fire apparatus. During 2020 there were several
pieces of apparatus that were p]aced into service within the District: one Type 3 engine —
in service as Engine 319, one T ype 1engine (previous QLS engmv:) - in service as Engine
19, two command vehicles, rescue boat and trailer. The apparatus specifications
committee also completed the specifications and ordering of a Type 1 engine - scheduled
for delivery May of 2021 to replace Engine 17. The District is currently undergoing a
change in business model and deployment of resources, our apparatus replacement ‘Five
Year Plan” has been updated to reflect these changes. Challenges facing the apparatus &
fleet division include, increasing costs to purchase and repair apparatus, and overal]
apparatus size. The geography and road systems within our District favor smaller
apparatus, however, changes in emission requirements and NFPA recommendations have
continued to require larger apparatus builds. Qur apparatus specifications committee
continues to work to find ways to keep apparatus size optimum for our District.

Since 2013, the District has allocated funds to our apparatus replacement fund. The initial
annual funding was $250,000. As the cost of apparatus has continued to increase, the







District recognized the need to increase this fumding allocation to keep pace with ridng
cozts. Our current annual allecation is now §350,000 and will B kely need to increase
again in the years to come. By properly allocating the funds, this allows the district to
owr our fleet, entirely. The annual aliocation allows for us to pay cash at the time of
ordering apparatus, which yields a significant savings for pre-payment, further streichitig
out apparatus dollars to meet our needs. The following chart is an outline of our funding
and planned purchases over the next five years.

SR e
,u.\f..r./,u‘v\--"n" $?

=

(5200,006) g

{5400,000} SR R - ﬁi N & Q o
{8600,000) ul (o : L

{585,000} {s100,000) {3605,000} (SJ.QO,QDO} -{sﬁug,qna; 1$100,000}
{SEO0. 000 ‘

Safety Officer

The District is committed to the safety of all our firefighters and the public. The pastyear
has created an additional challenge to our normal safety operations with the addition of
COVID-19 Global Pandemic. As the pandemic began to sweep across our region, the
District had to respond with multiple policy changes to protect our work force. These
changes included a closure of all E Dorado County Fire Stations to the public, on-going
revisions to information and guidelines for crews, and additional PPE purchases,

Another function of our Safety Officer is the on-going review of the District Standard
Operating Guidelines (SOG's), when needs are identified these SOG's are updated to
reflect current standards, and operational or administrative needs.







The District has long identified the need for 2 second set of turnouts for our parsornnel,
he District had recertly initiated a process te complete these purchases over the next a-

-

u years, however, several Issues, inciuding COVIDng, elevated the need to make the

purchase in a timely manner. The District purchased and issued a complete second set of

turnouts 1o all our personnel which has significantly erbanced their health and safety.
Coupled with the purchase were revisions to our SOG's regarding cleaning and inspection
of all PPE,

The past summers have introduced all of us to Public Safety Power Shut-Offs (PSPS), the
District has been involved both at a City and County level in working with PGRE before
and during these events. Assisting in early notification and being a resource to our
communities during these times is very important to ensure the public is both prepared
and safe during these PSPS events.

Mmmr Guard

Our Honor Guard started off tho year with our Change of ommand Ceremony in early
January. They were also preparing for several other events that typically utilize their
personnel, such as District Promotions, parades, and other public events. Unfortunately,
with COVID-19 many if not all these events were cancelled which limited the
participation of our Honor Guard. We are looking forward to 2021 and hope to see their
involvement in these events.

Critical Inciglgm;uﬁgg ess Management ;E‘gg I S. upport Group

The members of our CISM team continue to maintain a state of readiness for any needs
our personnel may have. Qur District is truly blessed with the high level of commitment
and training our team members have maintained, we also have a team member that is
trained and certified at the National level with the IAFF as an instructor for Peer Support.
As our crews continue to contend with the on-going COVID-19 pandemic, our peer
SUpport team remains in contact with personnel to ensure the added stressors related to
the pandemic are being mitigated for the overall health of our personnel,







Emergency Mediea} Services [EM%)

£l Dorado County Fire Protection District continued in its conract with the JEA o staff
and operate four of the eight redic units in El Dorade County. Bach of these units are
staffed 24/7 with 2 Firefighter Paramedics and/or EMT’s and are stationed in Poliock
Pines, Pleasant Valley, Placerville, and Shingle Springs. Daily, week! v, and monithly
mspections are done in-house and needed repairs or service were coordinated with
certified mechanies, El Dorado County Fire remains heavily involved in the fPA'g
coordination of medic unit replacement and the remount program. It was because of this
District’s suggestion, that led to the medic unit “remount program”. This continualiy
saves the JPA and county residents tens of thousands of dollars a year.

We continued to staff each of our medic units with personnel who were qualified at the
Paramedic or EMT level, w1tl at leasl one Pmamedn. on the unit, each shift. Thc_qo fnst

ie patlent 0 lhe medic for

patlent cllag,,nose the c,ausc*, start trLatmcnr ﬂmn mcw
transport to the hospital. Theyare. equired £ notify th{, iving lmspltal transition
care, ensure all documematmn subinitted and the medicunit is- cleaned and
decontaminated before the next call, When not responding to medical aids, vehicle
accidents, rescues, or fires; personnel are required to submit all paperwork for billing,
resupply the medic unit, order the needed EMS supplies, participate in a Continuous
Quality Improvement (CQI) peer review of other members patient care reports for
compliancy and complete required training hours for the District and State. Since all our
medic units are cross staffed with firefighters, they have the additional requirements of
fire training, station mamtenance and cleaning. ‘

ol

El Dorado County Fire Pa:amedics continued to show they perform at the highest level.
With now a total of 8 Field Trammg Officers (FTO), we weri
readiness evaluations on all our in-coming probationary ﬁreﬁghtcis With our available
FI'O’s and the busiest medic unit(s) in the county, we are sought after by both CSUSand
NCTI Paramedic prograrms to perform field m!c:mshlp:s As well as other agencies
requesting us to accredit their paramedics. Unfortunately, our FT(O's were denied the
chance to mold and certify future paramedics due to the COVID-19 pandemic. We plan
on re-engaging in our FTO training as COVID-1g restrictions allow.

The SWAT-Medic program had multiple call outs Iast year. This inter-agency program
provided our qualified Paramedics the chance to train and respond with the El Dorado
County Sheriff- SWAT Team to incidents. With E! Dorado County Fire Pararnedics at the
scene of an escalating incident, our personnel are ready to support and ensure that Law
Enforeement has Advanced Life Support immediately.

able to aceredit and perform







In response to the COVID-p global pandemic many of our personnel stepped up tomest
the challenge that Covid-ig placed on the system. Pereonnel received tr aining to heccrne
gualified to both perform rapid COVIDag testing and to administer the Moderna
vaccination. This was done through inter-ageney training with the EMSA of 1 Dorado
Cotinty.

Facilities Repost

The Ef Dorado County Fire Protection District has 14 Stations. OF those, seven stations are
staffed with District employees, two are occupied under rental agmementa & one is
shared. The overall condition of these stations can be described as “Fair”. With the age of
these buildings ranging from 10 to 70 years old, maintenance is both a high priority and
continuous.

It is this Districts phll()ﬁﬂph‘y that ﬁieﬁg,hu.m make every attvmpl to perform station
repairs that are within their scope of knowledge and abl‘ll‘UES, to reduce costs and stretch
our tax dollars to their ful!os ."'ﬂxtem RLpalm that were performed in-house this last year
include replacing doors, windows, painting stations, hxing p.lumbmg leaks, repairing
refrigerators, station generators, lawn mowers and much more, However, there were
construction projects that we were unable to complete in house, these projects required
an external contractor to perform, Large projects that were contracted out this year,
include the replacement of a station generator, the replacement of water damaged
flooring at Station 72, asphalt replacement to keep the ofﬁce from flooding during heavy
rains, and hazard tree removal fr orm around stations.

We've completed two improveinent projects this year, asa reault of the District receiving

Cares Act funding. All other upgrades were the result of needt_d -repairs that were brought
up to code or provided a potential cost savings to the District (1 e.: better warranty,
durability, etc.).

The outlook for large projects this coming year include a partial update of Station 17 and
repairs to Station 28's distressed walls in the South East corner. Building maintenance will
again be a concern as four of our stations are over 60 years old and another five stations
are over 40 years old.

Administratively, costs are tracked for each project. The larger projects required
prevailing wage tracking through the California Department of Industrial Relations.
Contracts for facility rental agreements were reviewed. Those that required renewal were
signed & two that required submittal for reimbursement were pursued, Additionally, a
new contract was signed for propane services that will result in a cost savings to the







District. On-line accounts were 8ot up Lo tnonitor energy usage with the aspiration io
pursue solar power, Detalied information on all stations was gatherad for the Nexus
Heport.

Admipistration

In October of 2020 we celebrated the retirement of one of our Administrative Assistants
who had been with the Fire District for over 35 years. While her retirement left us with
some big shoes to fill, we brought on a new Administrative Assistant mid-year to begin

the on-board training to keep our payroll division running smoothly.

Due to the challenges created by the CQOVID-19 pandemic, we had to pivot away from
some of our normal operations, such as, the in-take of fire prevention plans and projects
with our stations closed to the public. Virtual meetings and conference calls became the
“new normal”, our staff rose to the hallenge to rapidk "‘:leam these ; syqtoms and functions
to adhere to local and state guidelines and Iestrwtlons

The Administration and the Union Leadership pal.‘tnered to begin taking an in-depth look
at owr overall operations, with a goal to capture opportunities to improve and strengthen
our Pistrict. In December, the committee presented our plan to the Fire District Board of
Directors, which was approved for implementation starting in January zo21.

Hiring and maintaining a consistent and tenured work force remains a challenge forthe
Fire District. The fire service across the pation needs qualified and experienced
firefighters and paramedics, this has created significant chiflenges for us to retain
personnel in this competitive environment. Qur District is. largely semi-rural, with
limited growth, these factors caupled with a low Ad Valorem ra‘m and limited revenue
streams has impacted our attrition rate. During 2020 our District hired 8
firefighter/paramedics to keep our ranks filled.

The District conducted several promotional exarns duf‘ing the year. We partnered with
Diamond Springs-El Dorado Fire District for a joint Fire Captain promotional exam, we
also conducted a Division Chiefs exam. One of the components of our business model
change includes the introduction of an engineer's position. This new position has
required the creation of the engineer job requirements and testing criteria.







CARES Act Fundin &

The District applied for and received Cares Act Fund ing through El Dorade Countyto
assist in unforeseen Covid-1g expenditures. This funding had to be tracked and in
compliance with standards set by both the County and Federal governments.

This funding was greatly appreciated and aided our firefighters in many ways. I addition
to purchasing our standard PPE, the District procured Powered Ajr Purifying Respirators
(PAPR) units for each apparatus. These PAPR units provided our personnel the maximum
protection against viruses when they had to perform advanced lifesaving procedures in
the field. Cold weather PPE was purchased to protect responders while working in the
winter months during the global pandemic and four extractors were purchased to assist
our firefighters to disinfect and return their gear back into service faster. Finally, money
was used to create maximum separation between crews while living at the stations.

B lnﬂ lﬂsing.;.' D

The year of 2020 has been quite a year for EL Dorado Coumty Fire Protection District. The
District has faced many challenges, including COVID-1g, however we have been able to
overcome these hardships and be successful in providing the community the highest level
of service. With our continued dedication we are able to deliver effective operational
readiness and service to the community. The efforts put in by our operational and
administrative divisions personnel has been outstanding during these onset challenges
and their hard work has made our many achievements this year possible. The Districts
achievements include a second set of turnouts for all personnel, apparatus replacement
and ordering, completion of sever al LAFCO projects, Lompletmn of the updated Fire
Impact Fee Study, and collaboratmn for a new business modél from the JLMC. Although
2020 presented us with some challenges it has also provided us with strategies and tools

to successfully combat 2021,

Respectfully,

Tim Cordero, Fire Chief
El Dorado County Fire Protection District







Station 17 Run Review January 2021

ENGINE 17: 102 Total Calis
Medical Aid- 58

Fire- 20

Traffic Collision- 11

Public Assist- 5

Misc: 7

Move/Cover - 1

MEDIC 17: 220Total Calls
Medical Aid- 79

Eire- 3 |

Traffic Collision- 11
Transfer- 20

Misc- 0

Move/Cover - 107

CQI Statistics: 80/80 ~ 100%







3

dtiscellaneous Move/Cover
7% 0%

Public Assists
o%

q*;‘?"”\f?ﬁ;@%”
el
-

1% 0%

R
-"‘%Br ' S‘Téﬁ‘?w i
i ;,m

o
b

Traffic Coliision
5%

i
|
v
!






h

30

20

L ap

12

60

40

20

£i7 Monthly Statistics Comparison

60 |
-

40 - w Jan-21

i Feb-21

+ Mardl

& Apr-21

Medical Ald Trafic Fire Fublic Assist Misc. Move/Cover
Coilisian
M17 Monthiy Statistics Comparison

0 -~

# Jan-21

i Feb-21
& Mar-21
i Apre23

Traffic Fire Misc. Transfer  Move/Cover

Medicat Aid
Collision ,






ity

Station 19 Run Review fanuary 2021

EMGINE 19: 84 Total Calls
Medical Aid- 36

Fire- 5

Traffic Collision- 17
Public Assist- 4

Misc- 14

Move/Cover - 8

MEDIC 19; 237 Total Calls
Medical Aid- 114

Fire- 0

Traffic Collision- 12
Transfer- 21

Misc- 3

Move/Cover - 127







Move/Caver

",

Public Assists |
5%

Fire M 19 Miscellaneous

0% 0%

i -"rh it

i iz
IR

5 m*‘)\&%‘ﬁ

Traffic Collision
4%







L 40

35

: 30

25

.20

15

10

- 140

LA

120

100

40

£14 Monthiy Statistics Cormnparison

Medical Aid Trafic Fire

Collision

Public Agsist

Misc,

Moave/Cover

Mig Monthiy Statistics Comparison

Medical Aid Traffic ira

Caollision

Misc,

Transfer

Move/Cover

#dan-23
# Feb-21
» Mar-21
s Apr-21

# fan-21

i Feb-21
i Mar-21
#Apr-21






Station 25 Run Review January 2021

ENGINE 25; 238 Total Calls
Medical Aid- 172

Fire- 8

Traffic Collision- 10

Public Assist- 17

Misc- 27

Move/Cover - 4

MEDIC 25: 237 Total Calls
Medical Aid- 217

Fire- 4

Traffic Collision- 11
Transfer- 42

Misc- 5

Move/Cover - 52

CQl Statistics: 152/156 - 97%







e £25

i
=

Public Assists
7%

4%

L
e






- tisceilangous

rre WIZE 1%
-~

-~

1% -

Traffic Collisian
3%

E25 Monthly Statistics Comparison

. 200
L 180
160
140
120
i # Jan-21
i Feb-21
= Mar-21

100
80

60 @ Apre2l

a0 -
0
T{ it ”;5%}‘

b

Medical Aid Trafic Fire Public Assist Mise. Maove/Cover
Collision







£ 250

200

L 150 -
100

50

Medical Aid

MzE Moothly Statistics Comparison

Traffic
Collision

Fire

Transfer

Move/Cover

i Jan-21
# Feb-21

= Mar-21

& Apr-21






station 28 Run Review January 2021

ENGEINE 28: 110 Total Calls
Medical Ajd- 68

Fire- 4

Traffic Collision- 8

Public Assist- 6

Misc- 11

Move/Cover - 13

MEDIC 28: Total Calls
Medical Aid- 153
Fire- 1

Traffic Collision- 13
Transfer- 19

Misc- 2

Move/Cover - 82

CQI Statistics: 118/118 - 100%






unddiEY
R
o7 iy d

Traffic Collistons
T%

Miscellaneous

Traffic Collision '
5%







Medical Aid

ras Monthiy Statistics Comparison

Trafic Fire

Callision

Public Asslst

Mise,

Move/Cover

w fan-21
3 Feb-21
- May-21
@ Apr-21

M28 Monthly Statistics Comparison

140 -

120

100

60 e

a0 i

20

t
{
i
1
I
L

headical Aid

Traffic
Colllsion

Fire

Misc.

Transfer  Move/Cover

# Jan-21
# Feb-21
¥ Mar-21
# Apr-21

i







Station 72 Run Review JANUARY

ENGINE 72: 53 Total Calls
Medical Aid- 38

Fire: 1

Traffic Collision- 7

Public Assist- 0

Misc- 7

Move/Cover - 0

CQi Statistics: 3/3 ~ 100%






Ty

35

30

25

20

15

10

P R

Medical Aid Trafic Fire Public Assist
Collision

Move/Cover

2% \
i

Public Assists
0%

Fire
2%_\

E72 Monthly Statistics Comparison

Misc. Move/Cover

i Jan-21

# Fep-21
= May-2}
i Apr-21







g {

Coloma/Lotus Hydrant Initiative mom

The Lotus valley is & rural residential area of grasstand and oak trees spanning about 40 sq. miles in the foothilis of El
Dorado County. This area is home Lo more than 500 households with preperiy improversents worth <S2000M. Maest
neighborhoods are accessed through a single, 1wo jane road. There are no fire iytirants in this entlye ares, inciuding the
local Fire House (EDC Five £74),

Install a system of hydrants at strategic focations in the valley,

s & key locations have been identified
o Sites chosen based on papulation, traffic access pattern and distance from avaifable ivydrants
= The Lotus Fire House will be the first priority and serve as a prototype for subsequent hydrant installations.

Eldorado lrrigation District water is available for only one of the proposed hydrant sites, To reduce cost and time to
completion for the rest of the sites a local agricultural irrigation ditch will be used as the water source for the hydrants,
At each hydrant site:

e The irrigation ditch will feed a 10,000 gal, water tank located next to the ditch,

*  Water from the tank will be piped to the hydrant

@ Each hydrant site will be located so that a fire engine or tanker can be serviced without disrupting traffic flow.
= All design aspects will be reviewed and approved by EDC Fire.

Note: this project is scalable — each hydrant instalfation is a separate project.

* Fixed costs include the water storage tank and the hydrant pipe and valve.
¢ Site specific costs include site prep, length of pipe, cost of easement, road improvements,
»  Ditch reliabifity and efficiency improvements will also be included as part of the project.

Project cost estimates are under development. The Lotus Fire House installation cost estimate should be available in
eatly February 2021,

¢ All local stake holders support this Initiative
o EDCFire, Cal Fire, Fire Safe Council, Coloma Lotus Advisory Committee, District 4 County Supervisor

= Grant proposal is under developrnent

For more information please cantact:

Bob Hansen — Coloma Lotus Hydrant Initiative lead
530 5231-8061
Bob.hansen@yahoo.com






el

o

i
1
%’1\5@?@&

ey

dr New Hydrant sites
& £ID Hydrant sites







(SAVIN NEWSOM MARK 5. GHILARDUCC
CGOVERNOR DIRECTOR

February 4, 2071

Tim Cordero

Fire Chief

Bl Dorado County Fire Protection District
.0, Box BO7

Camino, CA $5709-9504

SUBJECT; NOYFICATION OF AWARD DENIAL
Fiscal Year {FY) 2020 Community Power Resitiency Aliocation fo Special Districts

Lear Chief Cordero:

The California Governar's Office of Emergency Services (Cal OFS) recsived your qgency's proposal
for the FY 2020 Cornmunity Power Resiiency Allocation Program Request for Froposai {RFP}, Through
the competitive RFP process, we receivac 233 proposdis, Unfortunately, your proposal was not
selected for funding. Your proposet seore was 105.47 out of g possible 156 points. Piedase find
enclosed o copy of the appeal guidelines and YOUr Qgency's scores.

You have 15 calendar gdavs from the date of this letter 1o appedl. Al appeals must adhere fo the
procedures detailed in the appeal guidelines. Formal leters of appeal should be directed o

Cal QS Office of Legai Affairs
3650 Schriever Avenue
Mather, Californic 95655
appeals@caloes.ca.goy

We encourage your agency fo check the Cal OFS website for future funding opportunities. Thank
you for your interest in this RFP,

Sincerely,

GINA BUCCIERIHARRINGTON
Assistant Direcior

Enclosure

g iy, 3650 SCHRIEVER AVENUE, MATHER, CA 95655
E .
C@m (716) 845-8513 TELEPHONE






| z9°501 £E°61 €801 €% 1908 LY0L DOLL 00D SEVL | 9501 | popysig uopoaioid 94g AINGD OPDIGT § | 112 |
¥ g z i 13005 W
- . o - o o e INFIDTHRS #al
Bipun [Fra ¥ _ unig
Jwigs | ANIWSSISSY | sayouoy ‘_._mwom._m .ﬁ....m@mﬁm _ wmBor o
“EHOD s=Bpng » q :
WYdDOHd

SLZ181510 T¥I034S OL NOUY 0TIV ADNIINSIY ¥3MOd ALNNWWOD “IWVYN WYES0Ud






El Borado County Fire Agencies,

E030 Patrol Family,

YOU are INVITED to join with EDSO Patrol Family in partivipating in a great community
appreciation event,

When: Feb 14t 9:00 am to 11:00am
Where: Milton Ranch Shingle Springs
What: Drive through appreciation!

Milton Ranch in Shingle Springs wants to show their appreciation for YOU. Working with
Sierra Chaplaincy, they are creating gratitude bags for you. These will contain things like
chocolate, mints, hand sanitizer, energy bars, jerky, energy drinks and so on,

Here's how it works:

Drive up to the gate in your marked vehicle, You will he given a map and a couple ofhouse
numbers to stop by. Each house wil] have a table at the end of the driveway with a
gratitude bag to give you. Take your bags and ENJOY!

Any questions?
Contact Chaplain Lloyd Ogan 530-957-6930, or
Contact Chaplain Roxanne Alby 916.747.4575






